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1 P R 0 C E E D I N G S -----------
2 (Hearing reconvened at 9:30 a.a.) 

3 CHAIRMAN WILSON: We will call the hearing to order. 

4 MR. GUYTON: We call Mr. Waters to the stand. 

5 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Mr. Waters has been previously sworn? 

6 MR. GUYTON: I believe he has. Mr. Chairman, before we 

7 started Mr. Waters, yesterday I handed out FIPUG's responses to 

8 FPL"s First Request for Adai e~ion and FPL's Second Request ~or 

9 Adaission. I don't believe w~ aarked that and perhaps it would 

10 be appropriate to do eo. 

11 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Let 1H find it first. (Pause) All 

12 right. What would be the nuaber? 

13 MR. PRUITT: The first one would be 211 and the second 

14 one would be 212. 

15 · CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right. 211 and 212 . No. 211 is 

16 FPL's First Request for Adaissions and 212 is the Second Request 

17 for Admissions. 

18 (Exhibit Nos. 211 and 212 aarked for identification.) 

19 CHAIRMAN WILSON: And I coaaend the Coapany for using 

20 the Request for Adaissions. I have been urging the use of that 

21 technique for a nuaber of years to cut down on the amount of 

22 interrogatories and other data that very often is entered into 

23 the record in Comaission proceedings. This seeas to me like a 

24 much more economic method f or getting inforaation into the 

25 record. 
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1 SAMUEL S. WATERS 

2 appeared as a witness on behalf of Florida Power and Light 

3 Company and, having been first duly sworn, testified as follows: 

4 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

5 BY MR. GUYTON: 

6 Q would you state your naae? 

7 A My naae is Saauel s. Waters. 

8 Q By whoa are you e~loyeed and in what capacity? 

9 A I aa eaployed by r orida Power and Light Company as the 

10 Manager of Power Supply Planning. 

11 Q Mr. Matera, have you filed prefiled direct testimony in 

12 this proceeding consisting of soae 29 typewritten pages dated 

13 July 13th, 1989? 

14 

15 

A 

Q 

Yes, sir, I have. 

Mr. Waters, have you had cause to pass out this morning 

16 an errata sheet to that direct testiaony? 

17 

18 

A 

Q 

Yes, I have. 

Mr. Waters, do you have any corrections to make to the 

19 errata sheet? 

20 A Yes, I have errata to the errata sheet . The last line 

21 of the errata sheet that says •oocuaent 4, Line P," should say, 

22 "Document 4, Page 1 of 2, Line P." 

23 COMMISSIONER HERNDON: I'a still looking for where I am 

24 supposed to change the P to a 3. 

25 MR. GUYTON: co .. issioner, that's the last line of the 
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1 first page of the errata. 

2 CONNISSIONER BIRNDON: I know, I've got that, but I am 

3 looking for the actual 

4 KR. GUYTON: on the left hand aargin where it says 

5 •oocuaent 4, Line P.• 

6 

7 21 

8 

9 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Docuaent 4, Page 1 of 2 or Page 2 of 

WITNESS WATERS: Page l of 2. 

MR. GUYTON: Ri ght, Page 1 of 2. 

10 WITNESS WATERS: .\fter the equation, 8-C+D. 

11 COMMISSIONER HERNDON: OVer on the errata sheet, can 

12 you explain to ae what changing parentheses to brackets aeans1 

13 MR. GUYTON: Yea, air. In the quotation where that 

14 appears on Page 11, Line 19? 

15 COMMISSIONER HERNDON: Right. Oh, that's a quote, 

16 there is no quotation aarks around mine so I didn't realize it 

17 was a quote. 

18 MR. GUYTON: Right. That is a quotation and we want to 

19 clearly indicate that that is an editorial insertion. 

20 COMMISSIONER HERNDON: Okay. Now I understand what you 

21 are doing . 

22 0 (By Mr. Guyton) Mr. Waters, with those corrections, as 

23 are reflected on your errata sheet and your testiaony this 

24 morning, if you were asked the saae questions that appear in your 

25 direct test imony would your answers be the same? 
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A Yes, they would. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Hold it just a •oaent. On the 

errata on rebuttal -- have you done both of them? 

MR. GUYTON: No, aa'aa, I have not done rebuttal yet. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Excuse ae. Never mind. 

0 (By Mr. Guyton) With those corrections, do you adopt 

your pre filed testimony? 

A Yes, I do. 

MR. GUYTON: Mr. Chairman, we would ask that Mr. 

10 waters' pre filed direct testiwo.,y be inserted into the record as 

11 though read. 

12 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Without objection, his prefiled 

13 direct testiaony will be inserted into the record, and I would 

14 ask you to provide corrected pages for the court reporter with 

15 those -- well, the corrected pages to the testimony. 

16 

17 0 

MR. GUYTON: We will do ao, Mr . Chairman. 

(By Mr. Guyton) As part of your direct testimony, and 

18 attached thereto, did you file an exhibit in this proceeding{ 

19 

20 

A 

0 

Yes, I did. 

And has that been identified in the Prehearing Order as 

21 Exhibit No. 208? 

22 

23 

A 

Q 

Yes, sir. 

Your errata sheet also indicates any corrections that 

24 are necessary to that exhibit? 

25 A Yes. The last change on the errata sheet is a change 
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to the exhibit. 

0 With those corrections, do you believe that the 

information contained in your exhibit is true and correct to the 

best of your knowledge and belief? 

A Yes, I do. 

(Exhibit No. 208 aarked for identification.) 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CC*MISSION 

FLORIDA POWER I LIGHT COMPANY 

TESTIMONY OF SAMUELS. WATERS 

DOCKET NO. -1.-EI 

JULY 11. 1-

Q. P,_ st.ta yaw,_ Md .,_.,_ eddl rrr. 

A. My n .... Is S..U.I S. w..-. 8ftd my buslnaa eddr ... Is 9250 West 

Flagler Street, Ml8ml, Florid. 3317-. 

Q. By ..._ _..you • ....,.. 8nd wt.t ,_atlon do you hold? 

A. I 8m employed by Florida Power ' Light Company ( .. FPL" J as the 

Manager of Power Supply Planning. 

Q. P._. ct.c:rlbe your educ:atJon Md praf....., aperienca. 

A. I graduated from Duke University with a Bachelor of Science 

Degree in Electrical Engineering In 1974. From 1974 until 1985. I 

was employed by the Adv.,ced Systems Technology Division of 

Westinghouse Electric Corporation as a consultant In the areas of 

Transmission Planning and Poww System Software. While employed 

1 
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at Westinghouse, I urned a Mut.,.. Degr• In Electrical 

Engineering from Car negie-Mellon University . 

Q. WMt Ia the purpoee fJI yow~? 

A. The purpose of my testimony Is to eddreas several Issues In the 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group's (FIPUG) Petition to 

Discontinue FPL's 011 Beckout Coat Recovery Factor. The Petition 

erroneously contends thet FPL'11 500 KV Trensmlaslon Project 

("Project" ) hes not achieved lt..: purpose, end thet the claimed 

cepeclty deferral benefits of the Pr ject.,.. Illusory beceuse they 

are bued on fictional units. My testimony discusses these issues 

as they relate to the Project end the uaocleted cepeclty purchases. 

or Unit Power Seta ("UPS"), from the Southern Companies and 

their consideration In the 011 Backout Cost Recovery Factor. 

First, I wilt describe the Project end the associated purchases. I 

explain how the Project revenue reciul........,ta, the cepeclty charges 

paid to the Southern Compenla and mora recently, net savings, 

have been recovered through the 011 Beckout Cost Recovery 

Factor. I also present a brief historical overview of the Project, 

including a discussion of original qualification and subsequent 

regular review by the Commission. 

Second, my testimony r...ubllahes the fact that the Project and 

the associated power purchases from Southern Company meet the 

2 
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24 

primary purpose of ec:onomle~~lly displacing oil-fired generation. 

This was demonstrated to the Commission using the Primary 

Purpose Test In the original quelffiCIItJon proceedings. The Project 

continues to meet the Primary Purpose Test, even when viewed In 

light of slgnlfle~~ntly lower oil prices then originally projected. In 

reviewing this test, I discuss why Inclusion of the UPS e~~peclty 

payments In the performance of the test Is Incorrect. 

Third. I also dlscuu .. in general terms, how the planning process 

Identifies the need for c:epacJty Md "he timing of decisions required 

to meet future needs. I discuu how c:epectty deferral benefits 

have been used by FPL to Clllculete end recover uvlngs accruing 

from the Project end UPS purchases through the 011 Beckout Cost 

Recovery Factor since 1987. In this discussion, I show how these 

savings ere associated with the daferrel of Martin Coal Unit Nos. 

3 and 4, end that these units w.,.., in feet, deferred by the 

Project. 

Finally, I will present my conclusions regarding the Impact of the 

Project end the propriety of fts cost recovery through the Oil 

Beckout Cost Recovery Factor. 

Q . Do you have any ~ta .u.c:hed to your t.stlmony? 

A. Yes. Attached to my test imony ere Document Nos. 1 through 4 . 

3 
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Q. Pl ... d11crfbe FPL'aiOO KV Tr• ••talon Project, which Ia being 

recov..-.d through the 011 Bedcout Coat Recove~ y Fector. 

A. The Project is comprised of two 500 KV tn~nsmission lines and 

associated subst.tion f.cflitia. The Project runs along the Florida 

east coast from the Georgia-Florida st.te line to the Martin and 

Midway substations in Martin and St. Lucie Countla. respectively . 

There, the lines tie Into other portions of FPL's SOO KV network. 

which extends to Dade County an the west coast of Florida. The 

subsut'on f.cllltia in the Project integn1te the Project with FPL 's 

other SOO KV lines and FPL's 230 KV transmission system. My 

Document No. 1 contains a gn~phlc showing FPL's SOO KV 

Transmiuion Project. 

Q. Pl ... aplllln how the Project .. built. 

A. The Project was built in th,... phases, with varying completion 

dates for specific Project el...ents. The construction phasing 

allowed urlier and fuller utlllution of the UPS purchases. The 

Project phases were consistently COIIIpleted at or ahud of schedule, 

thereby r educing Project revenue requirements . My Document 

No. 2, which relies in part on Mr. Scalf's Project Description In the 

original certification proceeding, shows the phasing of the Project, 

the scheduled completion datu and the actual completion dates. 

4 
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Q. You st.t. th8t the PNject .. construc:t8d .t..t of ac::Mdule; how 

do the ProJect'• ectulll conatructJon coeu ~ • to thoM 

projected by FPL In the c:wtJflaltlon pt...tlng? 

A. Quite favorably. FPL originally projected th8t the investment in 

the Project, when fully completect would be $484,109,000. FPL's 

actual construction cost and Investment In the Project was 

$326,020,276 when the lut segment was brought on-line In June, 

1985. 

Q. Pac:.. d•e~lbe the UPS po•• pwdla111 •80CI-..d wfth the 

Project. 

A. In the Project's qualification proceeding, FPL explained that the 

development of the 500 KV T,...,smisslon Project was related to UPS 

purchue.s from the Southern system. Southern h.cf offered for 

sale, from the urly 1980's through the mid-1990's, power generated 

at coal-fired power plants In their system. With FPL's major load 

centers In South Florida, to take edvant.ge of this coal-fired 

power, FPL and Southern would hltve to transmit the power from 

the Southern Companies' power plants to FPL load centers through 

high volt.ge tr•nsmlssion lina. 

As Mr. Scalf explained In the qualification proceeding, the UPS 

agreement with the Southern Companies provided for Increased 

pur chases from relatively small amounts In mld-1982 to significant 

levels In 1985 through 1992. Then, as the Southern Companies' 

5 
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load increued In the 19901a, needing the UPS capKity for their 

1995, with 

the UPS purch .... ending In Mlly, 1995. 

Q. Are the coats of the UPS puad 1111 ,...,._, tJvoough FPL1a 011 

a.dcout eo.t RecDWI y Fec:IDr? 

A. Yes, in pM"t. In the orlgiMI proceeding authorizing FPL to 

recover costs through Its 011 Bacl·out Coat Recovery Factor, the 

Commission authorized the recovery of the capKity and wheeling 

charga aasoclated with FPL'a UPS fM. .. chasa. In Order No. 11210. 

the Commlaslon atat.d: 

The priDBry purpoae of the 500 KV trenamiaaion project, 

as determined iD the quaJJllcation hearings, is economic 

oil backout. Savings uaodated with the importation of 

coal by wire over the 500 KV tranalllilaton project could 

not be obtained without paying capacity and wheeling 

charge& to Southern Company. Hence, capacity and 

wheeling cbarpa ahould be collected through either the 

Fuel Adjustment Factor or the Oil Backout Coat Recovery 

Factor. • . . We fmd that the capacity and wheeling 

charges should be collected throup the Oil Backout Coat 

Recovery Factor to reduce confuajon and to facilitate the 

review of a.ta being recovered by the Company. 

6 
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Consistent with this declsion in September. 1982. in each 

subsequent recovery proceeding FPL has sought and the 

Commission has approved recovery of the UPS capacity and 

wheeling char-ges thr-ough the 011 Backout Cost Recovery Factor . 

Energy costs associated with the UPS purchases are recovered 

through FPL's Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Factor 

("Fuel Clause"). 

KV Trr..talon Project 011 a.dcout 

Quallflc:8tlon ProCMdlng. 

A. FPL lnitlau.d that pr-oceeding on Man:h 30, 1982 by filing with the 

Commission a petition seeking .uthority to recover the cost of the 

proposed Project through en 011 Backout Cost Recovery Factor. 

Both FIPUG and the Office of Public Counsel ("Public Counsel") 

intervened and actively opposed FPL's petition. After hearings 

in June. July and August. 1982, the Commission Issued on 

October 1, 1982 a detailed order. Order No. 11217. finding that 

FPL's 500 KV Transmission Project qualified for recovery under 

an Oil Back out Cost Recovery Factor. 

Both Public Counsel and FIPUG sought reconsideration of Order 

No. 1 1217 . The Commission denied reconsideration In Order 

No. 11537 issued on January 24. 1983. 
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In the meantime. the Conwnisslon t.d Issued Order No. 11210 

authorizing FPL to begin recovery of the Project and the associated 

UPS capacity and wheeling charges through an approved 011 

Backout Cost Recovery Factor. FIPUC and Public Counsel 

participated actively In th.t proceeding u well. opposing recovery 

of the Project through an Oil Backout Cost Recovery Factor. 

Public Counsel appealed both Order t--o. 11210. the order approving 

recovery and Order No. 11217. "~ order finding the project 

qualified. to the Florida Supreme Court. On April 12. 1914. the 

Supreme Court Issued Its decision In Citizens v . Public Service 

Commission. 448 S.2d 1024. 8fflrmlng both orders of the 

Conwnission. 

Q. Wt..t coas dMs FPL recovw through Ita Of I Beckout eo.t Recovry 

F-=tor? 

A. In addition to the UPS capacity and wheeling costs previously 

discussed. FPL recovers revenue requirements on Its Project. FPL 

has also been recovering and hiking u accelerated depreciation 

on the Project. two-thirds of the actual net savings experienced as 

a result of the Project. As I discuss later In my testimony. these 

actual net savings reflect. among other things. capacity deferral 

benefits associated with Martin Unit Nos. 3 and 4. two coal units 

deferred by the Project. and the related UPS purchases from the 

Southern Companies . 
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Q. How oft8n do. the Collnlulon canald.- FPL •a recov• y of co.ta 

through the 011 Bedcout eo.t Recov• y F-=tar7 

A. The Commission has reviewed the computation end approved • 

factor every six months since the original decision in September. 

1982 allowing FPL to begin recovery through the factor. This is 

done as pert of the Commission's ongoing Fuel Clause hearings. 

FPL has always supported the computation of its factor with 

preflled testimony. As in the c:a...e of the Fuel Clause Proceeding, 

the Oil Beckout Cost Rec:ove -y Factor is subject to true-up 

calculations to auure ., eccuf"8te recovery of costs from 

ratepayers. In addition. in FPL'a last rate caae. FPL requested 

that the Commission r.move the recovery of some Project revenue 

requirements from the factor and piece them in b... rates. The 

Commiuion specifically declined to do this. There has been 

regular. formal Commission scrutiny of FPL1s recovery of costs 

through the Oil Beckout Cost Recovery Factor. 

Q . What Ia the prhnry purpoM of the PlojKt7 

A. The primary purpose of the Project is economic displacement of oil­

fired generation. Proof of this purpose was required by the 

Commission to qualify the project for cost recovery under the Oil 

Backout Cost Recovery Factor rule. 
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In Its adoption of the 011 BKkout Cost Recovery FKtor rule. the 

Commission stilted in Order No. 10554 that: "Rule 25-17 . 16 is 

intended to be used by investor owned electric utilities for the 

recovery of coats of implementing specified supply side 

conservation measures which will economically displace oU generated 

electricity." Similar langu~ regarding the nacuury primary 

purpose of an 011 BKkout Project Is found In the Rule itself. 

Section ( 2 )(a) of the Rule sUites: 

(a) The on Backout Coat k ' COVary Factor is to be 

utillzed for the recovery of "''""t of implementing 

any of the foll~ aupply aide, oU conaervation 

measures the primary purpoee of which is the 

economic displa081D8nt of oU generated electricity in 

Florida . •. • 

Among the supply aide, oil conMf"vatlon measures speclflally listed 

is "Transmission Line Construction Coat . . . . when the primary 

purpose the construction of the Unes ta to increase the importation 

or transfer of non-oil derived electrical enercY on either a firm or 

non-firm basis." Consistent with th ... statements that the primary 

purpose of a project must be economic oil displacement, 

Section ( 3) (a) 1 . provides that for a project to qualify for recovery 

through the 011 Backout Cost Recovery FKtor. the Commission 

must have made a finding that: "The primary purpose of the 

10 
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proposed project is the economic displacement of oil fired generation 

2 in the State of Florida." 

3 

4 Q. How wu the determination ....te that the primary purpose of FPL '• 

5 Project wu the economic displec:ement of oll-ftred generation? 

6 A. The Commission has established a means of testing that issue. In 

7 the final order in the Project's qualification proceeding, Order No. 

8 11217, the Commission d'!voted an entire section to the discussion 

9 of "The Primary Purpose Test. " FPL proposed, and the Commission 

10 Staff supported, a Primary P ... pose Test which was met if gross 

11 fuel savings expected from the Prnjprt outweighed all other gross 

12 savings on a net present value basis. Neither FIPUG nor Public 

13 Counsel proposed a test, but Public Counsel, based on an 

14 examination of system expansion plans and projected oil usage , 

15 argued that FPL's Project and the related unit power purchases 

16 were primarily intended to meet load growth rather than displace 

17 oil. The Commission rejected these alternatives and stated : 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

In our mind. the issue (determination of primary 

purpose) is best resolved by allocating the fuel costs of 

the project against the fuel s~vings and the capacity 

costs of the project against the capacity savings. We 

think it proper to allocate costs and benefits in this case 

because the Company could have purchased the coal by 

wire powe r on a non-firm basis, thereby avoiding the 

11 
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Q. 

A. 

capacity costa due Southern but also foregoing the 

deferred capacity benefits. 

Having stated that UPS capacity costs should not be allocated 

against fuel savings in determining the Project's primary purpose, 

the Commission specifically embraced a methodology for determining 

whether the Primary Purpose Test was satisfied: 

If the net fuel saving& e x .:!eed the cost of the Project, 

the Company has met its "'urden of proof on this issue 

and demonstrated that the prifud, y purpose of the Project 

is oil displacement. The Company has done this in 

Exhibit 15(j). 

Have you ex.mlned Exhibit 15(j) from the Quallflc8llon Proceeding? 

Yes . I have attached a copy of the original Exhibit 15(j) and a 

supporting schedule in Docket No. 820155-EU as my Document 

No . 3. As stated in Commission Order No. 11217, this exhibit 

reflects the methodology used by the Commission In determining 

whether or not a project meets the Primary Purpose Test. That is, 

for the first ten years of the Project, net fuel savings are 

compared to Project revenue requirements. 
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Q. Given this 8peCif1c ~ -.d~~ppltc.tJon of the Prl_.-y PurpoM 

T..t .. hM the FIPUC ,.utJan p..-ly .... ned..,.._. or not 

the project he8 8Chlewd IU PI II L y pu,_.? 

A . No, It has not . In contending that the Project has not met Its 

purpose, FIPUC ha attached a Khedule to Its Petition, Schedule 2 

which Improperly Includes the cap~telty charges associated with the 

UPS agreement with Southern Company. This severely distorts the 

original Conwnission tut. FIPL'~ erroneously compares net fuel 

savings to project revenue ,.. uireonents plus UPS co.t.s. By 

misstating the test and erron.ousl l including UPS capacity costs, 

FIPUC makes it eppear that the project result" in • loss. In fact, 

t he Project has produced net fuel savings as well as actual total 

savings. If the Primary Pu,.pose Test had been performed in 

FIPUC's manner in the original qualification proceedings, the 

Project would not have passed. 

Q. If UPS c.pedty co.t.s ..,.. not consldwed In the ean.iulon's 

how ..,.. tt.y considered '" the 

qualtflartJon proceeding? 

A. UPS cap~telty costs were considered in a separate test, the 

Cumulative Present Value Test. In that test, the Commission 

recognized not only the UPS cap~teity costs, but also the capacity 

deferral benefits associated with the Project and the Importation of 

coal by wire. It Is quite clu,. from the application of the tests In 

the qualification order that the Conwniaslon Intentionally segregated 
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energy costs and uvlngs from c:apeclty costs and uvlngs In 

applying the Primary PurpoH Test and recognized both capacity 

costs and uvlngs In the Cumulative Present Value Tat. 

Q. WMt about FIPUC's COIIt8ntlon In Ita NftJon thllt the Project t.. 

failed t.o IMIIt Ita prlnclpel ~due to loww thM projected oil 

prlc=- Md thllt the Con tlalon Nlled on FPL'• fot-=-t t.o quellfy 

the Pntject? 

A. Neither Is true. a.c.un of t' ~• recognized uncertainty In 

projecting oil pt"'lces, th,... oil price ~orecasts • .,.. presented in the 

original qualification proceeding; a hi~:, !>.nd forecast. prepared 

by the Depar-t.ment of Energy, a mid band fOt""ecast. prepared by 

the Florida Power Electric Coordinating Croup. Inc. (FCC) and a 

low band fOt""eeut, prepared by FPL and eh.racterlzed as 

"conset"'Vatlve." The relevant coal price fonteaSt was provided by 

the Southern Companies. In Order No. 11217. the Commission 

stated: 

Baaed on the evidence before us, we find that the fuel 

price forecasts are reuonable and are of sufficient 

reliability to warrant their use u the starting point for 

our determination that the pi'Oject qual1fies under the 

rule. 
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FPL was straightforward In acknowledging the difficulty in 

2 accurately projecting oil prices. It is clear from a review of the 

3 t ranscript that the Commission was fully apprised of the probability 

4 that actual experience would deviate from the projections and that 

5 the deviation might be substantial. 

6 

7 Oil prices have. In fact. been lower than any of the forecasts used 

8 in the original qualification. However. the original intent of 

9 presenting a banded forecast was o present a range of possible 

10 outcomes, and It was FPL that pr"' iuced the low band forecast. 

11 More Importantly, even with actual oii ..,n ces lower than those 

12 originally projected, the Project has economically displaced oil fired 

13 generation . 

14 

15 Q. Does the Project stJII pan the Prl•ry Purpose Test., using ectual 

16 data and current forec:asta? 

17 A. Yes. however, I would like to add that I do not think it is proper 

18 to 11requalify11 a project. Decisions on whether to qualify a project 

19 for Oil Backout Cost Recovery should be made based on the best 

20 available Information at the time qualification Is sought. That is the 

21 time when project decisions must be made, Information justifying 

22 the project Is readily available and the Commission Is fully apprised 

23 of current circumstances affecting a project. Requaliflcatlon or 

24 reevaluation of qualification through hindsight. as FIPUG appears 

25 to want to do, is difficult and unfair. 
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However, putting aside whether it Is feir to reconsider Project 

qualification, It Is Important In light of FIPUC's allegations for the 

Commission to know that the Project still passes the Primary 

Purpose Test. De.plte algnlflc8ntJy loww oil prlc:. U... originally 

projected, the Project ... produmd Md •• .till producing net fuel 

uvlnga which exceed the rewnue f"'eCCUb 1 nnta at the Projtlct. 

I have repeated the originel Prlm~ry Purpose Test updetlng with 

actual deta through May, 1989 end using current FPL projections 

of fuel prices. As with the origlnel ~xhlbit 15(j), this enalysls Is 

performed over the inltlel ten years of the Project. The results are 

attached as Document No. ~~~ R.rerrlng to the document, the test 

adds direct fuel savings of $1,8110,852,000 and fuel related savings 

of ( $393, 121 , 000), then subtracts the foregone benefit 01" lower 

system fuel costs If the Martin units had been built as originally 

planned, $796,424,000, to yield • total fuel savings of $651,307,000. 

This Is well above the total ten year Project revenue requirements 

of $295,754,000. 

The contention by FIPUC that the project has not achieved its 

purpose Is untrue. It is the misapplication of the Primary Purpose 

Test by FIPUC, not lower oil prices, which results In tt'l"!ir 

contention that the project does not meet Its purpose. 
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1 Acfwll Net Savina•: Defert"Gl Ql Martfn Unit Noa. ~And f 

2 Q . H• FPL collected eny revenues for the project which have resulted 

3 from actual net uvlngs? 

4 A. Yes . As authorized by the Rule. and as determined appropriate by 

5 the Commission In Order Nos. 18136. 19042. 20133 and 20966. FPL 

6 has and is collecting revenues above Project revenue requirements 

7 because the project has produced net savings . 

8 

9 Section (4)(a) of the Rule aut wrizes collection of revenues equal 

10 to: 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

• Straight line depreciation. plus 

• Project cost of capital . plus 

• Actual tax expense. plus 

• Oil/non-oil O&M differential, plus 

• Two-thirds of the actual net savings (if positive) 

18 The amount identified as two-thirds of the actual net savings is 

19 recovered through the Oil Backout Cost Recovery Factor and 

20 applied as additional depreciation. This recovery is to continue 

21 until the Project investment is fully recovered . 

17 
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1 Q. How were ectual net aavlnp derived In eec:h of the ln.unc.? 

2 A. The specific methodology for determining the actual net savings for 

3 inclusion In FPL's Oil Backout Cost Recovery Factor was presented 

4 in D. l. Babka's testimony In Docket Nos. 870001-EI and 880001-EI. 

5 The methodology was the same in all cases and part of the 

6 calculation Included deferred capacity benefits associated with the 

7 Martin coal units . The Martin coal units were deferred as a result 

8 of the Project and the related UPS agreement with the Southern 

9 Companies . 

10 

11 Q. When did capacity ct.fwr111 beneflta f'~~ .,.,_.In FPL'• calcul8tlon 

12 of net savings In M FPL 011 Beckout flUng? 

13 A. The f irst time capacity deferral benefits were projected In an FPL 

14 Oil Backout filing was In FPL's January, 1987 testimony for the 

15 April, 1987 - September, 1987 recovery period In Docket 

16 No . 870001 - EI. The capacity deferral benefits were the result of 

17 the deferral of Martin Coal Unit No. 3, which would have been 

18 placed In service in June 1987, without the purchases from the 

19 Southern Companies. Although the recognition of capacity deferral 

20 benefits did not produce net savings In the projection of the April, 

21 1987 - September, 1987 period, neither FIPUG nor Public Counsel, 

22 who were parties to the Docket, objected to FPL's recogn ition of 

23 capacity deferral benefits in Its calculation of net savings . 

18 
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Q. Ha FPL claimed My addltloMI c:.peclty dlt.,..l beMflta since tha 

2 time? 

3 A. Yes. The benefits of deferral of Martin Coal Unit No. 3 have 

4 continued to appear In all subsequent FPL Oil Backout Cost 

5 Recovery Factor filings . Without construction of the Project and 

6 the UPS Agreement. Martin Coal Unit No. 4 would have come into 

7 service In December of 1988. Consequently. FPL began to accrue 

8 capacity deferral benefits for Martin Unit No. 4 In Its October. 1988 

9 through March. 1989 filing In C"Cket No. 880001-EI. This was also 

10 supported in FPL •s preflled tes•imony. The resultant Levell zed Oil 

11 Backout Cost Recovery Factor ot 0. 886 cents/ KWH for the period 

12 October. 1988 - March. 1989 was approved without objection by 

13 FIPUC or Public Counsel. 

14 

15 Q. Is FIPUC questioning In this proceeding luuea prevlou:;ly raised 

16 by FPL and decided by the Commfulon 7 

17 A. Yes . During 1987 and 1988. FPL presented the methodology and 

18 underlying assumptions for Its calculation of capacity deferral 

19 benefits used in qualifying actual net benefits to be recovered 

20 through the Oil Backout Cost Recovery Factor . This was 

21 consistent with the Commission's directive in the original 

22 cert ification proceeding that the proper measure of savings to be 

23 r ecovered was to be determined "at such time as the deferred units 

24 would have come on-line, absent the Oil Backout Project, i.e ., 

25 1987." Even though FIPUC had notice as far back as 1982 and even 

19 
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though FIPUCi hu been an active party In the 011 Backout 

2 proceedings throughout 1987 •nd 1988, FIPUCi waited until 

3 significant dollars of actual net savings had been recovered before 

4 raising a challenge In January. 1989. 

s 

6 Q. Wu It appropriate for FPL and the Calllmlulon to Include the 

7 deferral cf Martin Coel Unit No.. 3 and' In the calculation fA net 

8 savings In thMe previous proceedlngs? 

9 A . Yes. The Martin Coal Units •tere Identified In the qualification 

10 proceeding as the capacity dditions which would have been 

11 required If the Project had not ueen constructed and the power 

12 purchases from the Southern Companies had not been made. The 

13 construction of the Project and the purchases from Southern 

14 Companies allowed the units to be deferred to the 1990's. This 

1 S deferral was recognized by the Convnlssl<>n In qualifying the Project 

16 by including the units' capacity deferral benefit In the Cumulative 

17 Present Value Test. In addition. the deferral of Martin Coal Unit 

18 Nos. 3 and 4 was the basis for FIPUC's and Public Counsel's 

19 argument In the certification proceeding that the primary purpose 

20 of the Project was to meet future load growth. Thus, It appears 

21 that at least In 1982. all the parties agreed that the Martin Coal 

22 Units would be deferred by the Project and the UPS purchases . 
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Q. In IU Petition .. FIPUC contencM tt.t the < .. wclty cW.,.,..I beMfiU 

u.d to calculllte 8CtU8I Mt ..,.,.. ... 111....-y .. becauM the u.rt.ln 

UniU ... not now ..,-t of FPL'• • ...,.._ pa., .xt have not a... 

alnca 1913. P._ 8Cidt 111 thla aom.ntJon. 

A. FIPUC's claim Is baed on faulty logic and erroneous Impressions. 

FIPUC maintains thM because FPL hu identified in Its recent 

generation expansion plans units other than the Martin Coal Units 

as Its next caf)Kity additions. the Martin Units are "fictional". 

The conclusion does not flow f"'m the pr..nlse. This allegation 

also shows a misunderstanding of t he generation planning process 

and how decisions to bring new capKity on line are made . 

The ability to change the capacity type Is an additional benefit 

arising only because the Project and the UPS purchases deferred 

the Martin Units. This Is a distinct benefit over and above the 

benefit associated with the deferral of the Martin Units. In 

Mr. Scalf's testimony during the original qualification hearing. he 

testified under cross ex..nlnatlon: "It would be our hope that in 

that time frame we might aee aome change in the comme!"Cial 

availabWty of alternatives that may produce cheaper types of 

construction ." And he further stated: 

I think there is significant progress being made in 

research today in some of the coal conversion 

technologies. To mention only one as looking promising 

21 
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would be coaJ conversion and psiflcation which would 

2 then be used in a combined cycle type plant, which 

3 should have a much lower capital cost than the 

4 conventional units that we see today. 

5 

6 It appears to me that Mr. Scalf recognized that the decision to 

7 pursue the Project and the UPS purchases would result in the 

8 deferral of the Martin Coal Units fr'" '" 1987 and 1988 until 1992 and 

9 1993. It also appears that Mr. Scalf recognized that another 

10 potential benefit of deferring construction of the Martin Coal Units 

11 out of the 1987-1988 time frame might be providing time for 

12 technological advancements. Because of lower projected fuel 

13 prices, FPL and its customers may llble to enjoy the fruits of such 

14 advances by using less costly combined cycle technology In FPL's 

15 next generating unit addition. However, the current prospect that 

16 FPL will build a generating unit other than the Martin Coal Units 

17 when It eventually undertakes capacity additions does not change 

18 the fact that absent the Project and the UPS purchases, the Martin 

19 Coal Units would have been built. Consequently, the Martin Coal 

20 Units were the units deferred by the Project, and taking advantage 

21 of this additional benefit of Intervening technological advances does 

22 not make the original units "mythical" or make the capacity deferral 

23 benefits "illusory." 
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Q. 

A. 

Please clarify your .....-tlon th8t FIPUC's allegftlons show • 

mlsunderstllndlng fJI the gMWIItlon planning proceu? 

FIPUG has confused what FPllntends to do In the 1990's with what 

FPL would have done to meet capacity needs In 1987. absent the 011 

Backout Project . The two cannot be compared. 

In developing generation expansion plans, the need for new 

capacity must be Identified far enough In advance so that all 

required activities, e.g. , siting, f censlng, design. engineering 

and construction, can be performed •o meet the required In-service 

date. The amount of time required ~~ p .. rlorm these activities 

establishes the lead time required between a decision to Install a 

new unit and its completion . For Martin Unit No. 3. the required 

lead time was approximately eight years. This means that to meet 

the in-service date of June, 1987, FPL would have had to begin 

expenditures on the unit in 1980. Similarly. for Martin Unit No. 

4. the required lead time was seven years. To meet a Martin Unit 

No. 4 in-service date of December, 1988. expenditures by FPL 

would have had to begin in 1982. If FPL had not committed to the 

Project and the UPS purchases from Southern Companies, FPL 

would have had to construct Martin Unit Nos. 3 and 4 and these 

units would now be completed and In operation. 
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Q. 

A. 

Why do you believe these units would now be In operetlon, esent 

the Project and UPS purchases from Southern 7 

FPL evaluates a number of generating unit alternatives when 

considering car acity additions. In doing so. we look at total 

expected fife cycle costs on a present value basis. When Martin 

Unit Nos. 3 and 4 were identified as the next unit additions in 

FPL 's generation expansion plans. these coal-fired units had been 

evaluated against other options on a life cycle basis and found to 

be less costly. The decision to cons ruct the Project and enter the 

UPS Agreement was made In 1981. thereby effectively deferring the 

Martin Units at that point in time. The total life cycle cost 

relationship between co.l-flred units and other alternatives did 

not change until 1985 planning studies were performed. These 

studies were then focusing on capacity needs in the mid-1990's. 

It was not unt il 1985 when FPL first reflected in its generation 

expansion plan a combined cycle unit as the next planned 

generating addition. 

I have no reason to believe anything but that the Martin Coal Units 

would have or could have been built to meet FPL capacity needs in 

1987 and 1988 . It was not up until 1985, when fuel forecasts for 

oil a nd gas showed a significant decline, that combined cycle 

technology bt..came attractive. Prior to this time, it would have 

been more economical for FPL to have built its coal-fired unit s than 

it would have been to switch to combined cycle technology. Other 
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factors demonstrate this to be the case. Several coal units were 

2 certified by the Commission and/or constructed during the period 

3 of 1980-1985 . Moreover. as late as May. 1984, the Commission 

4 deter mined that a coal-fired generating unit would be more 

5 economical than a combined cycle unit and should be used as the 

6 avoided unit for cogeneration pricing. Putting aside Fuel Use Act 

7 uncertainty over the use of oil and gas as a primary fuel as well as 

8 more limited natural gas supplies d uring this time period, simple 

9 economics suggest that absent the UPS purchases. coal-fired 

10 generation was the preferred generatir g alternative until . at least. 

11 late 1985 . 

12 

13 One other consideration must be mentioned. The project lead time 

14 for a combined cycle unit during the 1980-1985 period was five to 

15 seven years. Thus. to meet the 1987 and 1988 capacity needs 

16 which would have existed without the UPS purchases, FPL would 

1 7 have to have begun construction on a combined cycle unit (and 

18 cancelled construction of the Martin Coal Units) in 1981 and 1982. 

19 Of course. the Commission had already approved a 1982 generation 

20 expansion plan In qualifying the Project In 1982. Even if combined 

21 cycle technology had been more cost effective after 1982. project 

22 lead t ime alone would have dictated the completion of the Martin 

23 Coal Units to meet capacity needs in 1987 and 1988. 
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Q. FPL did In feet, ct.age the~ tJ# unit It pl8na to build .. • FIPUG 

points out. 0.. this .. .,._ tMt • dfff...m typ1 tJ# unit would 

hwe NpiiiC8d MrtJn J .tet '7 

A. No. In late 1985, FPL moved from a pulverized coal unit to • 

combined cycle unit H Its next capacity option to be added in the 

mid-1990's. If we evaluate this decision end Its impact on Martin 

Unit Nos. 3 end 4. we need to examine the scenario with no power 

purchases from Southern end then a :· whether the Martin Units 

would be replaced by combined cycle •Jnlts. By the end of 1985. 

Martin Unit No. 3 would heve been .,.-odrutely 78\ complete end 

Martin Unit No. II would heve been approximately •n complete. In 

my opinion, the l ... t cost c:ap.city •ltematlve at that point would 

certainly have been completion of the units. life cycle costs of 

coal end combined cycle units to be placed in Hrvlce In the mid-

1990's were virtually identical in 1915, end If the significant costs 

of cancelling the Martin Units were recognized. u they should be. 

in the cost of - combined cycle unit. the economic advant.ge of 

completing the Martin Units Is slgnlflc:.nt. In addition. new 

combined cycle units begun In late 1915 would not have been 

available to meet the MartJn Unit No. 3 In-service date, since less 

than a two yur lud time would exist at that point. As prevtously 

noted, f ive to seven years would normally be required. This also 

means it Is unlikely that Martin Unit No. II could have been 

replaced by combined cycle units . 
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Q. 

A. 

What do you conclude aut FIPUC's ........ cn~w. nlng .,.,.,... 

cf the ....-tin Units? 

FIPUG has attempted to Infer from recent FPL gener.tion expansion 

plans that Martin Unit Nos. 3 and 4 wer-e not deferred by the 

Project. This is a fallacious argument which obscures the main 

issue, which is what would FPL have done abaent the power 

purchases from Southern. The only way to address this Issue is 

to look at the facts as they existed whea. the original decisions on 

the project were made. The deferral of Martin Unit Nos. 3 and 4 

occurred when FPL declded to cene apeno'ng on the units. While 

It Is true that FPL•a genenltJng expansion plana have changed since 

1982 and now show combined cycle units as the next planned 

generating additions, this Is a benefit directly llttribuUible to the 

deferral of the Martin Units, not a reason to assume that they were 

never part of FPL1s plans. The advMced technology combined 

cycle and coal-gasification combined cycle units which are now part 

of the FPL Gen•r.tion Expansion Plana were not available as 

alternatives to, the Martin units. To suggest that the Martin Units 

are fictional Of"' that the Martin Units w..-. not deferred because of 

what FPL currently plans to do would be a gross misapplication of 

fact . 
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Q. Would you plnn • 1rlze your ~ oanc•rnlng FIPUC'• 

petition? 

A. I believe the FIPUG petition end aupportlng ac:hedul• .,.. Mrloualy 

flawed for Mveral reasons: 

• FIPUC erroneously ......U that FPL'a 500 KV project hu 

r•ult.d In algnfflc:Mt Iones, whet, In fact, It hu provided 

algnlfic:Mt fuel savings a well 

Mvlnga. 

tot.l Project actu.l net 

• FIPUG has mlalnt.,..eted Md lftlupplled the Primary Purpose 

Test. which w• c:...,.ly c:Mflned by the Commission In Ita 

calculation of project savings. 

• FIPUC hu englged In an •aappt• Met oranges• arg&nent about 

c:apKity deferral by ~lng what FPL currently plana to do 

with what would have been done In 1982 absent UPS purchases 

from Southern. 

• FIPUC has suggested that the original Project qualification 

was based on FPL's fuel price projections alone. This was ••ot 

the case. 
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• FIPUC Ignores the fKt that alnc:e quellflcetlon of the FPL 

Project, ell cost recovery, Including the net uvlngs resulting 

from the Project, ha been aubject to regular Commission 

review. Application of the beMfltl of cepeclty deferral hu 

been accepted by the Commlaslon, without objectJon, for n..,.ly 

two years . 

For t hese reuons, I believe that the Comlf1 · 11lon should deny the 

FIPUC Petition end c:ontJnue to apply f PL'a 011 Beckout Colt 

Recovery Factor, subject to regul• review. 

Q. 0.. thll conclude your ~yl 

A. Yes It does. 
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(By Mr. Guyton) Mr. Waters, have you also had occasion 

2 to prefi le rebuttal t estiaony in this case dated July 27th, 1989, 

3 consisting of some 48 typewritten pagea? 

4 

5 

6 

A 

0 

A 

Yes, I have. 

Do you have any corrections to aake to that? 

Yes. I have also subaitted an errata sheet for the 

7 rebuttal testimony and, as with the direct testimony, I have the 

8 errata to the errata sheet. The s~ cond line of the errata sheet 

9 says "Page 9, Lines 24 to 25," the correction should be to remove 

10 "by a preponderance of the evidence, • ~!th preponderance of the 

11 evidence in quotes. That's the only change I have to the errata 

12 sheet. 

13 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: There's another one. Would you 

14 look at the one showing Page 10, Lines 1 through 2, and tell me 

15 how "positive cumulative present value of expected net savings" 

16 changes to "positive cumulative present value of expected net 

17 savings"? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 (Laughter) 

COMMISSIONER HERNDON: One is in quotes. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: One is in quotes? 

KR. GUYTON: Commissioner, we are simply adding quotes. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Oh, I'm sorry, I missed that . 

23 CHAIRMAN WILSON: The case will probably rise and fall 

24 on the existence of those quotations . 

25 COMMISSIONER HERNDON: No, it will rise and fall on the 
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1 change of parentheses to brackets. 

2 COMMISSIONER BEARD: That certainly eliainates all the 

3 questions I have on rebuttal. (Laughter) 

4 0 (By Mr. Guyton) Me. Waters, with those essential 

5 corrections to your rebuttal testiaony, do you adopt it as your 

6 testimony in this proceeding? 

7 

8 

A Yes, I do now. 

MR. GUYTON: Mr. Chair~~n, we would ask that Mr. 

9 waters' rebuttal testimony be ins~rted into the record as though 

10 read. 

11 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Without objection, the rebuttal 

12 testimony will be inserted into the record as though read; 

13 likewise, I would ask you to provide corrected pages to the court 

14 reporter . 

15 

16 0 

MR. GUYTON: We will do so, Mr. Chairman. 

(By Mr. Guyton) Mr. waters, did you also have occasion 

17 to file with your rebuttal testimony an exhibit, which is 

18 identified as Exhibit 2097 

19 

20 

A 

0 

Yes, I did. 

And is the information in it true and correct to the 

21 best of your knowledge and belief? 

22 A We have a revised Document 3 to submit tha t updates th~ 

23 numbers on that document . 

24 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: While you are doing that, Mr. 

25 Chairman, on the direct testimony I am missing Pages 11, 13, 14, 
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(By Mr . Guyton) Mr. Waters, have you also had occasion 

2 to prefile rebuttal testiaony in this case dated July 27th, 1989, 

3 consisting of soae 48 typewritten pages? 

4 

5 

6 

A 

0 

A 

Yes, I have. 

Do you have any corrections to aake to that? 

Yes. I have also subaitted an errata sheet for the 

7 rebuttal testiaony and, as with the direct testiacny, I have the 

8 errata to the errata sheet . The second line of the errata sheet 

9 says "Page 9, Lines 24 to 25 , " the correctio •. should be to remove 

10 "by a preponderance of the evidence,• with preponderance of the 

11 evidence in quotes. That's the only chan9e I have to the errata 

12 sheet . 

13 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: There's another o~e. Would you 

14 look at the one showin9 Page 10, Lines 1 through 2, and tell ae 

15 how "positive cumulative present value of expected net savings" 

16 changes to "positive cuaulative present value of expected net 

17 savings"? 

18 

19 

20 

COMMISSIONER HERNDON: One is in quotes . 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: One is in quotes? 

MR . GUYTON : Commissioner, we are siaply adding quotes. 

21 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Oh, I'm sorry, I aissed that. 

22 ( Laughter) 

2 3 CHAIRMAN WILSON: The case will probably rise and fall 

24 on the existence of those quotations . 

25 COMMISSI ONER HERNDON: No, it will rise and fall on the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERviCE COMMISSION 
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1 change of parentheses to brackets. 

2 COMMISSIONER BEARD: That certainly eliminates all the 

3 questions I have on rebuttal. (Laughter) 

4 0 (By ftr. Guyton) ftr. Waters, with those essential 

5 corrections to your rebuttal teatiaony, do you adopt it as your 

6 testimony in this proceeding? 

7 

8 

A Yes, I do now. 

KR. GUYTON: ftr. Chairaan, we would ask that ftr. 

9 waters' rebuttal testi•ony be inst; -: ted into the record as though 

10 read . 

11 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Without ob1ection, the rebuttal 

12 testimony will be inserted into the record as though read; 

13 likewise, I would ask you to provide corrected pages to the court 

14 reporter. 

15 KR. GUYTON: we will do so , ftr . Chairman. 

16 0 (By ftr. Guyton) ftr. Waters, did you also have occasion 

17 to file with your rebuttal testimony an exhibit, which is 

18 identified as Exhibit 209? 

19 

20 

A 

0 

Yes, I did . 

And is the information in it true and correct to the 

21 best of your knowledge and belief? 

22 A We have a revised Document 3 to submit that updates the 

23 numbers on that document . 

24 COftftiSSIONER EASLEY: While you are doing that, ftr. 

25 Chairman, on t he direct testimony I am missing Pages 11, 13, 14, 
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1 15, 23 and 25. Do you want .e to do that again or do you want to 

2 get me a regular copy7 That was 11, 13, 14, 15, 23 and 25. 

3 COMMISSIONER HERNDON: That aay be an advantage. 

4 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Yes, it would aake for shorter 

5 reading. (Supplied) 

6 0 (By Mr. Guyton) Mr . waters, should this revised 

7 Document No. 3 be substitut ed for the original Document No . 37 

8 A Yes, it should. 

9 0 With that substitution, 1& the information in your 

10 exhibi t in your rebuttal testiaony , Exhibit 209 , true and correct 

11 to the best of your knowledge and bel~e:7 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A Yes, i t is. 

(Exhibit No . 209 marked for identification.) 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE Ca.IISSION 

FLORIDA POWER I LICHT CCMPANY 

REBUTTAL TESTIMONY OF S.S. WATERS. 

DOCKET NO. 1101U-EI 

JULY 27, 1-

Q. Pl ... 8tllta your ~end ....,,..... a.:· : !lrll"t.-

2 A. My name Is s.nuel S. Weters .. ..,d my bualn ... .ctdress Is 9250 

3 West Flagler Street .. Ml..,l .. Florida 3317•. 

4 

5 Q. Have you previously flied dlrw:t ~yIn thfa ctoc:bt7 

6 A. Yes, I have. 

7 

8 Q. What Ia the purJJC*t ol your reuttlll tMtlmony? 

9 A. I address several pointe raised In Mr. Jeffry M. Pollock's direct 

1 0 testimony. First, I address Mr. Pollock's contention that FPL 's 

11 500 kV Proj&ct ("Project"! has not resulted In the economic 

12 displacement of oil fired generation. Mr. Pollock has made this 

13 assertion based on a test of his own design which is entirely 

14 inconsistent with the Primary Purpose Test that the Convnlsslon 

15 has developed and applied. In discussing this misapplication of 

1 
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3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

the Prhury Purpose Test by Mr. Pollock, I show that the 

Commission has previously rejected a test similar to Mr. 

Pollock's. I also show th.t the Prlrn~~ry Purpose Test is stJII the 

appropriate test to determine whether the Project economlally 

displaces oil. I have applied this test In my direct testimony 

and demonstrated that the Project economlally displecn oil 

fired generation. Even Mr. Pollock, In his direct testimony, 

admits that the Project passes the .. r imary Purpose Test. 

Second, I address Mr. Pollock's mlsl.-dlng stet.nents regarding 

the alleged recovery of a.peclty costs euoclated with the Mrtln 

coal units and the elleged double recovery of apeclty costs 

through the Oil Beckout Cost Recovery Factor. I explain that 

FPL recovers through eddltional depreciation only Its Investment 

in the 500 kV Project. No costs of the deferred units are 

recovered through the Oil Beckout Cost Recovery Factor. 

Consequently, there Is no double recovery of capecity costs. 

In addition to addressing Mr. Pollock's misstatements. I 

demonstrate that for the 1987-1919 time period, the Martin Unit 

Nos. 3 and 4 are the only units which can reasonably be used 

as the basis for celculating capecity deferral benefits used in 

determining actual net savings, two thirds of which are 

recovered and applied as additional depreciation of the 500 kV 

Project. I also establish that the cost estimates for the Martin 

coal units are reasonable. 

2 
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9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

Q. 

A. 

Third, I explain that there are no signifle~~ntly changed cir­

cumstances that warrant reconsideration of whether the Project 

should continue to receive cost recovery through the 011 

Backout Cost Recovery Factor. In so doing, I demonstrate that 

the Conwnission wu fully aw.,.e of the po .. iblllty of actual 

circumstances varying from forecast, and that this possibility 

was fully considered at the time the Project waa qualified. 

Finally, I draw some basic conclu ~Ions regarding the allegations 

and requests made by F I PUC and w . Pollock In this proceed­

ing . f believe that Mr. Pollock's conclusions regarding the 

Project are totally In error, and that his requests for e refund 

of collected revenu .. and discontinuation of recovery .,.e unfair 

and unjustified. f question the fairnu s of these requests In 

light of Mr. Pollock's acknowledgement of the many benefits of 

the Project. f also note that few, If any, Issues which have not 

already been decided by the Commission have been presented 

in t h is proceeding. 

Do you lwve M exhibit llttac:hed to your r.butUI t.d..,.,y? 

Yes . Attached to my rebuttal tastfmony is Exhibit No. 

~oCf , comprised of Document Nos . 1, 2 and 3. It is 

Identified as Exhibit SSW-2. 
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2 

3 Q. Have Mr. Pollock'• dlr-.c:t tatlnlony and exhibits ..ubll•hed 

4 tNt the Project ha failed to ecan0111lcally di..,IKe oil fired 

5 generation 1 

6 A. No. 

7 

8 Q . Pl .... explain. 

9 A. Although Mr. Pollock asserts that th !! Project has not economic-

10 ally d isplaced oil fired generation, his d irect testimony refutes 

11 his assertion . For example, In his attempt to dramatize the 

12 difference between the original projections and actual results 

13 adjus ted for more current projections, Mr. Pollock points out on 

14 page 10 of his direct testimony that the ''net fuel savings." 

15 while substantially below the original projection. are still a 

16 positive $1.3 b illion on a nominal dollar basis. This calculation 

17 is also shown on Mr. Pollock's chart appearing on page 11 of his 

18 direct testimony . 

19 

20 Q . Would you egree thllt the reduction In net fuel uvlngs from that 

21 originally forecasted hn been ....._,tlal7 

22 A. Yes. But. even If t hese savings were re levant to deciding 

23 whether oil backout cost recovery should continue. they s till 

24 remain positive, and the $1.3 b illion Mr. Pollock calculates still 

25 represents substantial savings. 



I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

Q. Mr. Pollock -u ,,.. 101 tt.t the orlglnlll prafectJans 

CDfrect7 

A. No. Mr. Pollock. perhaps In an attempt to be consistent with 

his other assertion that there are no c:apeclty deferral savings. 

has failed to reflect the foregone fuel savings that would have 

occurred had the deferred coal unlu. In feet. been built. 

Q. What Ia the llllpKt on the •Mt fuel awl,... C81cu18tlon hed It 

A. As shown on Exhibit 15(j). the exhibit relied upon by the 

Commission In Docket No. 820155-EU to determine whether the 

primary purpose of the Project wa the economic dlspi~~Ce~Mnt 

of oil. the projected fuel savings were $1.4 billion. not the 

$3.5 billion Mr. Pollock hu constructed for this proceeding. 

In overstating net fuel savings. Mr. Pollock h .. also overstated 

the difference between forecasted net fuel savings and actual 

net savings by almost three times. He then uses this overstate­

ment to support his argument about "changed circumstances. 11 
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Q. Ia the ..tiMtolagy which .... Pollock tt. ...... to .uppart his 

the eco~•lc 

dl.,lec•ant fll oil fiNd........, CDI"'"Kt7 

A. No. It Is In conflict with the 011 Beckout Rule, in conflict with 

the Commission's order qualifying the Project and Internally 

Inconsistent. 

Q. Pl ... expleln how It Ia lnwnelly lnaoMiatMt. 

A . As I pointed out earlier, on pagea l 0 and 11 of his direct 

testimony, Mr. Pollock shows th.t the ''actual/current forecat" 

of "net fuel Nvings• for the Proje.. i t $1.3 billlnn. 

Mr. Pollock, however, then .ubtnlcta addltloMI non-fuel coats 

from his "net fuel Nvlngs" and concludes th.t "actual net 

savings" are negative. In euence, Mr. Pollock has mixed the 

terms "net fuel savings .. with "net Nvlnga" to support a faulty 

conclusion. 

Q. With wtwt MCtJon ol the 011 8adcout Rule Ia Mr. Pollock11 

methodology In conflict? 

A. Rule 25-17.016 refers to the "economic displacement of oil fired 

generation" In subHCtions ( 2) (c) and ( 3) (a) . Subsec­

tion ( 3) (a) requires a finding that the primary purpose of a 

project Is the economic displacement of oil fired generation as 

one of t hree findings the Commission must make in order for a 

project to qualify as an oil baM:kout project under the Rule. It 

6 
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is the alleged failure of the Project to ecanollllcally dlsplece oil 

2 that F I PUG and Mr. Pollock rely upon for the relief requested 

3 In this proceeding. 

4 

5 Q. But. do.n't Mr. Pollock's -.thodolagy allllply 111.,_ ttwt ff ell 

6 coata •IIOCIIIted with the Project, Including the CIDR f1l capeclty .. 

1 ... aubtnlctad f,.... total fuel uvlnga, end ff the c.peclty 

a cW..,..I bentlflta ... adudlld, the.. tt. ProjKt ha .,..aJve 

9 Mtuvlnga? 

10 A. That Is what his methodology don. I CMnot fault the mathe-

11 matics: the failure to reflect epproxllutely $2. 7 billion of net 

12 deferral uvings and the Inclusion of epproxiiMtely $2.6 billion 

13 of non-fuel capKity coats will produce • loss. If one were to 

14 include net capacity deferral savings In Mr. Pollock's method-

1 5 ology. It might provide Information about total savings but not 

16 fuel savings. In fact. this Is what the "Cumulative Present 

17 Value" test of subsection (3)(b) of the rule addresses. 

18 

19 Q. PI_.. upleln the teat d11crfbed by 1Ub11ctlon (3)(b) o# the 

20 Rule. 

21 A . The term "Cumulative Present Value of Expected Net Savings" 

22 is defined by subsection ( 1 )(c) of the Rule . This definition 

23 reads In part: 

7 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

(c) "Cumulative PNHnt Value of Bxpected 

at total .t 8ntap uloaiated with the 

propoaed oil backout project, • • • . 

(Emphasis added). 

7 All Mr. Pollock hu done Ia to 11tUn1pt to quMtlfy .. total net 

8 saving•. 11 From thla .ttempt he conclu"'•a, Incorrectly. thet the 

9 Project don not ecor.a.lc:ally dlap18ca ;>II. In quMtlfyfng "toUt 

10 net savfnga." Mr. Pollock excluded Cllp.XIty c:t.fwral beneffta 

11 becauM he "believes" theM twve beM "Improperly collected ... 

12 Mr. Pollock'• methodology .. deaplta wt.t he believes. fa thua In 

13 conflict with the Rule - It doea not c.lcul.te . fuel savings or 

14 determine whether oil flred gen..-.tlon hu been econoMically 

15 displaced, and it doea not correctly c:alcuiM.e toUI net uvinga. 

16 

17 Q. Do you .... with Mr. Pollodc1s _..... tt.t the Ploject ... 

18 , .. led to ec:ano.lcally cM.pleCfr 9117 

19 A. No, absolutely not. Consistent with the 011 BKkout Rule. the 

20 Commission ..,proved the Project for coat recovery because its 

21 primary purpoae was to economically dlaplace oil fired genera-

22 tion. The Project hu achieved thla purpose. The method of 

23 establishing this primary purpoae waa cl ... ly defined by the 

24 Commission In the Primary Purpose Tat. Not only was this 

25 Primary Purpose Teat established in Commission Order 

8 
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No. 11217. but also the exhibit reflecting the test. Late Filed 

2 Exhibit 1S(j) in Docket No. 8201SS-EU, wu prepared by FPL at 

3 the request of the COtMtlsslon. Mr. Pollock, in pages 15 

4 through 18 In his direct testimony, acknowledges th&:t the 

5 Project originally passed the test and continues to pass the 

6 test. In light of his own testimony, which demonstrates that 

7 the Project continues to economically displace oil. I fall to see 

8 the reasoning behind Mr. Pollock's a...;sertion to the contrary. 

9 

1 o Q. Mr. Pollock uHrt.s ( p.ge 12) that the Comntlulon app~ed the 

11 Project for c:ottt recovery ev• though FPL .. projecting to 

12 eccumulate aubsbntlal net louee. Pa... CC~R~Mnt. 

13 A. This is a total misrepresentation of fact . The Commission did 

14 not. as Mr. Pollock alleges. base its Pr··oject qualification 

15 decision on the possibility of additional fuel savings provided 

16 by Alternate and Supplementary energy purchases from the 

17 Southern Companies. offsetting "forecasted" losses . None of 

18 the economic tests applied by the Commission. either during the 

19 qualification proceeding or since. has shown the accumulation 

20 of substantial net losses. 

21 

22 It is almost absurd for Mr. Pollock to assert t hat FPL projected 

23 substantial net losses for the Project, when the Convnlssion 

24 actually found that FPL had proven that the Project would 

25 economically displace oil f ired generation and that FPL had 
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proven by a 11preponderance of the evidence• that the Project 

2 would produce a "po.ltlve cumulative present value of expected 

3 net savings" within the first ten years of opention. 

4 

5 Q. Is Mr. Pollock's testimony conslstMt with the FIPUC Petition In 

6 this docktrt? 

7 A. No. FIPUC's Petition asks that the Commission: "determine 

8 that FPL's Transmission Project has failed to achieve the 

9 'primary purpose' which led the C.. -nmiaslon to qualify it under 

10 Rule 25·17.016, F.A.C." (FIPUCi P •ftl !'l1 page 14). By 

11 Mr. Pollock's own admission~ on pages 11 and 18 of his direct 

12 testimony. the Project passes the Primary Purpose Test. even 

13 when actual data is used. I can only surmise from this 

14 contradiction that in preparing the Petition, either FIPUG and 

15 Mr . Pollock failed to inform themselves n to how the "primary 

16 purpose" of the Project was determined by the Commission. or 

17 they were aware of how the Commission originally determined 

18 the primary purpose of the Project and intentionally chose to 

19 ignore or misstate it. Given that Mr. Pollock now concedes that 

20 the Project passes the Primary Purpose Test, the Commission 

21 should find that the Project has achieved its primary purpose 

22 of economic displacement of oil fired generation. 

10 



1 Q. wt.t thM. I• the ..... for Mr. Pollack'• curNnt conc:lu.lon8 

2 u.t the Project doea not eaDIICI•ICIIIIy dl .... oil? 

3 A. Mr. Pollock has applied a test of hi• own cr•tlon. clearly with 

4 the knowledge that the PrlrMry Purpose Tnt does not support 

5 his position. His tnt is an improper muns of determining 

6 whether the Project economically dlsplecn oil for several 

7 reasons: 

8 

9 • A virtually Identical tnt wu p .-· ... nted by Public CounMI's 

10 wltnns. Mr. Dittmer. In the ProJ-'Ct qualification proceed-

1 1 ing. and the Comml•slon choM lnstud to adopt the analysis 

12 In Exhibit 15(j). Simply staUd. in determining whether the 

13 prlrMry purpose of the Project was economic oil dis-

1 4 placement. the Commisaior. declined to uM a test that 

15 included coal by wire capacity costa. 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

• By including the capacity charges associated with the pur­

chases from the Southern Comp.nies without recognizing 

corresponriing capacity deferral benefits. Mr. Pollock has 

grossly misrepresented and understated the Project 

savings. I will further address the issue of capacity 

deferral later in my testimony. 

• The test applied by Mr. Pollock is totatty inconsistent with 

the pre.scribed test the Commission has found to be 

11 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

appropriate. the Primary Purpose Tat. By including 

capacity costs In hi a test, Mr. Pollock h• created a test 

that Is seriously flawed and meaningless . In the original 

qualification proceeding, the Commlaalon recognized that 

capacity benefits and fuel dlaplacement benefits should be 

separated. 

8 • The Commission has a means lf considering both fuel and 

9 capacity costs and benefits · n a qualification proceeding, 

10 the Cumulative Present Value THt. When this tHt Is 

11 properly applied, the Project contlnu• to produce net 

12 savings within t., y...-. of qualification. I have demon-

13 strated this In Document No. 4, page 2 of 2, attached to my 

14 direct testimony. 

15 

16 Q . Mr. Pollock .....U that the ,..,_ y Purpoee T ..t Ia no longer 

17 ,_,lngful. Do you ...-? 
18 A. No . This is nothing more than an attempt to retry the position 

19 of FIPUG In the original qualification proceeding that the 

20 primary purpose of the Project was to defer capacity. The 

21 tests for qualification do not compare fuel displacement benefits 

22 to capacity deferral benefits as Mr. Pollock proposes . 

12 
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1 Q. Pt- llddl.. the ..-clflc: r n n w• Mr. Pollock glv. for hi• 

2 

3 ful. 

4 A. The reasons Mr. Pollock glvu to •upport his •tatement are not 

5 new. and they have been rejected by this Commission before. 

6 First. he argues that the "ability to purchue firm coal by wire 

7 capacity and all the many reUabWty benefits asaoclated with the 

8 Project more than outweigh any ~ro.pectlve oil d.iaplacement 

9 benefits" (page 19). The Commlu ion specifically rejected this 

10 type of comparison of groas aavlngs an the original qualification 

11 proceeding . Order No. 11217 nota that both Staff and FPL 

12 argued that the primary purpose of a project wu economic oil 

13 displacement if fuel displacement benefits exceeded capacity 

14 deferral benefits. The Commission responded: 

15 

16 We reject the Staff's position of simply com-

17 paring gross savings as wholly determina-

18 

19 

20 

21 

tive. Whether the priqlary purpose of the 

project is oil d.iaplacement requires a keener 

analysis . 

22 That is the appropriate response to F IPUG's "outweighing" 

23 argument, as well. 

13 
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Second, Mr. Pollock argues (p~~ge 19) th.t the emphasis of the 

2 Project has changed from oil dlsplec....nt In 1982 •o meeting 

3 customer demands today. There has been no change in 

4 emphasis . FPL has always acknowledged th.t In the ten year 

5 period of analysis prescribed by the 011 Beckout Rule. the 

6 Project provides a number of benefits In addition to the 

7 economic displacement of oil. In the original economic analysis 

8 in the qualification proceeding. cca,J~~City deferral benefits were 

9 projected to start five to six yu 4 s into the first ten years of 

10 the Project. The fact thllt those projections have proven 

11 correct does not mean the emphHis of the Project has changed. 

12 It is unreasonable to look at a few yurs In Isolation out of the 

13 ten year analysis horizon. The Project still economically 

14 displaces oil. and as the Commission noted In Order No. 11537 

15 denying FIPUG's motion to reconsider qualification of the 

16 Project, economic displacement and meeting load growth are not 

1 7 unrelated: 

18 

19 Displacing oil and providing capacity to meet 

20 load growth are not mutually exclusive pur-

21 poses. The oil backout rule merely requires 

22 a determination that the primary purpose of 

23 a project is oil displacement to qualify a 

24 project under it; the rule does not require a 

25 determination that a p roject will not also 

14 
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3 

provide capacity to ... t la.d powth. 

( Emphasis In original) • 

4 Q. Ia the Prl_.., Purpoee T..t ,._., 

5 A. No. Mr. Pollock's observations to thllt effect are either 

6 irrelevant or unsuppon.d. As Mr. Pollock points out. the 

7 Primary Purpose Test Is not designed to test reliability 

8 benefits. and It should not be. lr ereased reliability Is no more 

9 mutually exclusive from oft di.,IK..,.,t than meeting load 

10 growth. The qu .. tlon Is whelM oil dlspiKement Is the 

11 Project's pra-y purpose; It Is not whether oil displacement Is 

12 the exclusive purpose. Mr. Pollock's second observation. that 

13 the Primary PurpoM T•t asUMes th8t coel by wire purchues 

14 displace oil fired generation. Is a reasonable assumption on 

15 FPL's system. Finally. Mr. Pollock's Mlf-servlng •question" 

16 regarding FPL's ~t of total Project cost Is totally 

17 unsupported. As I note later In my testimony. Mr. Pollock has 

18 done nothing to show that FPL's calculation of Project revenue 

19 requirements Is Inaccurate. It Is true the Project has required 

20 less Investment than originally projecUd; surely Mr. Pollock 

21 does not mean to suggest FPL should have spent more money on 

22 the Project simply becauM that Is what FPL originally projected. 

15 
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4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Q. 

A. 

Ia the Prl.--y ~ T..t fnwlldlll:ed .a.ply beceaiM oil 

prfc:ea t.v. dlff.-.d ,,.... profectlana ......... fflc:MJon? 

No. The primary purpoae of the Project wu, .nd continu .. to 

be. the economic dlaplecement of oil, which It haa dona. The 

fact that fuel savinga have been IHa than projected cannot 

change the purpose of the Project. In recognition of the fact 

that there were multiple beneflta of the Project, the Commlaslon 

created the Primary Purpoae T .. t. The Primary Purpoae T .. t 

was developed to detennlne If the Pr .,ject econoMically dlaplaced 

oil; It wu never Intended to rMHure the benefits of c.pKity 

deferral or enhanced ayat.t relleblllty. The Comntisalon 

articulated Ita Intent to altoc:.te fuel coata ~tgalnat fuel saving• 

and capacity costa egeinat capeclty savings. The Project, a 

I have stated before. still pu ... the Pril'llllr'y Purpoae T .. t. a 

point with which Mr. Pollock agr.... but triH to Ignore. 

I equate Mr. Pollock's reasoning to auggestlng that If. after 

planting a fruit tree. It provldea more ahede then fruit. then 

the primary purpose of the tree muat have been ahade from the 

beginning. He would alao probllbly argue that we demand a 

refund from the seller since he aold ua a ahade tree. 

Mr. Pollock continually confusea what we might do today with 

what we did In 1982. His time travel apprOKh to analysis 
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clouds the fundamenul Issue of whether the Project ec:onomic.lly 

2 displaces oil. 

3 

4 Q. Mr. Pollock ................. FPl'• t.ldllng ol .. ".___ 

5 _., gy Khedullng obllglltlana In Ita 011 a.dcout flllnp. PI_. 

6 CGIIIMftt. 

7 A . Mr. Pollock has stated ( ~ 20) that FPL has •toully Ignored• 

8 the mlnimwn-.nergy scheduling obllgetJons auociated with the 

9 1982 Unit Power Sal• ( •uPS•) Agntr;tMnt with the Southern 

10 CompMies In the calcullltlon of energ.,· savings. He Is, at best, 

11 misinformed. He presents a sc:hedul t~ule 5) that 

12 purports to prove that oil generation t.. been l•s expensive 

13 than coal by wire during certain perloda In the past. Based on 

14 his fuel price comparison, he would eliminate $1100 million from 

15 the net fuel savings ( page 21 ) . His approech reflects a basic 

16 misunderstanding of how net fuef savings are computed. Also, 

17 he has committ.d significant errors In both the fuel price 

18 comparison and his edjustment of net fuel .. vings. 

19 

20 Q. 

21 developing Mt fuel uvlf9l 

22 A. The calculation of net fuel savings begins with a determination 

2 3 of the total amount of additional fuel costs that would have been 

24 incurred by FPL If none of the coal by wire hid been pur-

25 chased . From this total of avoided or foregone fuel costs Is 
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subtracted total coal by wire energy costs. Including mlnlniam­

energy scheduling requirements. The ,......nder Is the net fuel 

savings of the C08I by wire purc:hMes. For every reporting 

period, net fuel savings have always been positive. 

Q. What would be the flfect. on Mt ,.,.. avl,.. f1l .....wing 

mini,.. eMilY act.dutlng NqUit •••nb If aa.l by wlreeM~gy 

.... ..,.. apMSive tt.1 FPL1s ~to geaw8te the.­

energy? 

A. If, as Mr. Pollock speculates, the cost of the scheduled minimum 

energy exceeded the cost et which FPL could have generated 

that energy with oil, U.. that result would already be reflected 

In FPL's e~~lculation af net fuel savings. It would lower the 

overall savings for the period. Consequently, the removal of 

scheduled minimum energy from the calculetlon of net fuel 

savings under such circumstances would Increase, rather than 

decrease, the positive net fuel savings reported by FPL. In 

other words, If FPL hu evv paid more for coal by wire 

minimum energy requirements than It would have cost FPL to 

generate the same energy, thet fuel penalty would already be 

reflected In the net fuel avlngs reported. Mr. Pollock's 

attempt to remove MOO million of Ktual, positive net fuel 

savings Is conceptually wrong. If there had been any minimum­

energy scheduling fuel penalties, they would already be 

18 
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1 reflected in the $651 million of Project net fuel savlng1, 1hown 

2 on Document No. 4 In my direct testimony. 

3 

4 Q. In eddltlon to thla CGI~I fl8w In Mr. Pollock•• lllln..._.. 

5 et •ervY scheduling ......,t, ... tt.oe ottw- fl... In 

6 Mr. Pollock1a .u.ck on mini..,. ...rgy ..._..,ling? 

7 A . Yes, there Is one additional flaw. His comparison of actual oil 

8 generation costs and coal by wire - .1ergy charges Is Improper 

9 and not meaningful. 

10 

11 Q. PI- upleln why Mr. Pollock'• c....,,.,. fllect.,., fuel ca.t 

12 aMCI.c.d with oil geiW'8tJon 8ftd the coal by wire ... gy 

13 chrgea shown on Mr. Pollock's Exhibit JP-1, Schedule 5, Ia 

14 impt"'pW 8nd not -.lngtul. 

15 A. The fuel cost associated with oil generation shown on Schedule 

16 5 Is the actual fuel cost Incurred by FPL with coal by wire 

17 purchases. It reflects the lowest coats of oil fired generation 

18 available on FPL's economicarly dispatched system. Without coal 

19 by wire purchases. the energy necea..,.y to replace the coal by. 

20 wire purchases would have to be generated on FPL's economlc-

21 ally dispatched system using Ius efficient, higher fuel cost 

22 units. Consequently. the use of actual oil generation costs 

23 during a period when coal by wire purchases were made tells 

24 nothing about what oil generation would have cost without the 

25 coal by wire purchases . 
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To determine whether oil fired generation on FPL's system would 

have been more costly th•n CCNII by wire energy costs. the 

proper analysis is to compare eo~tl by wire energy costs with 

avoided oil gene,..tion costs. the costs which would have been 

incurred without the coal by wire purcha.... That comparison 

is shown In Exhibit s2o'/ (my Exhibit SSW-2. Document No. 

1). The avoided energy oil generation costs shown were 

derived by dividing. for uch reco 1ery period. avoided fuel 

savings reported in FPL'• true-Lt;" filings by eo~tl by wire 

energy purchases reported. This cornpwlson is the proper 

comparison . It also shows thet the premise underlying 

Mr. Pollock's entire minimum-energy scheduling argument Is 

unfounded. Coel by wire energy was less expensive than 

avoided oi,-generation In all recovery periods. 

Q. Mr. Pollock ••• ·~· the Tr•-l•lon Project revenue 

requlr....,ta UMd In the Prt- y Purpoee Tea(.,._ 19-20). 

Pl ... cuu tint. 

A. Mr . Pollock has done nothing more than attempt to cast doubt 

on the Project costs. He has not shown that FPL's reported 

costs are Inaccurate. The cost of the Project and the associated 

revenue requirements have been presented to the Commission 

several times In the Oil Backout proceedings. They have also 

been audited by the Commission's Staff since April 1985. The 
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Conwnlsslon has ecc:epted the calculations.. and Mr. Pollock has 

2 provided no fiiCtual bMI1 on which to que.tlon them. 

3 

4 Q. What do you candude llbout Mr. ,. ..... d•l• .... the~ 

5 has not ~·y dl8pleced oil? 

6 A. His conclusions are based on the results of. an Improper 

7 economic test which does not conform to any of the criteria used 

8 by the Commission In qualifying ltl• Project. In addition to 

9 creating a test designed to show su....untlal losses, Mr. Pollock 

10 has raised a number of perlphwal nd -...lima Irrelevant 

11 issues to support his allegetlons. Despite his erguments, he 

12 has pr ... nted no evldance which Is contradictory to the fact 

13 that the project economk:ally dlsplacea oil, which is Its primary 

14 pur pose. 
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Q. Mr. Pollock., on ~ I Met J7 tJI hla direct t.t~~Rony .. 

auggesta FPL Ia rwcov• lng c..,:lty twice In Ita Oil Bec:kout 

Cost Recovwy Fector., once for UPS CBIW:Ity purdt•• Met 

epln for the .,.,.,... • apedty C81'TYing ca.ta for Mllrtln Unit 

NcNa. 3 Md • Md Unatt.d Unit No. 1. Are the dllwred 

capecJty c:wrylng ca.ta for the Mlt"'lln a.l unlta being NCOY­

ered through the Fector7 

A. No. FPL does not now collect, nor ha4 It tover collected. any of 

the revenue requirements aaoclated with tha deferred COlli 

units . Mr . Pollock's sutements .,.. extremely mlsludlng. 

There are two major flaws In his characterization. First. the 

units which were deferred do 1'\ot represent a cost at all. but a 

benefit or reduction In cost to the rate.,.yers . Second, 

Section 4(a) of the 011 Backout Rule allows collection of 

revenues equal to two-thirds of the actual net savings of the 

Project. to be applied as "addluaa.J dePNQtaUon ~ the 

Project•. (Emphasis added). Thus. FPL Is recovering the 

costs of the T ranamlssion Project In the form of additional 

depreciation, not any revenue requirements of the rleferred 

units. Mr. Pollock's allegation that FPL Is recovering the costs 

of facilities which are not used and useful Is totally wrong . 

Only the costs of the 500 kV fecilltles. which Mr. Pollock 

acknowledges provide many benefits, are being recovered 
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through FPL's 011 Backout Cust Recovery FIICtor u .tdltlon•f 

2 deprec:l.tlon. 

3 

4 Q. DoM FPL recov. the a.ta til the UPS .... lty ct. ve- tlrough 

5 the 011 Bedcout eo.t hDDwl y FKtlr? 

6 A. Yea. Recovery of these costs was apeclflc.lly •uthorlzed In 

7 Order No. 11210 •nd It has been •uthorlzed by the CommiSIIon 

8 since then In the regul.,.ly held 0 11 BIICkout proceedings. FPL 

9 has not, aa I previously stated, r . covered the costs of Mlriln 

10 Unit Nos. 3 •nd If through the 011 --ck01.1t Cost Recovery 

11 Factor . So, there It no double recovery of C~~pKity coats a 

12 suggested by Mr. Pollock on pega I 8nd 37 of hla direct 

13 testimony. 

14 

15 Q. wt.l otJw- a.t8 _.. NCDY. ed tht-ough the Oil Bedcout eo.t 

16 Recovery F-=tar? 

17 A. The Rule explicitly defines wh.t coats may be recovered: 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

• Straight line deprecJ.tlon of the Project 

• Coat of capital of the Project 

• Actual tax expense 

• 011/non-oll O&M expense differential 

• Two-thirds of the actual net savings of the project, to be 

applied aa additiOMI deprecJ.tlon 

23 
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The "project." In this caM, ref ... to the FPL 500 kV Una 11nd 

assocfeted f~teflltfn. FPL cannot Md don not recover the coats 

of deferred apKfty through the 011 8-=!cout Coat Recovery 

Factor. 

Q. How .. then .. do the.,..,... co.e unlta .._..,..the,._, ... ~ 
of c:a.t NGDVef y for the PNj&t'l 

A. As prescribed by · the Rule. the dr.ferred units ... considered 

In the determination of ICtual net .:wlnga of the Project. The 

revenue requlr.,..,ts th8t would ~ b Incurred hed the 

units been built ere Inducted • a t.neflt to the cultolner In the 

calculation of 8Ctual net uvlnga. since theM revenue require­

ments will nat be Incurred due to the power purchasn fran the 

Southern CompMI•. Thf1 benefit Ia added to other benefltl. 

then totel benefits ere compared to total costs to determine 

actual net .. vlngs. 

Q . PI- ldMtlfy the .... anta of beMflta and oaeta thllt ... U8ed 

to ......,.,. ectuel Hilt avlnga. 

A. In each recovery period. actual net savings for the Project have 

been calculeted. Tha el.,..,t s of benefftl Md costs which are 

recognized In the computation of actual net savings are shown 

below. 
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Avoided Energy fuel Sevinp 

Spinning rtnerw fuel Sevinga 

Deferred ,..rtln ~it C.rryfng Chl,..a 

Deferred Nartfn ~It fuel Chlf1H 

Coil by wt,.. Eneru Chi"'" 
for..,. fllrtfl'l Fuel Sevlnp 

Coil br wtre c.pectty Chl"9" 

500 kV Project....,_,. ~'~qui~ 

9 Q. How long ct.. thle ~ y tlleddltlonlll • .:a.tlon cantJnue? 

10 A. Provided that net Avlnge ,..,.In poultlve. under the Rule FPL 

1 1 can continue to recover two-thlrde f the Ktuel net Avlnga 

12 until the invntment In the Tr.,_,ulon Project Ia fully 

13 depreciated. After the Project Is fully deprecl-.d. 1001 of 

14 actual net savings will flow to FPL cueto~Mrs. Of courM. FPL 

15 customers will alao benefit from a lower 011 Beckout Cost 

16 Recovery F~. 

17 

18 Q. Ha FPL beM NCDVWing llddltJonel ~ through the 

19 ,...uzatlon tJI ectue1 Mt ..vlnp? 

20 A. Yes. Except for a brief period In 1982. the Project did not 

21 show actual net benefits until 1987. when Martin Unit No. 3 

22 would have been placed In service. In every recovery period 

23 since that time .. t here have been actual net Avlnga. FPL hu 

24 recovered two-thirds of these savings and applied them u 
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additional depreciation on the 500 kV Project. By the end of 

August. 1989. the Project Is expected to be fully depreciated. 

Q. What condwalona C8l'l be dt &n conc11 nlng ..,. • Pollock'• .a lege­

tiona of double l"eCCDYWY of CllpKity co.ta ( .,._ I and 37 J 1 

A. HIs arguments are Incorrect and very misleading. FPL recovers 

UPS capacity charges and the revenue requir.....,ts associated 

wlth the 500 kV Project through tt1 J Fllctor'. Additional cost 

recovery represents only FPL's tw -thirds shre of actu.l net 

savings provided by the Project, whidl 1 •pplled n 8dditionaf 

depreciation on the 500 kV Project. The avoided revenue 

requirements of the def.-red coel units .-e or.ly one of several 

elements in the calculaion ol how lftUCh actual net uvings will 

be included n additional ~ of the Project. It is 

incorrect and exu--fy misluding to ch.-acterlze this adcti­

tional depredation of the Project n recovery of deferred 

capacity costs. 
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Q. Do you...- with Mr. Pollock'• _....lnt f....- Jlt~) u.t 

the Mwtln cael unlta ahould not be .,... ta Clllcua.ta ectulll Mt 

uvlng8 when ..... nlng the Oil a.clcDIIt eo.t Reaw• 'f 

F-=tor? 

A. No. Mr. Pollocl< has once eg~tin introduced irrelevant com­

parisons In an attempt to prove the t- roject has not produced 

savings. While I have addr"Hd this issue in my direct 

testimony. I t .. l it must be ruddreued due to Mr. Pollocl<'s 

persistence in prMenting mlsludlng end lrrefevMt Information. 

The fund..-.ental Issue to be conslcter.d here Is what FPL would 

have done had It not committed to the Project and finn power 

purchases from the Southern Companl... What FPL plans to do 

to meet load requirements In the mid-1990's Is entirely Irrelevant 

to this Issue. On one point Mr. Pollocl< an~ I agree. that the 

Martin coal units have not been. and may never be. built. This 

admission In Mr. Pollock's testimony (page 36) Is the premls~ 

upon which capacity deferral benefits are based; the Mwtln a* 

units ..,.. not built due to the callllft~t to purc:hMe poww 

front the Southern ec.p.nl• Met FPL's mlllty to move th..• 

power aver the Project. The argument that the Martin coal 

units will not be "used and useful" Is • very shallow attempt to 

obscure the fact that the costs which FPL Is recovering through 
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additional deprfiCiatlon .-e only those associated with 500 kV 

Transmission Pf"'ject, which Is used •d uMful by Mr. Pollock's 

own admission. Once egaln, Mr. Pollock Is Implying that FPL 

is recovering cepaclty costs associated with the deferred units, 

which is not the ceH, a I have previously discussed. 

Q. Mr. Pollock stMM thlt Mwtln Unit Nae. J 8nd 4 ... no longw 

conal.wrt with a-t c.t p18nnlng. Uo you ...-? 
A. No, not when the analysis Is perfonnetf, • It should be, from 

the perspective of making a decision In 1982. I egree that FPL 

currently does not ... 1...-ge puivwlzed co.l units u the most 

economic choice for service In the mid-1990's, but that Is 

irrelevant to this luue, and u I stated In my direct testimony, 

this change In preferred technologiH for the 1990's Is actually 

an additional benefit attributable to the deferral of the Martin 

units . 

Q. Pluse explain why you believe Mwtln Units 3 8nd ' would have 

been placed In ..-vice In 1•1 8nd 1•7 

A . Mr . Pollock has stated In his testimony (page 23) that FPL 's 

projected reserve margins would be Inadequate In the abHnce 

of coal by wire purchases. His Exhibit JP-1, Schedule 7 

demonstrates that from 1989 through 1992, FPL would have 

inadequate reserve margin~ without these purchases. Beyond 

1992, he has mistakenly subtracted the cepaclty associated with 
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FPL's 1981 Agreement with the Southern eo.p.na.. but I do 

not believe this nurterlatly 8ffects the luue of whether u.rtfn 

Unit Nos. 3 and 4 would have been placed In MrVIce In ..-Uer 

years. 

Had Mr. Pollock Included the y_.. 1917 -~ 1981 In his 

Schedule 7, he would have noted u..t FPL ......-ve margine 

would also have been Inadequate. To ...,etnrte this. I have 

corrected Mr. Pollock's Schedule 7 with "he y_..1917 and 1911 

added and att.ched the results • Exhlbu "'" W-2.. DocunMtnt 

No. 2. As shown. FPL .....-ve --vlns would have been 

Inadequate throughout they.... 1117 through 1112 without the 

coal by wire purchna. New capeclty would be required to 

meet the deficiency In 1917. 

To meet these requfrementa without power purchases from the 

Southern Companla, FPL would have had to begin the siting, 

licensing. design. engfn....-fng and construction of Martin Unit 

No. 3 no later than 1•. However. I will begin my analysis In 

1982 since that Is when the Project was qualified for cost 

recovery and when the Commission last had occasion to rely 

upon a generation expansion plan showing the Martin Coal Units 

with compl.tlon dates of 1987 and 1918. My analysis consists of 

comparing the thirty yur capital revenue requirements of 

Martin Unit No. 3 with the thirty yeer capital revenue require-

29 
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menta for combined cycle unlta, which Mr. Pollock -,.,.-ently 

2 believes Ia the proper bMis for CCIIIIpllt'"lson for uch of the 

3 years 1982 through 1985. To that difference, I edd the thirty 

4 year fuel revenue requirement lldv~tnt.ge of the Martin coal 

5 units. My analysis assumes that for each yur from 1982 

6 through 1985, FPL "changed Ita mind" on the type of capacity 

7 it would build. The relevant fuel Md loed forecast assumptions 

8 for each of the years were used. Sunk sb of Martin Unit No. 

9 3 are charged to the In-service cost of ~ .e combined cycle units 

10 In each year. 

11 

12 The results of the analy ... are su.....,.lzed In Document No. 3 

13 of my Exhibit SSW-2, Exhibit No. c9lf! . The results show 

14 that Martin Unit No. 3 would be the claar economic choice In 

15 1982, and the decision to proceed with Martin Unit No. 3 

16 construction would not have been altered despite changes In 

17 fuel price forecasts. By 1985, when FPL changed the type of 

18 capacity it planned to build for the 1990's to combined cycle 

19 units, sufficient sunk costa would hllve been incurred In Martin 

20 Unit No. 3 that it would have been far more economical to 

21 complete the unit for service In 1987 than to build a new 

22 combined cycle unit for service In 1987. My Document No. 3 

23 shows that a net present value savings of over $500 million 

24 would have resulted from completion of Martin Unit No. 3. In 

25 addition to the economic advantages of Martin Unit No. 3 over 
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comblnt i cycle unlu. It would hwe .,_, .,._.lble to bring the 

2 new combined cycle unfu In ..-vice In 1917, auumlng the 

3 commencement of the sltJng, licensing. design Md construction 

4 ac:tlvlties In 1985. 

5 

6 Q. Wh8t do you conc:l ... ,,.. your...,..., 
7 A. Based on this analysis •. It Is my judgment that u.rtln Unit No. 

8 3 would have been the most economic cnolce to meet a required 

9 In-service date of 1917. I believe a s i ... U .. .,.,ysls pwfor'IMd 

10 on Martin Unit No. II would yield s..,lw reautta. This 8tudy 

1 1 suggests that Martin Unit Nos. S Md ' ... conslstMt with what 

12 Mr . Pollock has referred to • • 1.-t cost plan, when viewed 

13 from 1982 to meet 1917, rather thM mld-1990'~, need. 

14 

15 Q. Does this -. tt.t the .-.v.ua ,....,, •••nta ~ the .,.,...... 

16 units ... ~ OOMicMred In ..._.nJng ectuel net 

17 avlns-7 

18 A. Yes. Given that the unlu would have been constructed In the 

19 absence of f irm power purchues from the Southern Companl .. , 

20 t he revenue requirements associated with the units reprnent 

21 the costs FPL customers would be paying without the pur-

22 chases. Thus, these forgone revenue requlr.....,u are actually 

23 a sav ings attrlbuUible to the Project and the auociated power 

24 purchases. which s hould be used In the calculation of actual net 

25 savings. When savings from capacity deferral and fuel 
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displacement are offMt by the costs of UPS CllpKity end energy 

charges, foregone fuel beneflta, etc. , the Project produces 

actual net uvlnga, of which, conslatent with the Rule, FPL 

recovers a portion and applla • additional depreciation to the 

Project . 

Q. DoeM't the feet thlt the u.rtln ..., ...tta _.. not ln-...vlca 

or under construc:tJon .c:tu.lly •..- -t the ........ thllt the 

Project t.. cW ....... r...-lty7 

A. Yes, absolutely . 1ft the original quaUflc:a~I i ,wocaedlng, FPL 

projected that the Martin unlta would be n11ded In 1917/88 

without the Project and •soc:lat.ed COlli by wire purch ..... 

Actual savings have resulted fran~ the dedalon to pursue the 

Project rather than construct the units. Mr. Pollock has not 

disputed the need for capacity In the years 1917 and 1981. In 

fact, he has argued that since capacity Ia needed in those 

years, the primary purpose of the transmission lines Is to 

enable FPL to meet demand ( p.ga 211 of Mr. Pollock's testimony) . 

If capacity would be needed in the abaanca of the Project, • 

point on which Mr. Pollock and I agree, then the fact that the 

units were nqt built can only support the position that they 

represent a~ "avoided cost" attrlbut.ble to the Project . 

Mr . Pollock cites no authority for his contention that the Martin 

units must eventually be constructed for actual net savings to 
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occur. In fact, hla ~~rgument Ia tot.lly llloglal. I would 

emphasize again thM the only relev11nt way to determine 

capacity deferral benefits Is to Identify wtwt would have been 

done to meet capacity needs In 1987/U. What will or will not be 

built In the 1990's hu nothing to do with the bale alculatlon 

of actual net savings. 

..-7 

A. No. Mr. Pollock hu once again attempted to Introduce a new 

concept of "primary purpose." I do not find My buls for his 

contention. If this statement were true, a Project could not 

have any capacity defwral benefits 11nd still qualify under the 

Rule . Such a result Is Inconsistent wfth Section (4)(c) of the 

Rule which recognizes "other benefits" In calculating net 

savings. It Is also Inconsistent with the Commission's calcula­

tion of expected benefits In the qualification proceedings. As 

I have discussed previously, the Comntlulon clearly recognized 

that economic displacement of oil and capacity deferral are not 

mutually exclusive. 
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The Commission ha established a basis for determining that 

2 economic oil displacement Is the Project's prlm.ry purpose. It 

3 Is based on .conomic oil displacement rather than capKity 

4 displacement criteria, as It should be. The feet that the Project 

5 in the later years of the original ten year analysis horizon Is 

6 being uHd to meet load In addition to economically displacing oil 

7 does not mean the primary purpose of the Project ha changed. 

8 This additional Project UM and benellt was anticipated when the 

9 Project was determined to have the orlmary purpose of economl-

1 o cally displacing oil. 

11 

12 Q. Mr. Pollock's ~ .._..,. tt.t the ...a. fll the Mlrtln 

13 units _.. lnfa.t.d t.o Ina n 1 ..... lty *"• 1 81 benlfft8 

14 (pege 39). Is thfl eccurMe7 

15 A. No. Mr. Pollock has taken unit costs out of context, put them 

16 in a table without adjusting for the different In-service dates, 

17 and claimed they demonstrate that the Martin costs are too high. 

18 He has also failed to point out that FPL's estimated direct costs 

19 for the Martin coal units presented on page 40 of his testimony 

20 include escalation, while the costs for the other estimates in his 

21 Schedule 12 are "overnight construction costs" that do not 

22 include escalation. This omission alone accounts for the 

23 majority of the difference. In fact, FPL's estimated Martin unit 

24 costs are representative of what the actual costs would have 

25 been to construct the units. 
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Q. How .... C8plt8l c:oMa for the Mlrtln unlta ....,necn 

A. The capitlll costs of the Martin units wwe baed on the originel 

Bechtel unit piiCk.ge, and they reflect the original economic, 

market and design conditions which existed at that time. FPL 

has adjusted the original ln-Hrvice cost estimet .. of the units 

to reflect actual Inflation and cost of capltlll. This significantly 

lowered the cost estimates. I believe that this approach Is 

entirely reasonable. 

As I previously noted, FPL's Martin c.:"'l l• costs reflect esc~~la­

tlon, while the costs used by Mr. Pollock do net. The Florida 

Electric Power Coordinating Group, Inc. ("FCC") filing for the 

1989 Annual Planning harlng showed that escalation would add 

approximately 25% to the overnight construction costs of a 

pulverized coal unit (FCC Form 1.5, p.ge 3 of 3). That being 

the case, I do not believe that FPL's estimated costs of the 

Martin coal units are out of line with the estimat .. presented In 

Mr. Pollock's Schedule 12. 

Q. What do you conclude llbout .... Pollock'• .u..pta to show ttwt 

the r.peclty .,..,.., beMffta fll the Mlrtln coel units .,.. 

lntp~ ope~ ly Included In the C81cu1Mion fll the 011 Bedcout eo.t 

Recovwy Filing (pegea ~--2)? 

A. I believe It is clear that Mr. Pollock, understanding the 

weakness of his position, hu attempted to attack the capeclty 
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deferral issue from Mveral angles. He has claimed the units 

were not deferred bec.auM FPL has never built them. If we do 

not accept this position, then he would have us believe that a 

d ifferent type of cap.clty, I. e., combined cycle units. has been 

deferred. If we do not accept this position, then he would like 

us to believe that the capacity costs of the Martin coat units 

have been inflated. If we accept none of his arguments that 

capacity was not deferred or his argc.~~~~ent that deferred 

capacity costs are Incorrectly calc.utated. then he would like to 

suggest that slnca a~p~~elty r•U~ w• deferl""ed, this capacity 

deferral was rully the prllftiii'Y purpoae ot the Project after all. 

rather than economic oil dlspi~M*Mnt. He has certainly tried 

to cover all the bases. 

The facts are that the Martin coal units are properly used In 

the calculation of actual net savings. The estimate of Martin 

coal unit costs is reasonable. FPL Is not recovering any C\ists 

of the deferred units. The- only costs FPL has recovered 

through additional depreciation are costs of the 500 kV Project, 

and even that recovery will soon end when the Project 

investment Is fully depreciated. 

All of these Issues have been addressed in previous FPL Oil 

Backout filings . and FJPUC raised no objection. There Is no 

basis for its objection now. My overall conclusion Is that the 
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accelerated cost recovery of the Project costs resulting from 

2 actual net uvlng1. which •• pr•IMd In part on Martin unit 

3 deferral. Is approprlat8 .nd thould be allowed to continua. 

4 

5 

6 Changed Cfrocwnetanca 

7 

8 Q. Mr. Pollock .....u u.t ~ d~ ......... t a 

9 reex•lnatlon of the Project by the Cclllnlulon. Do you egr•l 

10 A. No. I have been Informed by CounHI that "changed 

11 circumttancet" cannot w.-rent the discontinuance of Project 

12 cost recovery at • matt. of lew, but from my perspective. 

13 there are no meaningful or significant changed circumstances 

14 that should affect co1t recovery. even if It could be dlscon-

15 tinued. Mr. Pollock hu suggested that circumstances have 

16 changed such that ( 1 ) economic oU dlsplac.ment (oil beck out) 

17 is no longer the primary purpose of the Project and coal by 

18 wire purchases (page 21) and (2} deferred capacity savings no 

19 longer should be Included In the calculation of actual net 

20 savings (page 38). I do not believe that there are any 

21 significant changed circumstances ~ justify reassessing 

22 whether the Project and associated purchased power costs 

23 should be recovered through the Oil Backout Cost Recovery 

24 Factor. 
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I belfev• that the c:hMged d~CH alleged by Mr. Pollock 

are either lrrelevMt or do not algnfflcantly .tfect the con­

clusions r.ached by the ea-lulon In the original qualification 

proceeding. 

Q . PI- addreu Mr. Pallock1a flrat a111rtlon, tJwt the .,..,_., 

purpoa f1l the Project 8ftd a.l by wiN purd1•••• I• no longer 

oil beckout, due to ct..-t clt~o.1l ... aCM. 

A. While actual oil prices have been lower thM originally projected. 

this does not change the fact that the Project and the associated 

coal by wire purchase~ atlll pan the Primary Purpose Test 

established by the Comntlulon. The Prfmry Purpose of the 

Project is still the economic displacement of oil. 

More importantly. the Commission hn previously recognized 

this possibility of lower oil prices. and the intent was not to 

allow low~-r oil prices to be an excuH for reconsidering Project 

recovery through the Factor. The Rule does not provide for 

"unqualifying" a project should actual conditions not turn out 

as projected. 

In the June 22 , 1982 Agenda Conference for Docket No. 

820257-EU. amending Rule 25-17.16. F . A.C .• Conwnissiuner 

Cresse stated: 
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It seems to me that the primary purpose, as 

I recall when I sugaMted that we adopt thia 

rule, wu to provide an incentive to the 

electric power companiu that we regulate to 

provide more economic electricity to their 

ratepayers than would buainus as u~ual 

provide their ratepayers. 

And one outstanding war in which that can 

be done in the state of ?Jorida is to provide 

mechanisms where within a J"eUOnable projec­

tion of coet c:Utrerential between oil and coal 

that we have a mechaniam whereby we could 

replace some of our present oU-flred electric­

ity with coal fired electricity. 

Now, that was the broad objective that I 

think everybody was talking about. at least 

I was talking about when I proposed the 

rule. 

We said, I think, first, that we want to pro­

vide that incentive for the utilldes to get in­

volved in it with today'• type of financial 

difficulties and problems . And second, since 
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we're not very aood at project1nc what the 

prices are of theM dJfterenUala - becauae, 

you know, len than ftfteen yean qo if you 

had projected what would be the cheapest 

today, everybody would have come down on 

the side of oil. 

We want a reasonable ~" frame whenever 

these projecta will pay ou~ . very ailllple pay 

out. And in the event n are wron1, we 

won't be pJacinl the burden on the 

ratepayara in the future. And we cho8e ten 

ye&l'8. Why ten? Ten Ja better than 12'1 We 

have a ten-year forecut. Twelve might not 

be 8 bad idea; eight might not be a bad idee; 

but we chose ten, and that wu somewhat 

arbitrarily chosen to show that the project 

would be coat beneftdal to the ratepayers 

over 8 ten-year period ••.. 

And he further states: 

. what we do is aplit the savings, pay 

for the project, use the decelerated (sic) 

depreciation, get it off the books. Then jf 
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your forecut il wronc on prtc., and ten 

years fl"'OIl now it turna out to be a bad deal, 

we wW at leut in the next four or five years 

have recovered some of the co.ts of that 

investment, and not be burdened on future 

ratepayers. 

Later at the same Agenda Confer nee, Commluloners Leisner 

and Cresse had the following d h.cuulon r-egarding continued 

recovery If antlclpart.ed fuel uvlngs did not rMterlallze: 

Ccl ..__.. x--.: No. What we are 

saying is you could alwaya recover you (sic) 

coat&. And tba tM l.s. ~ tlda ..W. wu 

JOU reco'er ,oar aa.ta U..,., then it there 

is a fuel differential that benefits the 

ratepayers, benefits everybody, you split 

the Bl'ving&. 

Co ,.....,. er-a.: I understand that. 

Commissioners, I think there -- don't have 

any misunderstanding. If we approve one 

of these projects, the utility will recover the 

costs anyway, prudently incurred. 

(Emphasis added J • 
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As-In, In the project qualification proceeding, Comntluloner 

Cresse restated hts underatandtng. In responae to a suggea­

tion by Staff CounHI that a change In the coal-oil price 

differential would not be grounds for redetermining the 

prudence of a project. Commissioner cr .... observed: 

Don't misunderstand me. I tJdDk that oaoe 

.. haft .at that tlda waaki be luoulpiNt8d 

fDto the aO bllckoat ala• ll'wt'• tlat Mai­

Dla, just like whenever we aay you oueht to 

build a plar: ..•• (Bmphut. added). 

Q. Mr. Pollock .,..,.. ( ,_. 22) tt.t .ance pue dl•••• do not 

provide QPeCity In •-=-- fll riiii"'Ve .-.quia ••nta.. the 

Project'• pr'-'Y purpoee Is tD ... loed growth. Do you 

agree? 

A. No. Mr. Pollock Is playing both sides of this Issue, claiming 

capacity benefits or alternatively no capacity benefits. as 

required to make his case. It Is Important to remember that 

the Commission esu.bllshed a ten year period for examination 

of project economics, not an Isolated year. The Commission 

understood from the beginning that the Project provided 

reliability benefits and In the later years of the ten year 

analysis period. capacity deferral benefits. This was pennls-
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sible under the Rule provided the economic displacement of oil 

2 remained the primary purpose. 

3 

4 In addition, Mr. Pollock has acknowledged that FPL toad growth 

5 has been essentially as projected in 1982. Power purchases 

6 have also been as projected In 1982. These facts lead to the 

7 inescapable conclusion that the capacity deferral benefits 

8 provided by the Project remain e:asentially unchanged. This 

9 certainly does not suggest that t. ere are any changed clr-

10 cumstances since 1982 which have altered the primary purpose 

11 of the Project. 

12 

13 Q. Have any of the lmporUnt factors c:hMged regarding economic 

14 oil displacement as the prl..-y purpoee af the Project? 

15 A. No. The Project still passes the Primary Purpose Test . 

16 Capacity needs are essentially as FPL projected. I see no 

17 reason to take FPL to task because load growth, capacity 

18 deferral and power purchases have materialized as forecast. 

19 

20 Q. What about Mr. Pollock'• second Issue. that changed clrcum-

21 •tances war,_,t revl•ltJng the UM of Cllp'Kfty def.,.,..l benefits 

22 of the Martin units In the c:ak:utetlon af Ktual net uvlngsl 

23 A . I have already demonstrated that the Martin Coal Units were 

24 deferred by the Project and are therefore the appropriate basis 

25 for the calculation of net savings. The fact that these units 
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have not appeared In FPL's ten y ... generation expansion pl.ns 

since 1986 !s lrrelev811t . The only relevMt quntlon Is wh.t 

would FPL have built hlld it not completed the Project and 

committed to the assocl.ted power purchases from the Southern 

Companies. The Mswer Is undenlllbly the Martin Colli Units. 

Current FPL plans to construct other types Qf units In the 

1990's do not have any effect on this conclusion. 

Q. Mr. Pollock .,_ contMcM (P-. z.,.J tJwt the ,_ UPS Agr.­

IMI'It a.tw-. FPL 8nd Southwn c.._..a. rwp1111nta a 

c:hMged drcu•llt.Mcl •• a ••tlng the rwlaltlng fJ# the c..-=lty 

A. I believe the Introduction of the new UPS agr......,t Is toully 

irrelevant to the fssues In this proceeding for Mveral reasons. 

First, the time pwlod for examln.tlon of the Project. as defined 

in the Rule, is ten years. which limits the focus to the 1982-

1992 period. The new UPS Agreement does not begin until 

1993. which Is outside of this horizon. 

Second. the availllbillty of purchased power beyond 1992 does 

not alter the fact that the Martin unlt1 were deferred by the 

original J\.greement. It don not change the fact th8t actual 

net savings have occurr ed since 1987. It Is fortunate that tht: 

additional power from the Southern Companies became available, 

but this does not In any way change the purpose of the Project . 
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A. 

Would you P'- M I I E lze your canciU81ona llbout llr. 

Pollock'• •chMged drcu•~ _,...•rnta'l 

Mr. Pollock's argumenta do not subatllntiate his cl•ims that 

circumstances have changed significantly enough to require • 

requalification proceeding by the Commission. He has merely 

clouded the straightforw•d laau .. around which this proceed­

ing revolves: h; the primary purpoee of the Project the 

economic displacement of oil and h ... s the ProjKt deferred Martin 

Unit Nos. 3 •nd 47 The anawer to both qu .. tions is undeniably 

yes . As a result, FPL should be •lloweJ iD continue to recover 

Project and coal by wire coata through the Oil Backout Cost 

Recovery Factor. The MwtJn coal unita' C8p8City deferral 

benefita have properly been used in the calculation of actual net 

savings . FPL •s recovery of revenues equal to two thirds of 

actual net savings is consistent with the Rule . In addition, 

FPL 's application of those revenu .. u 3dditional depreciation 

on the 500 kV Project is consistent with the Oil Beckout Rule 

and will lower future oil backout recovery since the Project will 

be fully depreciated In August, 1989. There are no significant 

changed circumstances. The Oil Beckout Rule has worked as 

envisioned, and both FPL and ita customers, including FIPUC's 

members, have benefited. 
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3 Q. Do ycx; believe tMt the reiW Nql..t.d by FIPUC .net Mr. 

4 Pollock Is t.ar to FPL? 

5 A. No, I do not. The Project ha produced subsUntlal benefits 

6 to FPL 's customers, which Mr. Pollock Kknowledga, yet Mr. 

7 Pollock and FIPUC.,.. suggesting that FPL be denied the llblllty 

8 to recover th8 costs Hsochrted ,.ith the Project. Mr. Pollock 

9 hu tutifled that the Project ph ::a the Pri....-y PurpoM T .. t. 

10 He hH Kknowledged that the Projec! p!"'ovida capKity c:t.ferral 

11 benefits, amd he hu Kknowledged th.t the Project provides 

12 rellllblllty benefits. Despite these 8dntlsslons, FIPUC ~~nd Mr. 

13 Pollock believe th.t cost recovery under the ~II BKkout Cost 

14 Recovery F8Ctor should be discontinued, and they raise 

15 questions a to whether any adjustment to FPL 's base rates 

16 should be made to Hsure cost recovery If the Factor is 

17 discontinued. This is particularly unfair slnu FPL has 

18 previously requ .. ted and hu ...been denied base rate recl)very 

19 of the costs Hsoclated with the Project In Order No. 13537 in 

20 Docket No. 830465-EI. 

21 

22 Q. H• Mr. Pollock ral..t any,...,..,.. In his t.tlmony7 

23 A. Very few, If any, of Mr. Pollock's arguments are new. Most 

24 have been presented to_, and rejected by. the Commission. The 

25 Commission has esUblished a Primary Purpose Test, rejecting 
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tests similar to the one .,.....,ted by Mr. Pollock. The 

Commission hu hewd the ..-guments ebout energy baed oil 

beckout charges, I. •·, cents/kWh, end rejected them In 

numerous prior pr-oceedings. Capecity deferral benefits were 

recognized In the original FPL qualification proceeding and have 

been approved by the Conwnlsslon on three pdor occasions 

without objection by FIPUC, yet FIPUC Is now belatedly seeking 

a refund. FPL Is being callecJ upon to defend settled Issues. 

This represents a tremendous r.ost to the Company. 

Q. Wlwt do you conclude .a.out the ..-Ita ol Mr. Pol lode'• 

~7 

A. Mr. Pollock hu not presented any substantive buls for 

reconsidering the way the 011 Sackout Cost Recovery Factor Is 

calculated or applied. He has not provided any factual basis 

for rt!questlng a refund of collected revenues; therefore, no 

refund is warranted. 

Cost recovery of the Project Is essentially complete. Continu~ 

recovery of the remaining Project costs and the UPS capacity 

charges through the Factor Is consistent with prior Commission 

decisions, and it protects the customer and the Company alike 

by providing for r egular review and true-up of such costs. 
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In su.......-y, Mr. Pollock hes failed to IMke • cne for recon­

slderetlon of cost recovery of the Project. FIPUC's petition 

should be denied. 

Q. Do. thla canclude ,_.. t.t-..y? 

A. Yes. It does. 
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1 Q (By Mr. Guyton) Mr. waters, would please suaaarize 

2 your direct testiaony? 

3 A Yes, sir. co .. issioners, ay direct testiaony addresses 

4 several issues raised in the Florida Industrial Power Users Group 

5 petition to discontinue Florida Power and Light Coapany's oil 

6 backout cost recovery factor. Specifically, .y testiaony 

7 discusses a key assertion aade by FtPUG that the capacity 

8 deferral benefits used in the calculation of actual net savings 

9 are based on fictional genera ·ing units. In addressing this 

10 point I have presented an historical overview of the FPL 500 kV 

11 project, and the associated power purchases fro= the Southern 

12 Companies, including a review of the original qualification 

13 proceeding. 

14 I have also discussed the savings produced by the 

15 project; re-established that the priaary purpose test is still 

16 passed, although I u~derstand that this is no longer an issue in 

17 this proceeding; and I have reviewed the planning process as it 

18 relates to the capacity deferral benefits associated with Martin 

19 Coal Units 3 and 4. 

20 I conclude from my review of the facts that ther~ is no 

21 basis for FIPUG's contention that there are no capacity deferral 

22 benefits associated with the project. The Martin Coal Units 

23 were, in fact, deferred. I believe that no other conclusion is 

24 possible, and for this reason conclude that FIPUG's claims that 

25 capacity deferral benefits are illusory(?) and based on fictional 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

; 

417 

units are totally without merit. This concludes my suaaary . 

Q Mr. Waters, would you please suaaarize your rebuttal 

testiaony? 

A Yes, sir. My rebuttal testimony addresses several 

points raised in the direct testimony of Mr. Jeffry Pollock in 

support of the Florida Industrial Power Users Group petition to 

discontinue FPL'a oil backout coat recovery factor. 

Specifically, I have refuted two areas in Mr. Pollock's 

testimony: One, his mislead~ 9 suggestions to the effect that 

FPL is recovering capacity costs associated with the deferred 

Martin Coal units, and, two, his contention that oil backout 

revenues have been improperly collected due to the inclusion of 

capacity deferral benefits associated with Martin Units 3 and 4 

in the calculation of actual net savings. 

I state in my testimony that FPL does not collect any 

16 costs associated with the deferred generating units. I also 

17 state that the costs of the units used in the calculation of net 

18 savings were properly derived from the original Bechtel package 

19 and adjusted for actual inflation and cost of capital. 

20 Finally, my testimony questions the fairness of the 

21 contentions made by FIPUG. Mr. Pollock acknowledges that the 

22 project has produced $1 . 3 billion of, in his words, net fuel 

23 savi ngs . He acknowledges that the project still passes the 

24 Commi ssion' s primary purpose test, even in light of lower oil 

25 prices. He contends that the reliability banefits of the project 
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1 far outweigh the oil displacement benefits. He further 

2 acknowledges that the project has enabled FPL to defer the 

3 construction of Martin Units 3 and 4. 

4 In light of Mr. Pollock's own description of the many 

5 benefits provided to FPL customers by the project, FIPUG's 

6 request for a refund of accelerated recovery of the project is 

7 unfair . This concludes my summary. 

8 MR. GUYTON: We tend~ r Mr. Waters for cross 

9 examination. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

MR. HOWE: we have no qu~~t;,ons. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Mr. McGlothlin? 

KR. McGLOTHLIN: Yes, sir. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. McGLOTHLIN: 

Q Mr. Waters, on the subject of accelerated depreciation 

and the relationship between the deferred capacity and the amount 

of accelerated depreciation taken, as I understand it, the 

relationship is this: The higher the value assigned to the cost 

of constructing the deferred unit, the greater the impact on net 

sav ings, and, to the extent that net savings are calculated, the 

greater the rate of accelerated depreciation, is that correct? 

A I would say, all of the things being equal, t hat's 

23 probably correct. It's a mathematical truism because of the way 

24 the ca lculation is done. 

25 Q So i f, and to the extent, FPL overstates the value of 
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the cost of the deferred capacity, it would also overstate the 

amount of net savings and overstate the amount of accelerated 

depreciation taken, is that correct? 

A well, I can't accept the premise that FPL would 

overstate the capacity benefits, but if it were proven that they 

were overstated then certainly we would have higher deferral 

benefits. 

0 The projections of thf costs of Martin 3 and Martin 4 

were based primarily on the par~ ~eters of a Bechtel contract 

dated 1979, is that correct? 

They were based on that design package, that is 

12 correct. 

13 0 And they have been aodified, as I understand it, by 

14 revisions to the assumed rate of inflation and by revisions to 

15 the assumed capital costs over tiae, is that correct? 

16 A Th~ installed cost estimate was updated for actual 

17 inflation and actual cost of capital, that's correct. 

18 0 Okay. But the basic parameters remained those of the 

19 1975 contract, except as modified by those two factors, is that 

20 correct? 

21 

22 

A 

0 

The basic design paraaeters, yes, sir. 

Now, it's true t hat in the tiae frame 1979 to 1980 

23 Florida Power and Light was planning the construction not only of 

24 the Martin Units but also of the St. Johns Power Park units, is 

25 that correct? 
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There were discussions between FPL and Jacksonville at 

2 that time, negotiations going on, for a joint project to 

3 construct those units. What stage tho•e were in, as far as 

4 design and contracting, I'm not certain. I don't believe the 

5 contract to cons truct St. Johns was done in that time frame. 

6 Q Martin 3 was planned to be a base loaded coal-fired 

7 unit, is that cc rrect? 

8 A It was planned to be a coal-fired unit, that is 

9 correct. Base loaded is a result of ~ny conditions, but we 

10 would assume that it wonld have run base loaded. 

11 Q It was planned to be a 700 aegawatt unit? 

12 A Approximately. That was the original projection. 

13 0 It was planned to utilize flue gas desulfurization? 

14 A Yes, that was part of the design. 

15 MR. McGLOTHLIN: I have a docuaent that I would like 

16 distribute at this point and have a nuaber assigned to it. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right. 

to 

17 

18 MR. McGLOTHLIN: And I'm not going to attempt to guess 

19 what the number is going to be. I will leave that to somebody 

20 else. 

21 

22 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: I'm sorry, what? 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: I'm not going to hazard a guess as to 

23 what the number is going to be. I will leave that to somebody 

24 else . 

25 CHAIRMAN WI LSON: Well, we have a lottery going up here 
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1 so go ahead and guess. (L~ughter) 

2 COMMISSIONER BEARD: You can't do any worse than they 

3 are doing in Montana, they can't give their lottery away. 

4 CHAIRMAN WILSON: What will the next number be? 

5 MR. PRUITT: 213. 

6 CHAIRMAN WILSON: 213? 

7 MR. PRUITT: Yes, sir. 

8 CHAIRMAN WILSON: All riCJl t, this will be Exhibit No. 

9 213. 

10 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Bold on just a ainute. was this 

11 the one that was asked for yesterday by Mr. MCWhirter? This is 

12 not the same one? 

13 

14 

15 

KR. McGLOTHLIN: No, Co .. iaaioner. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Okay, sorry. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: This is part of the one -- if I'a 

16 not mistaken, isn't this part of the one that Commissioner 

17 Herndon talked about having soae questions on? 

18 

19 

20 Q 

COMMISSIONER HERNDON: Yea. 

(Exhibit No . 213 ma r ked fo r identification.) 

(By Mr. McGlothlin) You have been handed a docuaent 

21 identified as Exhibit 213 and captioned •1999 to 1998 Change of 

22 Power Plant Site Plan. • Do you have that before you, Mr. Waters? 

23 

24 

A 

Q 

Yes, I do. 

Will you turn to what is aarked as Page 38 of that 

25 document, please? (Pause) 
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A Okay, I have it. 1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

0 And for the entry by the colunn for the St. Johns River 

Power Park, based upon the inforaation ahown there would you 

agree that the St. Johns Units were designed to be coal-burning, 

also? 

6 A Yes, sir . 

7 0 And do you agree that the in-service date is 1987 for 

8 that unit? 

9 A That is correct. 

10 0 would that be applicable to " first of those two 

11 units, Mr. Waters, that the '87 date is entered twice? Do you 

12 know whether that is applicable to both units or just the first 

13 one? 

14 

15 

16 

A The March '87 date only applies to Unit 1. Unit 2 caae 

in service in 1988. 

0 And under the net capability there is 125 aegawatts 

17 entered for each of the two units. Is it true that FPL's 

18 ownership interest is 250 megawatts in that site? 

19 A FPL's ownership i nterest is 20\ of the net rating . 

20 That results in the 125 shown in this table. 

21 0 In fact, in terms of the overall size of the units, the 

22 st. Johns Power Units are about 600 megawatts, is that correct? 

23 A They are nominally rated 600 aegawatt units, that's 

24 correct. 

25 0 Now, turn t o t he last page of the docuaent that you 
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1 have. St. Johns River Power Park is ahown as the last entry on 

2 the column there. Is it true that those units utilize flue gas 

3 desulfurization, also? 

4 A Yes, sir. That's what is listed for the sulfur removal 

5 system. 

6 0 Now, with respect to the size of units, do you agree 

7 that there are econoaies of scale ~t work such that the larger 

8 the unit the lower the cost per k~ of that unit? 

9 A There is a theory to that e ffect. I don't necessarily 

10 subscribe to it because there is no evidence at this tiae ~o show 

11 that 800 megawatt units in service today have actually coae in 

12 service cheaper than the saaller unit. There is not enough data 

13 

14 

points to make that conclusion. 

0 You say there is a theory in effect. Would you believe 

15 that other knowledgeable persons believe that relationship holds 

16 true? 

17 A I know that a number of people believe that to ue true. 

18 But I'm saying that froa practical evidence to date, actual units 

19 in service, I don 't think that there is enough data to draw that 

20 conclusion. Certainly in the saaller s i zes, when we are talking 

21 about 200 to 400 megawatt units, and even up to the 600 megawatt 

22 class, that appears to have been the experience. But 800 

23 megawa tts I don't believe have been that auch cheaper . 

24 0 Turn to Page 40 of this document. In the far 

25 right-hand column it shows the total investaent FPL has in its 
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1 ownership share of the St. Johns River Par:k plans, is that right? 

2 A The numbers shown there in building and equipaent, it's 

3 difficult to say. That should represent PPL's ownership portion 

4 but that does not represent necessarily 20\ of the total cost. 

5 There may be other facilities that aay be accounted for 

6 separately. 

7 0 Well, there is a total coluan of $306,530,000. would 

8 you agree that that's PPL's invest .. nt in this ownership share? 

9 

10 

A 

0 

That's what we are showiny to date, that's correct. 

All right. Please divide tha~ ~u~r by the 250 

11 megawatts owned and see if you agree with me that the cost per kW 

12 of the St. Johns Unit, which had an in-service date of 1987 and 

13 1988, was in the neighborhood of $1,225 per kW. 

14 A Yes, sir, that's approximately what I get. However, we 

15 have to be very c~reful when comparing St. Johns to the Martin 

16 Units. we have to remember that St. Johns is a joint project; 

17 that it was financed differently, and much of the financing was 

18 done by Jacksonville. 80\ of the financing, in fact, was done by 

19 Jacksonville at a lower debt rate than PPL would have been able 

20 to finance the project. The accounting is done through a 

21 separate entity. The St. J ohns River Power Park has its own 

2 2 organization, its own management organization, its own 

23 a ccounting. So it's difficult to draw the conclusion here that 

24 t his is exac tly compa rable. 

25 0 How would t he fac t that the entity has a separate 
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1 accounting group bear on the coaparison of the investment costs? 

2 A I'm not sure. I'm siaply stating that it is accounted 

3 for differently, that there is a separate entity in existance 

4 that handles the management of the St. Johns River Power Park. 

5 (Pause) 

6 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Are you going to leave that piece? 

7 

8 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Let ae ask you a question, and 

9 I'm trying to understand this now. t is ay recollection that in 

10 the determination of need proceeding• that the priaary thrust of 

11 that project was, one, and I guess the priaary, was that the only 

12 difference -- you know, because a plant is really a plant to 

13 plant except for where you site it and perhaps some 

14 transportation costs having to do with the fuel that you deliver 

15 and some differential there. But the primary thrust of that 

16 which was presented to the Commission was the uniqueness in the 

17 financing arrangement, which that was the last one that could be 

18 done that way because of t he timing and the change in the law. 

19 Is my recollection of that correct? 

20 WITNESS WATERS: That's my unders tanding, Commissioner. 

21 I was not i nvolved in that proceeding. 

22 COMMI SSIONER GUNTER: So i f we are looking at 

23 d i fferent i a l s and we really want, you know, to kind of get down 

24 with some preciseness, the only differential that would have 

25 occurred would have been the difference in the cost to finance 
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1 the project? 

2 

3 

WITNESS WATERS: That would be the primary difference. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: All right, I just wanted to make 

4 sure I understood that because we are trying to get down now to 

5 address a question I think, and where Mr . McGlothlin is going and 

6 one that I think we have some interest in, is in the projected 

7 construction costs of Martin 3 and 4 in the same time period, the 

8 same general time pe ri od , that St. Johns Power Park would be. 

9 And we just want to make sure we u 1derstand where there could be 

10 any differences. And that would be the only material difference. 

11 WITNESS WATERS: There is one other di ffe renee, 

12 Commissioner, that I would like to point out. 

13 

14 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: I& it a material difference? 

WITNESS WATERS: I think it is a very material 

15 difference; that is, that the St. Johns Units, as originally 

16 projected, were 550 megawatts, not 625. That wa~ the design 

17 basis; that was the basis for all projections until the units 

18 came in service. It was not until after they were in service 

19 that due to the fuel they used, due to the testing results, and 

20 so on, they were uprated to 625. So the re is more than a 10\ 

21 increase in the rating of that unit from its design basis . And 

22 we have no reason to suspect that it wouldn't be possible for the 

23 Martin Un i ts to experience tha t saae change which would, of 

24 cour se , lower the dollars per kilowatt that we are trying to 

25 compa r e here. 
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1 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: I know your recollection, I mean 

2 your information, is current, but I think I have down in ay 

3 office the handouts that were given at the opening of St. Johns 

4 Power Park 1 , of St. Johns 1, and I thought it was a 600 megawatt 

5 and had been upgraded to something like 638 or 643 or something 

6 like that. I thought those were the figures. 

7 WITNESS WATERS: Well, . .,e are talking basically the 

8 same thing here, but I tend to ur e net numbers because that's 

9 what comes out on the system. 

10 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: I understand, but I was using the 

11 bus bar, you know . 

12 I WITNESS WATERS: St. Johns is a 600 megawatt nominal 

13 unit, that was the design basis, with 550 megawatts net to the 

14 system. That was uprated. I don't know the nominal uprating but 

15 I know the net uprating went from 550 to 625. 

16 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Okay. My recollection, you know, 

17 was a little different there. But still you have to build a 

18 plant recognizing the down rating or the derating ~ith scrubbers, 

19 and what have you, and the internal use of the facility. But 

20 nobody gives you that ; you have got t o build it and pay for it. 

21 

22 

23 

24 1 i n 
I 

WITNESS WATERS: That's r i ght. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Okay. 

0 (By Mr. McGlothlin) Mr. Waters, would you agree that 

cal culating the cost to FPL we didn't use 600, 575 or 625, we 

25 ' used its a ctual 250 megawatt owner ship for that purpose? 
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1 A Well, calculating the cost to rPL, if the rating was 

2 I originally 550 we would have owned 20\ of that, so it would not 

3 1 be be 250 based on the original projections. That was the end 
I 

result but we would have taken 20\ of that SSO, not 625 . 

0 Is it true that Florida Power and Light is using an 

assumption of 700 megawatts for purposes of calculating the 

7 deferral benefits applicable to Ma~tin Unit No. 37 

8 A That's what we show in OJr calculations. The aegawatts 

9 of deferral are really not that relevant to the calculation. 

10 It's basically the dollars when the unit comes in service. We 

11 show the 700 megawatts as simply a convenience on the fora. 

0 Do you have occasion to utilize a capacity value for 

13 PROMOD runs applicable to the unit? 

14 A The rating we use in PROMOD I believe is 730 megawatts, 

15 1 which is the n~t rating we expected. That would be for a nominal 
I 

16 1' 800 megawatt clash unit . 

I 
17 ' 0 I think you said earlier that the most material 

difference between the St. Johns Plant and the Martin 3 Plant 

would be the financing cost, is that correct? 

A Well, I have said that there are two material 

21 ;: differences: One, of course, is financing, and the other is 

22 uprating , which we had no way of knowing what the final rating of 

23 Martin would have been. In a proper comparison between St. Johns 

24 1 and Martin it migh t be appropriate to use the or i ginal rating of 

25 1 St. Johns . 
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1 0 Would you agree that one of the pr i nciple coaponents 

2 of financing is that of paid AFUDC? 

3 A Well, if I can restructure your question a little bit, 

4 i t's the result of the cost of financing is AYUDC, so that is the 

5 financing cost of the unit. 

6 0 And incorporated in the calculation of AFUDC is an 

7 assuaed return on equity, is that correct? 

8 A That's correct. 

9 0 So if we wanted to get so e appreciation of the 

10 coaparison between St. Johns and ita financing costa and that 

11 assuaed from Martin No. 3, would it be appropriate to look at the 

12 cost of equity that was assumed in calculating AFUDC froa Martin 

13 3 over tiae? 

14 A We could make that coapariaon. Of course, the Martin 

15 estimates include the actual AFUDC experienced during the 

16 const ruction period so that would al r eady be included i n our 

17 estimates. 

18 

19 

20 I 

21 I 
22 

23 

0 What do you mean by actual experience, Mr. Waters? 

A It's the cost of capital to FPL in the given year of 

construction . 

0 over time what assumption of return on equity has been 

incorporated i nto AFUDC calculated for Martin plants? 

A I'm not sure -- it waa a year by year calculati on . So 

I can't give you a number for return on equity. It would vary by 

I 
II 

year. During the construction period . 
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1 What is it currently? 

2 A Well, currently it wouldn't be -- I don't know what the 

3 current nuaber is , but that wouldn't be relevant because we're 

4 t alking about AFUDC during construction here. 

5 Do you also calculate post construction carrying cost 

6 l appl i cable to the unit? 

7 I A I don't do that personal 1y but it is done in the 
I 

8 calculation. 

9 j If you know, what return 0 1 equity is applied to "artin 

10 3 for post construction carrying costa? 

11 A I believe the return on equity during post construction 

1 2 is 15.6 . 

13 CO""ISSIONER GUNTER: What would be included in post 
I 

14 construction costs, which you would still be allowed to 

1 5 capitalize? 

16 WITNESS WATERS: There is -- the question I just 

17 answered was how the earring charge was done. So there is really 

18 no post construction cost being added, it's siaply the return on 

19 t he investment at that point. But there are typically post 

20 construction additions to particularly coal units, where there 

21 are upgr ades, change outs, modifications to the unit, after it 

22 comes i n service. So usually some capital charges associate with 

23 it , and we don't try and account for those in a-- what I'll call 

24 a planning unit of thi s nature. 

25 COMMISSIONER GUNTER : Let me see if I understand the 
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1 bookkeeping there a little bit. 

2 If a plant is up running, if a coal plant, construction 

3 is completed and it's up running, any changes or modifications 

4 you make to it you use -- you capitalize Aruoc on it after the 

5 plant is in service? 

6 WITNESS WATERS: I don't know that AFUDC is 

7 capitalized, Commissioner. 

8 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Se~ I'a trying to understand the 

9 question and the response. Because ~ y understandin~ of the 

10 question that you responded to froa Mr. McGlothlin was AFUDC 

11 after construction is coaplete, and the tera you uaed was post 

12 construction expenses. I'm trying to find out what kind of 

13 expenses are post construction if, in fact, it's been coapleted 

14 and the plant's in service. I'm trying to understand the 

15 bookkeeping. 

16 WITNESS WATERS: If I led to the confusion, I' m sorry. 

17 AFUDC is only applied during the construction period up to the 

18 poi nt where the unit comes in service . But, there are in 

19 calculating the ca rrying charges after the unit goes in servi ce , 

20 1 the revenue requirements, there ia a retu rn. 

21 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: All right. I understand that . I 

22 understand the response now. I didn't understand it with the 

23 question and the response. Excuse me, I apologize, Mr. 

McGlot hlin. 

MR. McGLOTHLIN : That's all right. 
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1 0 (By Mr. McGlothlin) Mr. watera, just to aake the 

2 coaparison clear, even with the revised inflation assuaptions and 

3 cost of capital assumptions, FP'L has utilized a value per kW of 

4 over $2,000 for Martin 3 in calculating the impact on net 

s savings , i s that correct? 

6 A $2,000 a kilowatt for both units? 

7 0 Yes. 

8 A One unit. It's approxi~ately $2,000 a kilowatt, 

9 installed cost for the two units. 

10 0 Are you aware of any other coal-fired units with 

11 scrubbers in the range of 600 to 800 aegawatts that were 

12 installed in the 1987 tiae fraae at over $2,000 per kW7 

13 A I've not done that coaparison to determine total 

14 i nsta l led costs on other units. I can say that as far as 

total 

15 comparison to St. Johns, that coaparison was done in 1987 by FP'L 

16 on a direct cost basis, without escalation in AruDC, and that St. 

17 Johns costs, I believe, were within 2\ of the Martin direct cost 

18 estimate . (Pause) 

19 0 Mr . Waters, please turn to Page 31 of your rebuttal 

20 testimony . 

21 

22 

A 

0 

All righ t . 

Your response a t Line 7 says , •eased on your judgment, 

23 Martin 3 would have been t he mos t economic choice to meet a 

24 requi red in-service date of 1987.• 

25 A That's correct. 
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1 Q The 1987 in-service date was an assuaption which was 

2 carried forward from the 1982 qualification proceedings, is that 

3 correct? 

4 A Yes . 

5 Q And that was based upon the projections of load and the 

6 generation expansion plan that was perforaed at the tiae? 

7 A Yes, sir. And that's re~ lly the only relevant 

8 comparison you can make, is what t~e decision would have been in 

9 1982. That was at the point where w~ had to either defer the 

10 unit or proceed with this project. 

11 Q Would you agree that a well run utility aonitors its 

12 load growth and adjusts its expansion plan over time to account 

13 for any changes and to enable it to aeet changes in the most 

14 economical fashion? 

15 A I would agree with that as sort of a grand 

16 philosophical statement. However, I think it's important to 

17 1 realize that is a terrible oversiaplification of what we do in 
I 

18 j the planni ng process. You don't siaply change or defer units 

19 I s i mply because you r load forecast has changed. In this case, for 

20 1 example, in 1983 we would have, if we had been building Martin, 
I 

21 l spent a fair amount of money on t he Martin unit. ·ro say that we 
I 

22 j would simply defer it and keep incurring interest charges on the 
I 

23 money that we had spent I think is an oversiaplification. We 

would have had to do an analysis at t hat point to see what the 

most cos t e ffect ive course would be . 
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But there would have been an ongoing analysis, is that 

The planning proceDS is continual. 

And depending on the results of the analysis, the 

Company would have adjusted its plan and its expansion plan 

accordingly, is that correct? 

A Well, without doing the a.~lysia I can't say whether 

8 there would be any adjustaents to ·he expansion plan or not. 

9 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Are y~u about to leave that, 

10 counselor? Are you about to leave that? 

11 MR. McGLOTHLIN: I just wanted to confer a aoaent, 

12 Commissioner. (Pause) 

13 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Do you have questions, Co .. issioners? 

14 Go ahead. 

15 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I'd like to clarify this area 

16 that we're talking about . Looking at Pages 18, 19 and 20 of the 

17 direct testimony, and particularly the question and answer on 

18 Page 19, beginning on Line 1, the question on Line 1, the answer 

19 on Li ne 3 . Is the methodology or the coaputat ; ~ns that you all 

20 are talking about different now than were part , _ your answer on 

21 Page 19? I don't know how to phrase that any d~ £ ferently . There 

22 was a levelized oil backout recovery factor of .886 cents per 

23 kilowat t hour for the period of October of '88 through March of 

24 '89 . I n listening and looki ng back over soae vf this we're 

25 talking about t he same plants , Martin's 3 and 4 and we're talking 
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1 about St. Johns being in there at soae point. What I'm asking 

2 is, are the methodologies and are the calculations that resulted 

3 in this .886 the same now? 

4 WITNESS WATERS: Yes. The aethodology has really never 

5 changed . The issue is when did capacity deferral benefits first 

6 appear in the calculation. 

7 Technically there was alw~vs in the methodology an 

8 accounting for deferred capacity be efits but they did not appear 

9 until 1987. 

10 COMftiSSIONER EASLEY: But there were factors approved 

11 subsequent to that first appearance of deferral, without 

12 objec tion by anybody? 

13 WITNESS WATERS: Yes. 

14 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Thank you. 

15 0 (By Mr. McGlothlin) Mr . Waters, I believe it follows 

16 from your earlier statement, and also follows from a review of 

17 your testimony, that you have not, in this proceeding, submitted 

18 an analysis designed to identify the least cost generation 

19 expansion plan from '82-83 forward, assuming the absence of the 

20 Southern contract, to verify either the 1987, assumed 1987 

21 in-service date or the least cost generation alternative that 

22 would have fallen out of that analysis. 

23 A Let me disagree with that. 

24 0 Excuse me, sir. Have you performed it or not? 

A There is two pi eces to your question. I can't answer 
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1 it "yes" or "no" because part of it is yes, and part of it is no. 

2 I have not done an analysis ye•r by year through time 

3 to show the in-service date should be 1987. No, I've not 

4 performed that. However, in .y rebuttal testimony, in Docuaent 

5 3, I have done a year-by-year analysis of the econoaics comparing 

6 Martin 3 to combined cycle units, which was implied in testimony 

7 that would be the least cost alternative. And what I've shown in 

8 Document No . 3, which I've distribuced, is that it does not make 

9 sense to consider combined cycle as , n alternative to Martin 3 . 

10 We would not have done that in the period of '82-85 . Due to the 

11 oil forecast and due to the sunk cost in Martin 3 that would have 

12 been incurred had we been building that unit. I guess I would 

1 3 take issue with the stateaent that I have not perform a least 

14 cost analysis. I have coapared those two alternatives. 

15 Q Is this the same kind of analysis you performed in the 

16 annual planning document, Mr . Waters? 

17 A It's aimilar, but different. The annual planning 
I 

18 I hear ing analysis is much more extensive than just one document, 

19 I of course . But we do compare whole units to combined cycle 
I 

20 units . However, there is one major difference in this analysis . 

21 This is showing the analysis based on incurring costs of an 

22 actual unit. This is not just a planning study where we are 

23 looking to provide need sometime in the future. This is looking 

24 11 at a scenario where we would have been i ncurring costs to build 
tl 

2 5 !I Ma r t i n 3 . 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
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Do you have Document No. 3 in front of you7 

Yes. 

At the top, this statement appears; "Required 
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4 in-service date, 1987." Is it true that the required in-service 

5 date was a given, an assuaption in this analysis? 

6 A It was a given for two reasons. First it was what 

7 appeared in Mr. Scalf's testi~ony in the original qualification 

8 proceedings. 

9 0 When was that, Mr. Waters . 

10 A That was in 1982. Also it's in Mr. Pollock's own 

11 testimony that our actual loads in 1987 and 1988 were within 4\ 

12 of what was forecast in 1982. In fact, the 1988 actual load was 

13 to the megawatt what was forecast in 1982 So I have no reason 

14 to make any changes to the in-service date of Martin 3 and 4. 

15 0 You assu.ed the in-service date in 1987 based upon Mr. 

16 Scalf's testimony in 1982 and a reference to Mr. Pollock's 

17 testimony in this proceeding? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

3 

A 

0 

A 

Q 

what 

A 

Q 

A 

Yes. 

Anything else? 

That's basically how I got there. 

In making the comparisons which appear on Document No. 

return on equity did you incorporate? 

In Document No. 3? 

Yes . 

In calculating the capital revenue requirements I've 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSI ON 



438 

1 actually used a return on equity -- l'a trying to reaeaber the 

2 exact number, it was not 15.6, it was lower. It was our 1988 

3 projection so it was soaethin9 .ore on the order of 13-1/2 b~t 

4 I'd have to check the exact nuaber. 

5 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Do you have a docuaent that reflects 

6 that, or when do you need to check on that? 

7 WITNESS WATERS: I can provide that, Comaiaaioner . I 

8 don't think I have it with ae. It's based on our financial 

9 forecast for 1988. And it goes into ~he calculation . In my 

10 footnote 1 I have a levelized fix carrying charge rate of 17\. I 

11 have to go back and gather the asauaptions that went into. But 

12 that's more of a current projection. That was not the original 

13 projection for Martin. 

14 

15 

Q (By Mr. McGlothlin) Mr. Waters you've --

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Could we have a late-filed exhibit? 

16 When could we get that? 

17 WITNESS WATERS: We can get that shortly. I just have 

18 to go back to some documents, make a phone call, and get the 

19 actual document , the financial forecast. 

20 Q (By Mr. McGlothlin) Just to i ollow through on that 

21 last question, Mr. Waters, as I understand it, you've utilized a 

22 return on equity in the neighborhood of 13.5 or .6\ which 

23 represents the company's forecasting assuaption, is that correct? 

24 A That's cor rect. I'm using the forecast assuaption. 

25 It's an incremental cost of capital assumption that we use for 
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1 planning purposes. 

2 0 Would I be correct in assuaing that the values for 

3 Martin Unit No. 3, which appear on Docuaent 3, incorporate some 

4 sunk costs that reflect a 15.6 return on equity? 

5 A The sunk costs reflected in these numbers are the 

6 actual cash flows reflected in the testimony we have been filing 

7 for oil backout. In other words, ~hey reflect actual cost of 

8 capital i ncurred, so it's not a 15 6 assumption. It's actual 

9 year- by-year cost of capital during the construction period. 

10 0 And what was that? 

11 A Again I don't know. I'd have to check that since it 

12 changes year-by-year. 

13 0 Is it something other than the authorized return on 

14 equity that's incorporated? 

15 A I don't know. I'd have to look . It's the period 1980 

16 t hrough '86 and each year would be a different factor, so I'd 

17 have to get that information. 

18 0 Would that information be available to you while you're 

here t oday7 Is tha t something we can come back to and verify? 19 

II 
20 I 

I 
A Yes . 

21 Q In your testimony you describe that Florida Power and 

22 Light Company first presented testimony concerning the deferral 

23 benefit s in 1987, is that correct? 

A That's correct . As far as calculating the oil backout 

factor , t hat' s cor rect . 

II 

II 
II 
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1 0 Isn't it true that the testiaony presented at that tiae 

2 carried forward the 1982 assumption about the 1987 in-service 

3 date? 

4 A I believe that would be correct. 

5 0 The testimony submitted in 1987 did not include an 

6 analysis designed to verify the 1987 date assuming the absence of 

7 the Southern contract over time, i ~ that correct? 

8 A To my knowledge there waF no analysis to show that '87 

9 would be the in-service date. But t t3t in-service date was not 

10 questioned in that proceeding or any other since, until this 

11 time. 

12 0 You testified a few minutes ago that it's iaportant not 

13 to oversimplify the planning process and tnat the planning 

14 process takes into account a variety of things. 

15 Is it true that aaong those things are such 

16 considerations a s the availability of capacity from other 

17 utilities adjacent to FP&L to meet the capacity needs? 

18 A Yes, that's correct. We would look, of course, at 

19 sources of other power aside from constructing new units. 

20 0 Would it also include soae consideration of demand side 

21 alternatives such as interruptible rates to meet the system 

22 requirements? 

2 3 

2 4 ! 

25 I 
I 
I 

II 
II 

II 
II 

A Yes , it would. 

0 Would it include consideration of short-term 

a lternatives like combustion turbines that could be used as a 
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l bridge t o enable the Utility to defer larger units? 

2 A To paraphrase an expression that's been used at FP&L, 

3 combustion turbines are a aonu.ent to poor planning. I would not 

4 like to think that using a bridge to fill in the gap would be a 

5 normal part of the planning process. That's how you react if you 

6 have not done t he proper planning. So no, I wouldn't consider 

7 that part of the planning procession. Looking at installing 

8 combustion turbines over the life ot the unit, yes, we would look 

9 a t that. 

10 Q Does FP&L have any coabustion turbines on its system? 

11 A Certainly. 

12 Q Would the analysis include soae consideration of 

13 deferring a unit even if construction had begun on the unit, if 

14 that were the economical thing to do? 

15 A If an analysis showed that deferral of the unit was the 

16 economic thing to do, then that would be the reco .. endation to 

17 management, they would make that decision. But we've done no 

18 such analysis to show that that would have been possible in the 

19 time frame we're talking about here. 

2 0 Q Would the analysis include some consideration of the 

21 impact on reliability of interties to other utility systems? 

22 A The planning analysis or the deferral analysis? 

23
11 

Q The planning analysis. 

24 1 
A The planning analysis would account for any tie lines 

25 and availability of assistance from other systems. 
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1 0 Would such interties have the effect of reducing the 

2 reserve requirements on the individual systea? 

3 A No, not necessarily. It is possible that that could be 

4 one outcome. There are a number of factors. Since FP'L uses two 

5 criteria for planning, one is reserve margin and one is loss of 

6 load probability. It is possible to have a reduction in reserve 

7 margin due to many factors, including transmission ties. 

8 However, when you lower the reserve aargin you're deferring 

9 capacity essentially or avoiding capa~ity. It's the saae impact 

10 we're talking about here. So it's really not a separate effect 

11 as such. It is one and the same as what we have been talking 

12 about here, deferring Martin 3 and 4. That is one of the 

13 benefits of our ties to Southern, and we've always acknowledged 

14 that. 

15 MR. McGLOTHLIN: Commissioners, I'a going to change 

16 subjects, and I could use two minute recess. 

17 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Let's take about a 10 minute break. 

18 This will give you an opportunity to make those phone calls that 

19 you we re going to make. 

20 ( Brief recess) 

21 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Call the hearing back to order. 

0 (By Mr. McGlothlin) Mr. Waters, would you agree that 

t he choice a p rudent planner would make to meet a system neea 

requirement would depend in part upon the tiraing of that need? 

25 A I ' m not quite sure how to answer that question. If 
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1 you're saying that the tiae required to construct, the tiae 

2 required to site and license, all those things would have to be 

3 considered in the prudent choice; yea, I'd say that would have to 

4 be considered. 

5 0 The choices and the actions a planner would aake would 

6 depend in part upon the tiae when the load materialized that you 

7 were planning t o meet, is that corre~ ~? 

8 A When the expected load dev' loped a need, yes, and I 

9 think that is one of the problems with t he as sertion that we 

10 could have changed technologies, for exaaple, in 1987. 

11 We could not have reacted in 1985, for example, to 

12 change technol ogies to aeet the need in 1987. We could not have 

1 3 changed from a Martin 3 and 4 to a coabined cycle unit. You 

14 can't s ite license and construct a different kind of unit i n two 

15 years; even combustion turbines , that's an awful short schedule. 

16 So we do have to account for the timing, which is one of the 

17 issues i n my testimony, saying that we had to make the dec i sion 

18 on Marti n 3 and 4 in the early '80s; certai nly by 1982 that 

19 decision would have been made . 

20 0 Mr. Wate rs , i n addi tion to Flori da Power and Light' s 

21 owne r s hip interest in t he St . Johns plants, FP&L purchases 

22 capacity from that s i te, i s t hat correct? 

23 

24 

25 not? 

A 

0 

From the JEA uni t s, yes . 

And those purchases incl ude a capacity charge , do t hey 
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We are purchasing capacity. I don't know the fora the 

payments take. I would assuae there would be a capacity charge. 

Q And there is no separate aechanisa, rate aechanisa for 

the recovery of those capacity charges so they are recovered in 

base rates, is that correct? 

A I do not know how we're recovering any charges for 

7 Jacksonvi lle right now. 

8 Q Are you familiar with the fact that PPL purchased 

9 capacity from TECO during the ' 85 to ' 87 tiae fraae? 

10 A Yes, sir, we did purchase powet froa the Big Bend Unit 

11 at TECO. 

12 Q Do you know whether those capacity costs were recovered 

13 through base rates7 

14 A I believe the capacity costs were recovered through 

15 base rates for that purchase. 

16 Q 

17 correct? 

18 

19 

A 

Q 

The predecessor in your position was Mr. Smith, is that 

That 's correct. 

I'm going to distribute a docuaent and ask the witness 

20 to refer to it. (Hands document to witness.) 

21 

22 

23 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Do we need to give this a number? 

MR. McGLOTHLIN : Yes, sir . 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: What would be the next Exhibit 

24 numbe r , Mr. Pruitt? 

25 MR. PRUITT: 214. 
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(!xhibit No. 214 aa rkt d for ident ificat i on . ) 
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Mr. Meader. 

A That's correct. 

0 would you turn to page aarked No. 10 and review 

Paragraphs No. 2 and 3, Unit Power purchase froa T!CO, Unit Power 

Purchase from St . Johns. (Pause) 

My question to you, after you review it, is whether you 

agree if based on this document, Florida Power and Light Coapany 

recovered -- is recovering the capacity costs of both those 

transactions with TECO and St. Johns J!A, t he capacity coats are 

being recovered through base rates? 

MR. GUYTON: I'm sorry. Have we e! • ~l ished that Mr. 

Waters is familiar with this docuaent? Rave we? 

A I have not seen t his docuaent before. The only thing I 

14 can assume here, it says, "assuaptions used to develop forcasted 

15 data for '87, '88 and '89. M I don't know that that indicates 

16 that actual recovery has occurred for any of these. This is a 

1 7 computer model used by the Coapany. So I still don't know 

18 whether actual recovery takes place through these clauses or not. 

19 I do believe Tampa was recovered through base rates but I don't 

2 0 know about St. Johns . 

21 

22 0 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right. 

(By Mr . McGlothlin) Mr. Waters, I'd like you to refer 

23 to Page s 23 of your rebuttal teatiaony and 17 of your direct 

24 testimony . 

25 COMMISS IONER GUNTER: 17 and 23 was that? 
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1 MR. McGLOTHLIN: That's right. 17 of the direct, 23 of 

2 the rebutta l . 

3 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: I've got you. 

4 You would ask for a page they didn't give me a copy 

5 of. I ain't got Page 23 on rebuttal, I've got 22 and 24. That's 

6 al l right. Some how Ms. Easley and I are getting short sheeted . 

7 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: We don't ~eed to know. 

8 CHAIRMAN WILSON: It was a tes : . 

9 Q (By Mr . McGlothlin) In the prepa ration of your 

10 testimony, Mr. Waters, you reviewed the oil backout rule with 

11 some care, did you not? 

12 A Yes. 

13 Q On Page 23 of you r direct testimony you state that the 

14 rule explicitly defines what costs may be recovered. Do you see 

15 that statement? 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 I 
21 II 
22 J 

23 ! 
I 

24 11 
25 

A Yes. 

Q And if you need for refer to the rule, is it true that 

you have del i neated here in exact form those iteas of recovery 

which are explicitly authorized and defined by the rule? 

A I've basically paraphrased or suaaarized the rule . 

It's not the exact wording in the rule. 

Q Have you incorporated all the iteas of recovery there 

are contained in the rule? 

A I believe so , correct , in Section 4-A of the ru!e. 

Q And when you did that again i n your rebuttal testiaony, 
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is the list the same? 

A That's correct. That's what those pages show. 

Q The straight-line depreciation of the project is the 

4 first item mentioned. Does that relate to the recovery of the 

5 investment in the transmission line project? 

6 A Yes. The rule states that it's of the qualified oil 

7 backout pro ject, which in this case wou. d be the 500 kV line 

8 project. 

9 Q The cost of capital of the projert. would that be the 

10 cost of capital associated with the tranaaiasion line? 

11 

12 

A 

Q 

That's correct. 

The actual tax expense, would that be the tax expense 

13 associated with the building of the transmission line? 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

L_ 

A That's the way the rule reads, that's correct. 

Q The oil and the non-oil O'M expense differential, what 

would that consist of? 

A Well, I believe it's really a aatter of how the 

Commission has interpreted this . In Order 11210 I've stated 

they've allowed recove ry of capaci ty charges and wheeling charges 

from Southern Company, and I would suspect that thi s particular 

item is how the Commission i nterpreted, o r how they came to the 

conclusion that we could recover capacity and wheeling charges . 

That what we ' re comparing is a case where we are burning oil to a 

case where we're not burning oil, and the difference in expenses 

in those two cased includes capacity and wheeling charges. 
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1 Q So your contention ia that the capacltr ebar,es 

2 constitute an O&M expense? 

3 A I believe it's been interpreted that way . Again you're 

4 asking me to interpret a Coaaission ruling since it is in the 

5 order that we can recover those charges . And I'm not sure it's 

6 explicit in that ruling, in that order, as to which of these 

7 components the Commission uaed to auth~rize that recovery. 

8 Q Is it possible that it is not in any of the coaponents? 

9 A Well, if what you're asking is did the Co~ission 

10 uthorize something that's not allowed according to the rule, I 

11 can't answer that question. I don't think that's the case. 

12 Q In your opinion is capacity charge paid to Southern 

13 Company a form of O&M expense? 

14 CHAIRMAN WILSON: A form of what? 

15 MR. McGLOTHLIN: O&M expense. 

16 WITNESS WATERS: I think as applied in this case it is. 

17 MR. McGLOTHLIN: Very good. 

18 Q Mr. Waters, one possible resolution of the issues in 

19 this proceeding is the decision by the Ca.aission to make no 

20 
1 

adjustment with respect to the aaount of accelerated depreciation 

21 taken . In that event is it true that the investment in the 

22 transmission line will have been recovered as of August 1989? 

23 A That ' s my understanding, that's correct. 

24 Q Is it true that the oil backout rule requires that once 

25 the inves t ment in the project is recovered and depreciation 
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1 achieved, that the application of the charge will terainate7 

2 A No, I don't think that's what'& required by the rule at 

3 all . I th i nk the rule requires that charges be -- of course, the 

4 collection of capi tal for the project would terainate, but the 

5 expenses associated with the project woul d continue under the oil 

6 backout clause until such time as it's put in the company's base 

7 rates . 

8 0 Would you point us to the la~guage in the rule that you 

9 think supports that? 

10 A In Section 4-C of the rule it states that, "Upon full 

11 depreciation of the qualified oil backout project, cost recovery 

12 pursuant to 25-17.15 Section 4-(a)(1)," which I think is a typo. 

13 I don't think that there is a 1 to be applied here -- "shall 

14 terminate and only the actual oil, non-oil, operating and 

15 ma intenance expense differential exclusive of fuel expense of the 

16 qualified oil backout project, which would noraally be included 

17 i n base rates, shall be recovered through the oil backout cost 

18 recove ry fac t o r until such time as these costs are inc luded ili 

19 the base rates of the util i ty. " 

20 0 Tell me agai n what you thi nk i s incorporated i n the 

21 oil , non-oil , operat i ng and maintenance expense diffe rential 

22 whi ch would continue to be recovered? 

23 

24 

25 

A we would have O&M expenses of the transmission line 

i t sel f, and I thi nk t he capacity and wheeling charges associated 

with t he Sout hern purchases would be included in t hat. 
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1 Q How are the capac! ty chargea of the $<'\\then\ ~\II r tlq ~fll-

2 related to the O&t1 expenses of the tranaaiaaion line1 

3 A I'm not sure I understand the question. I don't think 

4 there is a direct relationship other than the aeqawatts we buy 

5 may have some impact on how much maintenance and operatinq 

6 expense we incur on the lines. But I don't think t~ere is a 

7 direct correspondence between the dolla~s. 

8 Q If Florida Power and Liqht Co pany built the 

9 transmission line and not enter the UPS c~ntracts, would the O&t1 

10 expenses of the line have been materially different from those 

11 which you are calculatinq today? 

12 A Possibly not. I have no way of determininq that. But 

13 that's not one of the scenarios under analysis here. The 

14 qualification proceeding really compared two cases: The 

15 with-the-project case and the without-the-project case, and those 

16 1 are the differentials we're talking about here. This was covered 
l 

17 in the qualification proceeding. In fact, the issue of whether 

18 the lines would have been built without oil backout factor was 

19 I completely covered in the original 1982 qualification proceeding. 

21 
I 

22 I 
I 

23 I 
I 

24 1 
I 

25 j 

I 

Q Yes, sir. But your contention that FP&L would be 

entitled t o recover capacity charges, even if investment in the 

line had been f ully depreciated, is dependent upon your assertion 

that the capaci ty charge pai d for the capacity of the Southern 

plants is i ncl uded in the O&t1 differential identified in the 

rule, i s tha t correct7 
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1 A It's not really ~ assertion. That's .y reading of 

2 what the co .. ission has allowed us to do since the inception of 

3 the factor. 

4 0 You do not assert that the capacity charges belong in 

5 the O&M entry then, is that correct? 

6 A I'm simply agreeing with the co .. ission. If you want 

7 to call it my assertion that's fine. l think since the original, 

8 the first oil backout recovery factor ~ • have been recovering 

9 those charges through a backout recovery f 3ctor. 

10 CHAIRMAN WILSON: The distinction, though, is capacity 

11 charges are not an O&M expense. 

12 WITNESS WATERS: Not noraally. 

13 CHAIRMAN WILSON: They aay have been recovered through 

14 oil backout recovery clause, but you would not ordinarily 

15 consider 

16 WITNESS WATERS: Ordinarily, no, sir, and if we stick 

17 to that definition, though, there would be no recovery of 

18 capacity charges at all because of the way the rule is written. 

19 And I'm simply assuming that the Coaaission has interpreted that 

20 particular section to allow capacity charges in the oil backout 

21 cost recovery factor. 

22 0 (By Mr. McGlothlin) You were aaking that 

23 interpretation, but you personally do not believe that it's an 

24 O&M expense, correct? 

25 A Under normal circuastanc~s , noraal fira capacity 

! 
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1 purchases to provide capacity for the ayatea would not be. 

2 However, these capacity purchases were not intended to priaarily 

3 displace load on the system. The priaary purpose of this 

4 pr oj ec t, including the purchases from Southern, was to 

5 e conomically displace oil- fired generation. 

6 Q So you don't interpret, you don't contend that capacity 

7 charges const i tute O'M expense, and you ~annot point ae to any 

8 statement by the Commission in its orde that would support that 

9 same i nterpretation, can you? 

10 A I don't ~lieve the Coaaission explicitly stated that. 

11 But they did state that they believe that the energy savings of 

12 this project required that we pay capacity and wheeling charges 

13 to Southern and that's why they have been included in thi' 

14 particular project. 

15 

16 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Those are all the questions I have . 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Did you discove r what rate of return 

17 was assumed in your chart, I think was it six or three? Your 

18 revised Document No . 3 Mr. McGlothlin was asking you some 

19 questions about and we asked you what 

20 WITNESS WATERS: The entire capital structure i s what 

21 I've asked for; it ' s on t he way. I still don't have those 

22 numbers. 

23 CHAIRMAN WILSON: They d i dn 't tell you when you called 

24 and asked what the number was fo r equi ty? 

25 WITNESS WATERS: No, I had s omeone call f o r ae, so I 
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1 didn ' t ta l k to the person d irect. 

2 I di d learn a s far as AFUDC rates a r e conce rned on t he 

3 Martin project, although I don't have t hose nuabers yet , that 

4 wha t was used was the Commission-approved return on equity i n 

5 each yea r of the construction period, s o in calcul ating AFUDC f or 

6 the Martin units that would have coM on line in ' 87 and ' 88 , 

7 that was the methodoloqy . 

8 CHAIRMAN WILSON: But you don't have that number? 

9 WITNESS WATERS : No . Those are n the way a lao . 

10 Should be here shortly. 

11 CHAIRMAN WILSON : Ms. Rule , do you have any questions? 

12 MS . RULE: Yes, I have a few questions. 

13 CROSS EXAMINATION 

14 BY MS. RULE: 

15 0 Mr. Waters, are you familiar with FPL's current power 

16 supply expansion plan? 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 I 

221 
2 3 1 

24 1 

25 1 
I 
I 
I 
I 

A Yes, I am . 

Q And that's set forth in FPL's petition to determine 

need for electr ical power plant 1993 to 1996 which is currently 

pending befo re t he Commission , i s it not? 

A Yes . 

Q The expansion pl an cu rrent ly calls for t wo uni t s 

des igna t ed Martin Units 3 and 4, does n ' t i t? 

A Yes. Those shouldn't be conf used wi th the Ma r tin Units 

3 and 4 we 're t alking about here. The number ing system i s s iaply 
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1 what's built next at Martin gets the nuaber Unit 3 and one 

2 following that one Unit 4. And in this case you're referring to 

3 combined cycle units . 

4 Q And those in-service dates for the new-- I'll call 

5 them the new Units 3 and 4, would be 1994 and 1995, correct? 

6 A For the coabined cycle units, that's correct. 

7 Q The Martin 3 and 4 units for vhich rP'L currently 

8 receives deferral benefits were to ser• e essentially the same 

9 function as these newer Martin 3 and 4 uni ts, is that correct? 

10 A If you mean that the deferred units were to meet system 

11 load growth, I guess in general philosophically you're correct, 

12 but obviously we're not serving tbe saae load . Martin Units 3 

13 and 4 you're referring to, of course, are after the Southern 

14 purchases of 2,000 megawatts, and there are a number of other 

15 changes at this point. 

16 Q But both the current planned Martin 3 and 4 and the 

17 ea rlier planned Martin 3 and 4 were intended to serve base load, 

18 were they not? 

19 A To serve base load? We don't look at a unit as serving 

20 a particular segment of load, but Martin Units 3 and 4 are 

21 expected to run at a high capacity factor, if that's your 

22 question. 

23 Q Why does FP'L now propose coabined cycle technology 

24 rather than traditional base load coal capacity? 

25 I A There are several reasons for that. Let me delineate a 

I 
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1 couple of important ones. Of course, one is the econoaic 

2 analysis which shows that with the reduced oil and gas forecast 

3 we expect the combi ned cycles to provide better econoaics. But 

4 beyond that, and maybe the most iaportant reason, is this very 

5 proceedi ng shows how uncertainty in the planning process causes 

6 us t o look for solutions that offer the most flexibility in 

7 addition to the best economics . Here we have made a decision to 

8 backout oil, we've made a decis i on to buy coal-fired energy and 

9 tha t decision has been called into queati '-'n here. 

10 The decision to build a coabined cycle running on 

11 natural gas may be called into question at soae later date . But 

12 t he combined cycle offers us the option of burning natural gas or 

13 coal, and we consider that to be a very iaportant factor in 

14 developing the expansion plan i s flexibility. We need to be 

15 fl exible, not only i n the fuel sources but in load growth. One 

16 of the issues t hat's been raised here is load forecast, changing 

17 yea r - by-year. Combined cycle offers us soae flexibil i ty in 

18 respondi ng t o load gr owth al so, we can build it in phases . We 

19 can pu t segments i n, li ke combustion turbines, and follow with a 

steam system lat er . So it 's a ve ry flexible type plan . 

Q The Uti l ity should conti nually adapt generation 

22 expansion plans to reflect not only imp roved technology but 

23 changed conditions? 

24 A To the maximum extent possible , yes . And , of course , 

25 1 I' ve qualified that by saying you have to l ook a t the econoa ics 
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1 of trying to respond and many other factors in doing that. 

2 0 Mr. Waters, the combined cycle plants that are planned 

3 and currently designated as Martin Units 3 and 4 in the expansion 

4 plan, how would you characterize the operation? Would they be 

5 serving peak load, intermediate or base load capacity? 

6 A Well, again I don't like to use those terms. It 

7 implies that each unit serves a particular part of the load 

8 shape. But we do expect thea to run at a high load factor . 

9 Megawatts are megawatts. Once they are on the system they are 

10 

11 

12 

13 

all mixed up; you can't say that megawatt froa a particular unit 

went to a particular custoaer. 

0 Does a high load factor iaply base load? 

A That's the way moat people interpret it, that's 

14 correct. 

15 0 So although plans for Martin 3 and 4 now incorporate 

16 improved generating technology, FP'L still plans Martin Units 3 

17 and 4 to serve base load capacity? 

18 A You keep trying to hook me in on that phrase . They 

19 will run at a high capacity factor. In fact, the combined cycles 

20 would run at a higher capacity factor than the Martin units due 

21 to the higher availability of a combined cycle unit, which is, of 

22 course, another factor in the analysis. But they would both run 

23 at very high capacity factors, yes. 

24 

25 

MS. RULE: Thank you. No further quest ions. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON : Did you get what you wanted, finally? 
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MS. RULE: I think so. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: When will you have those nuabers 

for us? 

WITNESS WATERS: The return on equity used in that 

No. 3 is 14-1/2\. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: What about the AYUDC calculations? 

WITNESS WATERS: I still haven't received those 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: You ha~ en't got those yet . 

COMISSIOND GUNTER: When you do that -- when you 

11 provide that AFtJDC calculation, because you do it on a 

12 year-by-year basis , could you give us the c~~ital structure of 

13 each individual year th~t gave rise to that AFUDC figure rather 

14 than just having a flat figure? 

15 CHAIRMAN WILSON: We should have those calculations 

16 here at the co .. ission, shouldn't we? 

17 MR. GUYTON: It's just now being provided to the 

18 witness. We can identify that as an exhibit. If you'd like we 

19 can do that at this time. 

20 WITNESS WATERS: Okay. Yes, I have those now . 

21 CHAIRMAN WILSON: You have those now. 

22 WITNESS WATERS: Yes, I have those now. It's 

23 year-by-year , and it shows the capital structure and the cost of 

24 capital for each component by year. 

25 MR. GUYTON: Mr. Chairman, should we give that an 
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2 CHAIRMAN WILSON: I'a sorry, what? 

3 MR. GUYTON: Should we give that an exhibit nuaber? 

4 

5 

6 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Yes, we should. 

MR. PRUITT: 215. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Exhibit 215. 

7 (Exhibit No. 215 aarked for identification.) 
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8 COIOIISSION!R GUNTER: l et ae ask you a question. This 

9 does not include all of the iteas. I'a just looking at 1979. 

10 This does not include all of the iteas that is used by this 

11 Commission in calculating your overall cost of capital, is that 

12 correct? 

13 WITNESS WATERS: I'a not faailiar with that, 

14 Commissioner. 

15 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Let's just walk down that piece. 

16 If you only have debt preferred and coaaon, which all have a cost 

17 component, it would tend to have an increase in the overall cost 

18 of capital if you exclude, for purposes of your calculation, 

19 those components such as deferred incoae taxes, tax credits and 

20 what have you that carry a zero cost in the capital structure, 

21 would i t not? 

22 

23 

WITNESS WATERS: That's true. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Now, would it not be aore 

24 appropriate to include -- to separate and include all of the 

25 components that are included fo r regulatory purposes, would it 
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1 not be more appropriate to include all of the line iteas rather 

2 than just a pick and choose kind of thing? 

3 WITNESS WATERS: It aight be, co .. issioner. This is a 

4 convention we use 

5 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: AAd let me give you an example. 

6 Year ended 1987, your overall rate of return would be 

7 9 . 31\. One of the probleas I ha··~ with this sheet that was just 

8 passed out is that it doesn't re Jlly run the complete spread, it 

9 doesn't have the percentage of, fo r instance, year end 1987, 

10 17.98\ of the total fro• deferred incoae taxes, which carries a 

11 zero cost coaponent. And, you know, 18\ of a total at zero 

12 certainly has a daapening effect, and I don't think an 

13 unrealistic dampening effect because I'a not asking for a 

14 presentation that's different than this Coaaission has used, at 

15 least since r was here, and we began in '79 and '80 of including 

16 all of those iteas . Is that unfair to say you've got to do it 

17 the same way all the time? Or is there a rule or a 

18 pronouncement, one of those administrative bulletins which says 

19 you do it diffe rently? 

20 WITNESS WATERS: Not that I know of. I can only give 

21 you my perspective as a system planner, which is the limit of my 

22 expertise . 

23 But we use in the planning process, and here what we 've 

24 used incremented cost of capital. It's looking at if we went out 

25 and financed the project on a increaental basis what would the 

l 
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1 cost be and that's why these nuabers appear this way. 

2 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: In other words, you've coae down 

3 to the point that you can identify aoney. You can iaentify 

4 dollars to a specific project. I've always been told that once 

5 -- that it's virtually iapoaaible to do and usually it's spread 

6 over the total cost. 

7 WITNESS MATERS: I thi ~k in practice that's true, but 

8 looking at planning, it's a pla~ning convenience, if you will. 

9 Looking at specific projects and t. rying to compare Project A to 

10 Project B we look at the increaental cost of those two projects 

11 rather than trying to get into sa.. of the factors. 

12 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: We're allowing AruDC and you're 

13 changing fo r instance, you've had a substantial, over a time 

14 period cost of debt. Those change, you know, as times change. 

15 When you st~rt it, if we wanted to say fine, we'll just keep you 

16 where you are when you start at an equity percentage of 37.35 and 

17 a debt of 52.15 at those cost eleaenta, I think you'd be 

18 screaming like a mashed cat when you got over into situations 

19 where your debt was over 15\, and at least SO\ of it, you know, 

20 you're talking 126 basis points difference . As versus on a cost 

21 component you just went down 15 basis points. You know, if we 

22 wanted to play that game, and I'm just trying to get some realism 

23 in the calculation of AruDC is to where -- you know, what's the 

24 appropriate methodology. Do you understand my concern? 

25 WITNESS WATERS: Yes. 
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1 COMl:ISSIONER GUNTER: Okay. 

2 WITtESS WATERS: Okay. Coamissioner, it appears that 

3 in the actual AFUDC rate what we haven't included here on this 

4 sheet is the aeferred taxes and ITC. But I'm told that we do 

5 include that in the calculation of AruDC, but it's not here on 

6 this exhibit, so we would have to add that. 

7 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: If we get an exhibit that gave 

8 us, and we could take -- have you got Mr. Pollock's exhibits 

9 there? 

10 

11 

WITNESS WATERS: I believe ao. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: If you don't, I'd iaagine 

12 somebody could run you one over real quick. 

13 WITNESS WATERS: I think I've got them all here. 

14 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Just run him over your copy, Mr. 

15 Pollock, you've got it laying right there before you . 

16 Schedule No. 13 is the last page in his exhibits, the 

17 last page . 

18 WITNESS WATERS: Okay. I have that. 

19 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: If he used his calculation, just 

20 say for walking around, would your AFUDC rate be 9.31 \? Assume 

21 you accepted that calculation . 

22 WITNESS WATERS: Okay. 

23 

24 

25 numbers. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Would that be your AFUDC rate? 

WITNESS WATERS: I woul d guess so, based on these 
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COMMISSIONER GUNTER: All right. Then we would assume 

2 that your figures were the saae as theirs. I don't know whether 

3 they are right or not. 

4 WITNESS WATERS : Right. 

5 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: But do you think we would have 

6 the same AFUDC rate with your 1987 figures for either Martin 3 or 

7 Martin 4, do you think the aath would work out the saae? 

8 WITNESS WATERS: If w~ 've included ITC and deferred 

9 taxes properly we should -- I 01n't know. Seems to -atch --

10 COMISSIONER GUNTER: Yot• ''nderstand? This to ae is 

11 just doesn't tell ae enough. 

12 WITNESS WATERS: Right. Doesn't have all the 

13 information on it. 

14 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: I just have to tell you a!l the 

15 information is not there for ae to make any judgment or, you 

16 know, any logical conclusion. I might reach the wrong conclusion 

17 if that ' s what I had to use. 

18 WITNESS WATERS: Okay. We can provide the fulle r list. 

19 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: One of my colleagues just said, 

20 "Pickey, pi ckey , pickey." (Laughter) 

21 MR . GUYTON : Commissioner Gunter, Is that Late-filed 

22 Exh i bit 216? 

23 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Well, I would think we're going 

24 to need that, and i t would have to be a l ate filed. I certainl y 

25 need it before I could go much f ur t he r . 
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CHAIRMAN WILSON: What are you asking for, Commissioner 

2 Gunter, is that the calculation of the AruDC rate for those 

3 years, or the calculation of the capitalization rate that was 

4 used in the calculation of the oil backout? 

5 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: I would like to see the 

6 calculation that was used -- both; AFUDC rate for the company 

7 should have been the same AFUDC rate that was used for oil 

8 backout; it should be the same. Your cost of capital should be 

9 the same . You don't have two po ~ s over here, and the cost to the 

10 Company is what I'm interested in, ana I'd like to see all the 

11 cost components. I think that's fair. So that you get an 

12 indication of what the AFUDC rate that was calculated each year 

13 was . Because for instance, on this shPet that's handed out, you 

14 know, one of the questions that was asked is what was the AFUDC 

15 rate each year and what was the capital structure that supported 

16 that. Well, I don't even see the AFUDC rate each year. 

J.7 WITNESS WATERS: The bottom line is not on there. We 

18 can provide that as a late-filed. 

19 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Both those pieces, and I don't 

20 think that's unfair. 

21 MR. GUYTON: Commissioner Gunter, if I may point out to 

22 the rule, as to the incremental nature of the AFUDC rate of this 

23 project. Subsection 6-C of the rule 

24 

25 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Wait a minute. 6? 

MR . GUYTON: C o f the rule, oil backout rule. 
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COMMISSIONER GUNTER: 25-17.106. 

MR. GUYTON: Yes, Subsection c. This speaks of 

3 capitalizing costs of capital on the project, the allowance for 

4 funds used during the construction, "ratea shall be coaputed 

5 using the cost of capital used to fund the project," which has 

6 been treated, I think, consistently by this Commission as an 

7 incremental cost of capital during the course of the years that 

8 the project was funded. I just raised that --

9 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: I understand, but then I want to 

10 say now if you want to shoulder th~t burden, if you want to be 

11 able to shoulder that burden of tt~cinq dollars through the life 

12 of the process, I might give you what y~u want; be careful what 

13 you ask for because folks tell me, and I imagine shivers are 

14 running up and down the backs of soae of the folks sitting in 

15 the audience, if you go back and say you want complete 

16 tracibility of all the funds, I don't believe you can do that . 

17 Joe Howard probably just fell over. 

18 MR. GUYTON: Well, I think if you go back to Mr. 

19 Howard's exhibits he tried to identify the incremental nature 

20 the funds that would be used. 

21 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: I understand, and once you get 

2 2 started after you've once started, then it becomes an 

2 3 impossibl e task. I think we beat that horse about trying to 

of 

24 trace funds ever since I've been here. Thus far nobody has been 

25 able to do that. And that's an interesting thing is that's 
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1 without addressing the incremental cost of equity as we zip down 

2 the road. 

3 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Any further questions of this 

4 witness? Any redirect? 

5 MR. GUYTON: I do have soae redirect. 

6 CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right. 

7 REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

8 BY MR. GUYTON: 

9 Q Mr . Waters, is FP&L using the saae cost estimate for 

10 the Martin 3 and 4 units as it used in tu.: oil backout 

11 qualification proceeding? 

12 0 Why did FPL use the original Bechtel, GE and CE 

13 estimates as construction cost base for direct costs? 

14 A FPL had signed contracts with Bechtel, with General 

15 Electric, with Combustion Engineering for the Martin Units 3 and 

16 4, so we had some fairly good idea of what those units would have 

17 cost. We signed the Bechtel contract in 1979, and I believe 

18 General Electric and Combustion Engineering within the 1980-81 

19 time period. So those costs were firaed up to soae extent. 

20 Q Subsequently to entering the Martin contracts in the 

21 '79 through '81 time period what , if anything, happened to the 

22 market for power plant construction costs? 

23 A Well, based on some of the issues we have discussed 

24 here today, like declining load forecasts, and sc on, there are a 

25 number of factors that contributed to a general decline in the 
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1 power plant market. That allowed us, for instance in trying to 

2 compare St. Johns, which is what we have attempted to do today, 

3 the contracts at St. Johns we received a very favorable bid 

4 experience due to the depressed market. There weren't that many 

5 coal plants built, and there are not that many coal plants being 

6 built today, which leaves us in more of a buyer's market when 

7 looking for AEs and component supp1iers. 

8 Q Is that because the JEA xnits were started later than 

9 the Martin units would have been? 

10 A Yes, they were. The construction period was started 

11 somewhat later than Martin. The Martin units, we did begin 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

expenditures in 1980. We would have, but for this project, 

continued through the '81-82 time period to incur some 

significant expenditures. St. Johns started somewhat later. 

Q In r~sponse to a question by Kr. McGlothlin I think you 

had indicated that FPL had had an occasion to compare the cost 

elements, the direct cost elements, of Martin Units 3 and 4 used 

in FPL's computation of actual net savings be recovered through 

the factor with cost es t imates for the JEA units? 

A Yes, sir. A detailed comparison was done in 1987; in 

fact, there is a letter issued by Mr. Robert Stein in 1987, 

August of 1987, doing a detailed item-by-item construction cost 

23 compar i son between the two units. The conclusion of that letter 

24 is tha t the direct costs to St. Johns are within 2\ of the costs 

25 associated with Martin Units 3 and 4 . It was also Mr. Stein's 
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recommendation, I believe in that aa.e letter, that for the 

purposes of oil b~ckout we use the original coat eatiaates 

associated with the Bechtel package and adjust them for actual 

inflation and cost of capital. 

0 Is that the sa.e R. E. Stei n that Mr. Pollock is quoted 

in his rebuttal testimony? 

A Yes, it is. 

MR. McWHIRTER: Mr. Chai ~aan, I would like to object to 

9 this testimony as being hearsay unles s the document upon which he 

10 is relying is plac~d into evidence. 

11 

12 

13 

KR. GUYTON: We will be happy to do so, Ca.aiasioner . 

(Distributed) 

WITNESS WATERS: It's Page 3 of that letter that I am 

14 referring to, entitled at the top of the page "Comparison of 

15 Martin Unit 3 and 4, Backout Estiaates veraus SGRPP Unit No . 1 

16 and 2 Project Estimates." 

17 M.R. GUYTON: Chairman Wilson, may we have this document 

18 identi f i ed, please? 

19 

20 

21 

22 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Yes. Would that be number - ­

KR. PRUITT: 217. 

CHAIRMAN WI LSON: Exhi bit 217. 

MR. GUYTON: It's an August lOth, 1987 letter to Mr. 

23 Carlos A. Suastegui f rom Project Management Department, signed by 

24 Mr . Robert E. Stein. 

25 (Exhibit No. 217 marked fo r i denti f i cation.) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 of 

3 

4 I 

5 or 

6 

Q 

469 

(By Mr. Guyton) Now, this comparison is a coaparison 

direct costs of the two units? 

A Yes. This would be a coaparison of direct costs only. 

don't believe Mr. Stei n has tried to compare any AFUDC charges, 

any other component of the total installed costs. 

Q How would the AFUDC eleunt of cost compare for the JEA 

7 units and the FPL Martin 3 and 4 units used in this proceeding? 

8 A I would imagine t he AFUDC component of Martin would 

9 have to be slightly higher, since conl truction was started 

10 earlier and the construction period was soaewhat longer, so they 

11 would incur both higher rates and, due to the longer construction 

12 period, more interest in that final installed cost for Martin 3 

13 and 4. 

14 0 Would there be as much equity in the JEA units as there 

15 is in the Martin assuaptions? 

16 A No . As I mentioned before, the JEA units were a joint 

17 project with Jacksonville Electric Authority. 80\ of the unit 

18 was financed using JEA funds. They were able to issue , I guess, 

19 municipal bonds at a lower rate total debt financing on their 

20 part, which should have contributed signifi cantly to lowering the 

21 overall installed cost . 

22 0 Mr. Waters , you were asked earlier about an analysis of 

23 the deferral of units in the planning process. Do you recall 

24 those questions? 

25 A Yes. 
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2 should defer a coal-fired unit during the period 1983 through 

3 1986, when FIPUG points out that load forecasts had dropped? 

470 

4 A Yes, sir. That precise analysis w~s requested by the 

5 Commission in, I believe it was, the 1983-1984 annual planning 

6 workshop proceedings. We were asked to look at the St. Johns 

7 unit whi ch, of course, has the same projected in-service dates 

8 and has, in fact, come in service in '87 and '88. We were asked 

9 to look at deferring or cancelling Un 1 t No. 2 in that proceeding. 

10 MR . GUYTON: Mr. Chairman, we are going to hand out a 

11 document that I think Mr. Waters ia referring to here, and ask 

12 that it be identified. (Supplied) 

13 CHAIRMAN WILSON: The number? 

14 WITNESS WATERS: There are two pages which I think are 

15 significant in this overall 

16 CHAIRMAN WILSON: ~et's give this an exhibit number, 

17 and is that 218? 

18 MR. PRUITT: Yes, sir. 

19 CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right. "Florida Power and Light 

20 Company Total Project Investment in St. Johns River Power Park 

21 units 1 and 2 ," is given the designation of Exhibit No . 218 . 

22 (Exhibi t No. 218 marked for identification.) 

2 3 Q (By Mr. Guyton) Mr. Wa t ers, the document that is now 

24 identified as Exhibi t 218, is this the deferral study that you 
I 

25 were refe rring to previously? 
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1 A Yes, it is. 

2 0 All right. Would you explain the results of the study? 

3 A The basic purpose of the study was to look at delaying 

4 or cancelling, and/ or cancelling Unit No. 2 at St. Johns River 

5 Power Park . Several cases were run to determine what would be 

6 the most economic choice at that time. The cases basically 

7 involved immediate cancellation of the urait, and by "immediate" 

8 I'm referring to January of 1984, wh!Ch is the time roughly that 

9 the study was done. Looked at delayl "lg the unit and deferring a 

10 decision on cancellation to 1986. And these cases are a11 

11 summarized on the third page of the docuaent. 

12 There was also a third case run looking at delaying the 

13 unit and then resuming construction. 

14 Now, the bottom line of all the results is shown on 

15 what is identified as Page 3 of 10 of the exhibit, and it's 

16 actually the fifth page in the handout, where net savings of the 

17 different scenarios are compared. One and two are considered a 

18 base construction schedule; in other words, complete the project 

19 at its then projected schedule, finish it on time. 

20 The difference between the two cases, the encuabrances 

21 really has t o do with commitments to the project for work not 

22 completed, so there was some expense that would have been 

23 incurred after delay or cancellation of the project anyway. And 

24 what we have attempted to do in 1 and 2 is show the difference in 

t hose expenses . 
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1 But in any event, with or without those expenses, Iteas 

2 1 and 2 produced the most savings of any of the scenarios and, 

3 interpreted, that means that the delay or cancellation o! those 

4 units would be an additional cost to FPL customers. 

5 So the decision to defer would not have been a good one 

6 at this point. And this is the analysis that I mentioned before; 

7 this is the type of thing we woule actually do, rather than 

8 simply looking at the load foreca r t and saying that the load has 

9 dropped, let's delay the unit, we ha e to look at what the costs 

10 associated with the deferral would be. 

11 In this case you are incurring extra interest expense 

12 for money spent by delaying the unit, and there is a significant 

13 cost, or can be a significant cost associated with that. 

14 0 Mr. Waters, you were also asked if you, as a planner, 

15 would consider the availability of other utilities' resources in 

16 your planning efforts. Do you recall that question? 

17 A Yes, sir. We do look at that in the planning process 

18 t o see if capacity is available for purchase. 

19 Q Do you know what, if any, capacity was available from 

20 Tampa Electric Company for FPL in 1987? 

21 A Actual experience, looking at actual loads and so on, I 

22 believe Tampa had a summer peak reserve margin below 15% for the 

23 year s '87 and '88, which translated to practical terms means that 

24 they would not have had anythi ng to sell to FPL during that 

25 peri od . I t' s also my understanding that Tampa has actually asked 
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1 FPL to provide emergency ,assistance to them several tiaes during 

2 the past two years. 

3 Q And was that 15\ reaerve aargin before or after the 

4 conclusion of the capacity sales by T!CO to FPL? 

5 A The reserve margin shown in '88, of course, there were 

6 no capacity sales to FPL so that's just siaply their reserve 

7 margin wi thout sales . In 1987 they would have included that in 

6 maintenanc~, any maintenance to uni ~• on the ayatem, in that 

9 reserve margin. 

10 Q Now, you were also asked about planning criteria, 

11 mentioned planning criteria that were used for the additional 

12 generating uni ts. How long has FPL used the loss of load 

13 probability, and the dual criteria of loss of load probability 

14 and res~rve margin? 

15 A The dual criteria -- in a general sense the dual 

16 criteria has been used for soae time, but the targets and the 

17 standards have changed . Since 1985, approximately the middle of 

18 1985, FPL has used the dual standards of 15\ reserve margin and 

19 one day in ten yea rs of loss of load probability. Prior to that 

20 time the criterion used by FPL was basically 20 to 25% reserve 

21 margin based on summer peak load. 

22 Q You also spoke in an earlier answer of the tie 

23 capability to Southern presenting a capacity deferral benefit in 

and of itself by allowing you to lower your planning reserve 

margin'? 
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A It's one of the factors that does allow us to lower 

reserve margin criteria. There are several others, but it does 

have the effect of providing a sort of backup role to our own 

capacity, and in that respect it iaproves system reliability. 

The bottom line of that, though, is that if what it is providing 

is basically the same as a type of capacity referral or capacity 

avoidance, which we have not incl 'ded in any of the analyses done 

to date on the net benefits of th~ project, we have not even 

attempted to take into account the t act that we can operate at 

lower reserves. 

Q Would it be reasonable, if that were quantifiable, to 

include that capacity deferral benefit associated with this 

project? 

A Certainly, the way the cumulative present value test is 

done it's basically trying to include all costs and all benefits. 

And if we could quantify that, or if we did quantify that, I 

think it would be property included in the test as a benefit. 

Q Mr. Waters, you were also asked about capacity charges 

19 and whether they were typically thought of as O&M expenses. Do 

20 you recall those questions? 

2 1 

22 

A 

Q 

Yes, sir. 

Do you know where purchased power costs are recorded, 

23 in what accounts? 

24 A No, I don't, I'm not familiar with that. I know that 

25 purchased power can sometimes be recovered in the fuel clause, 
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but I'm not sure what account it's noraally credited to. 

0 Have you had occasion to look at the FERC Unifora 

system of Accounts before? 

A I have looked at the FERC foras but not in enough 

5 detail that I know the PERC Systea of Accounts. 

6 

7 redirect. 

MR. GUYTON: Commissioners, that's all I have on 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Any qut stions, Coaaissioners? 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: No. 

475 

8 

9 

10 MR. GUYTON: co .. issioners, we would move Exhibits 208, 

11 209, 211, 212, 215, 216, 217 and 218. 

12 CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right. Without objection, those 

13 exhibits are admitted into evidence. 

14 (Exhibit Nos. 208, 209, 211, 212, 215, 216, 217 and 218 

15 admitted into evidence.) 

16 MR. McWHIRTER: With respect to the exhibit dated 

17 August lOth, 1987, I believe that is Exhibit 215 and exhibit 

18 CHAIRMAN WILSON: That's 217, I think. 

19 

20 

MR. McWHIRTER: 217? 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Yes, 217. That's the one to Mr. 

21 Carlos A. Suastegui. 

22 

23 top'? 

24 

25 

MR. McWHIRTER: It 's the one that says "Page 7" at the 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Yes. 

MR. McWHIRTER: All right, and I don't have a nu~r on 
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1 "Florida Power and Light Total Project investment, St. Johns 

2 River Power Park. " 

3 CHAIRMAN WILSON: That's 218. 

4 MR. McWHIRTER: We would object to those two exhibits 

5 on the following grounds: FIPUG subaltted a discovery request to 

6 Florida Power and Light requesting the Coapany to provide us with 

7 all information concerning their generation planning with respect 

8 to these particular sites, Martin a nd -- well, their generation 

9 planning in its entirety. We were fu : nished a document dated 

10 October lOth, 1984, on which Mr. Pollock based his testiaony. We 

11 were not furnished with the two docuaents that have been 

12 proffered into evidence today. We think they are ligitaate 

13 discovery requests, and we thifik that Florida Power and Light 

14 failed to adhere to the discovery requirements, and we thi nk that 

15 fatally flaws these two exhibits . 

16 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Do you have a copy of the diacovery 

17 request here? (Supplied) 

18 MR . McWHIRTER: It's Discovery Request No. 14 dated the 

19 22nd of February, 1989. We requested all docuaents pertaining to 

20 the 1987 decision to claim deferral benefits based on the 

21 assumption that the project deferred Martin coal unit rather than 

22 the alternative and an alternative in generation expansion 

23 option. 16: "All documents pertaining to the capacity deferral 

24 benefits and net savings associated with the project under 

25 assumption that a generation option other than the Martin 700 
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1 coal-fired units were units deferred by the construction of the 

2 project." 

3 MR. GUYTON: Mr. Chairaan, if I aay respond. 

4 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Those are the two requests that you 

5 are referring to? 

6 MR. McWHIRTER: I think there's so•ething else, Mr. 

7 Chairman, but we haven't identified it yet. (Pause) 

8 Item 34 of the docuaent request dated June 19th, we 

9 requested FP&L to provide the .ast recen~ trans•isaion planning 

10 studies. (Pause) We think those are the two ite••· In 

11 addition, Mr. Pollock went to Mia•i and requested all inforution 

12 concerning the generation and planning and was not furnished with 

13 the two documents that are offered into evidence today. 

14 MR. GUYTON: First off, I've noticed that the JEA 

15 deferral analysis, which this co .. isaion has in its own filea and 

16 could notice anyway, does not fall within the scope of either one 

17 of those discove ry requests. It's a question that came up here 

18 today about an analysis of what you would do as a result of a 

19 reduction in load forecast between '83 and '86, and whether he, 

20 Mr . Waters, a s a planner, would consider deferral of analysis in 

21 the planning process . We did anticipate the question might be 

22 asked but i t wasn't asked on discovery and doesn't fall within 

23 either of the questions. 

24 Now, quite frankly, I don't know how to respond to the 

other one other than to say that I have the two boxes of 
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1 documents that were provided to Mr. Pollock -- let ae back up. 

2 Mr. Pollock was provided soae 20 to 30 transfer boxes of 

3 documents when he went to Miami on the 6th and 7th of June. They 

4 were in response to soae 34 requests to produce, including a 

5 request to produce having to do with this interrogatory that you 

6 have been referred to . In that box of docuaents is the August 

7 lOth, 1987 letter from Mr. Stein to Mr. Carlos Suastegui. Quite 

8 frankly, the document has been produc~d . (Pause) 

9 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: What &a} you? They're saying 

10 that it was given to Mr. Pollock. 

11 CHAIRMAN WILSON: It was in a box of documents that 

12 were provided to Mr. Pollock in Miaai? 

13 MR. McWHIRTER: Be denies that. I can put hia on the 

14 stand to do it. I don't think it --

15 MR. GUYTON: I will be glad to put soaebody on the 

16 stand to say that it was produced to hia. 

17 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Do you all have a deal in this 

18 process -- and I'm trying to understand the procedure now 

19 where you sign for an inventory of what you got? 

20 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Was there an index of the documents 

21 that were in the boxes that were given to the witness? 

22 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: That's what I aa talking about. 

23 MR. GUYTON : There is an i ndex that we compiled after 

24 the production that indicates the docuaents that were produced . 

25 I have kept my copy of the docuaents that Mr. Pollock i dentified 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

_ _j 



479 

1 and asked that we copy and send to hia. I kept them intact, and 

2 that is where I just pulled this file folder out of. Not only 

3 did he review it in Miami on the 6th and 7th, he asked that we 

4 copy it and send it to St. Louis. We did so and sent it 

5 expeditiously to St. Louis to Mr. Pollock's office in a box . 

6 CHAIRMAN WILSON: You are referring to the Exhibit 217? 

7 MR. GUYTON: Yes, air. (Pause) 

8 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Let's just ~tand in inforaal recess 

9 for a moment while they discuss this. 

10 (Brief recess.) 

11 

12 CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right, what has happened here? 

13 MR. GUYTON: Well, I am in the process of trying to 

14 satisfy Mr . Pollock that we provided this both in Miami and then 

15 we sent i t to him. He is unc~nvinced and I aa equal l y convinced . 

16 I ' m not quite sure how to proceed . 

17 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Well, then give it to ~e and I'll 

18 make the decision. 

19 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Go out into the park ing lot. 

20 COMMISSIONER EASLEY : Mr. Chairman, while you are 

21 waiting for that, I am really surprised to find out that there 

22 i sn 't an index that the receiver, either party receiving has to 

23 sign in response to the production of t hese documents. And I 

24 would hope in the future that when we have got t his nu.aber of 

25 1 documents being produced that there be s ome kind of a sign-off 
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1 list so that we don't run into this swearing aatch. 

2 MR. McWHIRTER: I think that's a good idea. 

3 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Now, tell ae what this is that you 

4 have handed me . These are the docu.ents that 

5 MR . GUYTON: That's part of the two boxes of docuaents 

6 that were sent to Mr. Pollock as a result of his review of the 

7 documents in response, FPL's Response ~o FIPUG's First Request 

a for Production. Let ae show you the t~xes that I pulled thea out 

9 of. 

10 CHAIRMAN WILSON: These are copies of the docuaents 

11 that Mr. Pollock asked you to give hia froa those boxes of 

12 documents that he reviewed in Miaai? Do I understand that 

13 correctly? 

14 

15 

MR. GUYTON: That is correct. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: And when you aade copies of those 

16 documents you kept a set of those saae copies of documents in 

17 this folder? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

COMMISSIOnER EASLEY: In those boxes. 

MR . GUYTON: And in those boxes . 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: And in those boxes. 

MR . GUYTON: One copy was kept at Florida Power and 

22 Light Company and the other copy was sent to their attorney, and 

23 that box has remained intact. 

24 

25 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: You just reaoved this froa the box? 

MR . GUYTON: Yes, si r, I just reaoved it froa the box. 
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1 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: The problea, Mr. Ch~iraan, that 

2 you have got is that it doesn't aake any difference, you've got a 

3 swearing match . (Pause) Mr . Chairaan, there have been --

4 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Firat of all, I see no problem with 

5 Docuaent No. 218 because this is a docuaent that is on file with 

6 the Commission and this was filed in a proceeding 830377, and 

7 shoul d have been easily discoverable by any of the parties and 

8 1 not necessarily had to be provi ded by Florida Power and Light . 
I 
' 9 ! So I don't see any problem with that doc~ ment, and that Document 

10 I ~o. 218 will be admitted into evidence. 

(Exhibit No. 218 adaitted into evidence.) 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: On the other docuaent, Mr. 

13 Chairaan , there were questions and anawera on the other docuaent. 

14 I I don't know whether legally that precludes an objection at this 

15 ' point but that docuaent has been discussed on the record now. 

16 ! 

17 ! 
I 

18 

MR. GUYTON: That's a good point, and I think probably 

the objection has been waived. 

MR. McWHIRTER: Mr. ChairEan, I think part of our 

19 1' problem is that Mr. Pollock relied on certain information that 

20 was given to him by FP&L i n preparing his testiaony. 

21 1 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Uh-huh. 
I 

22 1 MR. McWHIRTER: In the redirect examination Mr . 

23 Pollock's testimony has been impuned using another document, 

24 which Mr. Pollock says he has never seen for soae reason or 

2::- o ther. I think what we might do to clarify the record is aake 
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1 that stateaent, that his testiaony was not based upon these tvo 

2 docuaents which he has not seen, and place into evidence the 

3 document which he has seen and which his testi.any vas based 

4 upon, so there can be that clarification. I think that would 

5 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Can I ask a question? You said 

6 you kept an index? 

7 MR. GUYTON: We have an inde. of the docuaents that 

8 were provided, yes. 

9 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Did by chance ou aail a copy of 

10 that index to him as well? 

11 MR. GUYTON: No, ve did not. 

12 COMMISSIONER BEARD: So auch for that idea. 

13 MR. McWHIRTER: I presuae the docuaents aren't that 

14 inconsistent, or if they are inconsistent that the 

15 inconsistencies would --

16 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: They would stand on their own 

bottom. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: So what you are saying is that go 

ahead and admit 217 and then provide, in addition, the docuaent 

that Mr. Pollock did rely upon to prepare his testiaony? 

21 MR. McWHIRTER: Yes, sir. 

22 CHAIRMAN WILSON: We do not have that at this tiae? 

23 MR . McWHIRTER: That is correct. 

24 CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right, and you are going to 

25 provide that to us? 

lj 
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1 MR. McWHIRTER: Yea, air. 

2 CHAIRMAN WILSON: And what would be the nuaber for that 

3 exhibi t 7 

4 MR. PRUITT: 219. 

5 CBAI~\N WILSON: All right . Doea the Coapany have any 

6 objecti ons to that7 I would aaauae not. 

7 MR. GUYTON: Probably not, but I would like to see the 

8 docuaent to aake sure that we know vh t'a in it. 

91 CHAIRMAN WILSON: I aaauae : t •a one of your docuaenta. 

10 MR. GUYTON: I aaauae ao, too, out I know better than 

11 to -- (Pause) we have no object to thla. Thia vaa quoted 

12 ext ensi vely in Mr . Pollock's rebuttal teati.any. 
I 

13 : CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right. That will be given the 

14 nuaber 219, and if you will provide copiea of that to the 

15 parties, Mr . McWhi rter. 

16 MR. PRUITT: We need a title. 

17 1 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Identify the docuaent for ae, please . 
I 

KR. McWHIRTER: The docuaent ia on PPL letterhead. 18 • 
I 

I 
19 11 It ' s a docUJient to Mr. E. Hoffun, and at the top of it it says, 

I 

20
1 

•Location, Juno Beach. Da.te of October 11th, 1984. Subject, 

21 1 Revision of Oil Backout Est i mates , Kartin 3 and 4, and Uns i ted 1 
I 

22 1 and 2 . • 
I 

2 3 ' 

24 I 

25 I 
I 

CHAIRMAN WI LSON : Al l right, thank you. 

MR . McWHIRTER: We wi l l copy that and auppl y it to you. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right. 
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1 (Exhibit 219 aarked for identification.) 

2 CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right, without objection, that 

3 document 218 is adaitted into evidence -- 219 -- and Docuaent 217 

4 is also adaitted into evidence. And 218 waa adaitted into 

5 evidence. 

6 (Exhibits 217 and 219 adaitted into evidence.) 

7 MR. McWHIRTER: Rr. Chair .. n, riPUG would also like to 

8 offer into evidence the exhibits that we proffered during Nr. 

9 Waters' testiaony. 

10 CHAIRMAN WILSON: I need to have the nuabers of those, 

11 Mr. McWhirter. 

12 MR. McWHIRTER: It would be the oaitted nuabers, I 

13 think it's 211 - - it's 213 and 214. 

14 CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right. Exhibits 213 and 214, and 

15 the Commissioner had requested 215, which we can adait our own 

16 exhibit, I guess. 

17 (Exhibit Nos . 213 and 215 adaitted into evidence.) 

18 MR. GUYTON: Commissioner, we have an objection to 

19 Exhibit 21 4. 

20 CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right, let ae f ind it, let me 

21 find 214. (Pause) All right, I've got it. 

22 MR. GUYTON: This was a docuaent that Mr. Waters said 

23 t hat he had not seen before and was not faailiar with. The 

24 

25 

document has not been tho roughly authenticated and, aore 

importantly, its purpose and why and what it was used for has not 
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1 been established. There is an insufficient predicate for the 

2 exhibit. 

3 CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right. Mr. Mewhirter? 

4 ftR. ftcWHIRTER: Mr. Chairaan, it appears on the face of 

5 j the document, and from the responses to questions by the witness, 

6 11 Mr. Waters, that this is part of the official records of Florida 

7 1 Power and Li ght Company and is a doc~ .. nt that was extracted from 
I 

8 those records, and therefore under t.1e business records rule it 

9 would be adaissible into evidence. 

10 

11 

12 11 

ul1 

14 1 
I 

15 1 
16 

I 
17 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: As I recall, though, Mr. Waters said 

that he had never seen the docu.ent before. 

ftR. McWHIRTER: He recalled that --

CHAIRMAN WILSON: And really at that point cross 

examination on the document ceased, if ~ recollection is 

correct . 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: With the exception, Mr. Chairman, 

I think there were two questions that were asked -- and I don't 

18 I have that before me -- but the two questions that were asked, one 

19 of them was TECO and the other one was the one on the bottom. 

20 TECO was 107 megawatts , I believe, that I read that was through 

21 1987. And I think that the question t hat was asked had to do 

22 with the last footnote, and I apologize, one of them was C and 

one of them was D, I think, as to the recovery of the capital of 

the capacity component. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Yes. 
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1 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: And I think the queltion was 

2 asked, after review of the aethodology was th• ~pacity cost 

3 recovered through base rates, period, end of conservation. That 

4 was ay understanding or recollection. 

5 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: One addition to that, Mr. 

6 Chairman. The witness pointed out that these were assuaptioins, 

7 l as based on the title of Page 10, and ~at based on that he read 
I 

8 the document on its face. 

9 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: ThBt'a r l aht , within the four 

10 corners of the page. 

11 MR. McWHIRTER: That would go to the weight of the 

12 evidence, if it please the co .. iasion, and the issue is are these 

13 records of the Coapany . And he acknowledged that Mr. Saith was 

14 his supervisor and that they were recorda of the Coapany, and on 

1 5 that basis 1 think they would be adaiaaible. 

16 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Mr. Cbairaan, the argument tha~ I 

17 raised on that last one would apply to this one as well. The 

18 1' doCUJDent has now been discussed on the record. 

19 ,; 
20 , 

21 1
1 

22 1
1 

2 31
1 

I 
I 

24 1! 

25 

COKMI SS I ONER GUNTER: That's right. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Well, that sort of thing, you aay 

waive objections and you may not . There are always motions to 

strike that are available to correct that sort of thing, so 

that's not necessarily going to be deterainative. 

MR . GUYTON: I would point out the fact that Mr. Smith 

might be Mr. Waters' predecessor has no relevance to this 
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1 docuaent. I don't think Mr. Saith's naae appears on it. But 

2 aside and apart from that, Mr. Waters has said he is unfaailiar 

3 with i t, and we don't even have the predicate established that 

4 this is a business record of Florida Power and Light Coapany . 

5 The custodian of the record hasn't been called to show that it is 

6 kept in the regular order of business but, aore iaportantly, we 

7 don 't know the purpose for which th4s was used. 

a l COMMISSIONER WILSON: Wel ~ , I think Co .. issioner Gunter 

9 
1 

just went over - - as I understand what it was offered for, it was 

10 1 to deaonstrate how capacity charges were recovered by the Coapany 

11 1 and in what fashion . ,, 
12 I MR. McWHIRTER: That's the principal purpose. 

13 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: And one of the things that 

14 happened, Mr . Guyton, either way, one of the things that happens 

15 and that I can't divorce in ay mind is iaaediately when we got 

16 !' this soae folks ran and checked and caae back and said, "Well, 

17 that 's not all the pages." So by your own actions that would 

18 say, •You know, that 's something you gave ae." 

19 1 MR. GUYTON : I don't deny that it was soaethi ng that we 

I 

20 
1 

had given them, Commissioner Gunter . You know, it's all for the 

21 limi ted purpose that has been set out here, and we --

22 CHAIRMAN WILSON: I am going to adait that into 

23 evidence as well, Exhibit 214. 

24 (Exhibit No. 214 admit ted into evidence.) 

25 CHAIRMAN WILSON : Is there anything else? 
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1 MR. McWHIRTER: No, air. 

2 MR. GUYTON: we would ask that any exhibits that we aay 

3 not have identified be aoved at this ti.e. 

4 CHAIRMAN WILSON: We don't allow catch-all aoving of 

5 exhibits anyaore, Mr. Guyton. 

6 MR. GUYTON: Well, I tried. 

7 CHAIRMAN WILSON: We have been severely chastised by 

8 the court reporter and we no longer do that. 

9 THE REPORTER: How about Ex, ibit 210? 

10 CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right, 210. (Pause) Can you 

11 refresh my meaory? What is Exhibit 210, ~ r 1? Can you tell ae 

12 what that is? 

13 THE REPORTER: I don't have the title but it was 

14 subaitted through Mr. Babka by Mr. McWhirter. 

15 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Mr. MCWhirter, I believe that's 

16 Mr. McWhirter, I believe that's your exhibit, 2!0. It's a 

17 schedule of oil backout revenue require.ents projected for 

18 october '89 to March 1990. 

19 KR. McWHIRTER: Yes, sir. I thought I proffered that 

20 at the time. 

21 I CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right, so you aove the adaission 

of that exhibit? 22 1 
I 

23 KR. McWHIRTER: Yes, sir. 

24 1 
CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right, Exhibit 210 is aoved into 

evidence without objection. 25 ' 
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1 (Exhibit No. 210 admitted into evidence.) 

2 CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right. The transcript is due on 

3 September the 14th, briefs are due October 5th, and agenda on 

4 November 7th. Everybody has that 1chedule. 

5 All right, is there anything further in this phase of 

6 the docket? 

7 MR. GUYTON: I think Mr . waters was identified as an 

8 oil backout witness but I understand -- I think everything he was 

9 going to be asked to testify to has no., been addressed in this 

10 proceeding and we would ask if he can be excused from 001 . 

11 CHAIRMAN WILSON: All ri,bt. Without objection of the 

12 parties he may be excused. 

13 WITNESS WATERS: co .. issioner, if I aight ask, I know 

14 that Commissioner Herndon had so .. questions about the site plan, 

15 and if he has those questions I aa probably the one to ask before 

16 I leave. 

17 COMMISSIONER HERNDON: It has been taken care of, thank 

18 you. 

19 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Thank you. 

20 1 (Witness Waters excused.) 
I 

21 I 

22 1 further 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right. It there is nothing 

then this hearing will be adjourned, 89 -- yes? 

2 3 : MS. WALSH: We have a question from Staff regarding the 
l 

24 : stipulation Commissioner Gunter mentioned yesterday. 

25 COMMISSIONER GUNTER : Oh, that's right. Where are we, 
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1 since you are the witness sitting there -- you know, this is 

2 called "Let's Make a Deal," and that's sort of characterizing the 

3 TV thing where folks get down there and negotiate . We've got all 

4 the parties sitting here in the rooa, and the parties would 

5 e i ther be party to the stipulation, which the co .. ission could 

6 accept or reject, would be on an itea in the Prehearing Order as 

7 to the appropriateness of the rate of return on equity. We went 

8 through a process where I guess we j 'JSt thought we had all the 

9 items covered, but apparently we aisse one. Now, for the 

10 purposes of the oil backout, do you know, or are you authorized 

11 to speak for the Company? 

12 WITNESS WATERS: I think Mr. Childs has the answer to 

13 t he --

14 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Aa to whether we could reach a 

15 st i pulation on that item that was in the Prehearing Order. 

16 CHAIRMAN WILSON: I guess the real question is why 

17 wouldn't you use, when you are doing a current recovery of costs 

18 s uch as you are on this, why wouldn't you use a more current cost 

19 of capita l such as has been used in the tax rule? 

20 MR. CHILDS: Commi ssi oner, I can' t debate the me r its of 

21 that. Where we are , and we took the aessage to heart, is to 

22 attempt to ge t a resolution a nd a response as to what I could 

23 represent to you. I hope to have t hat but I don't have i t yet. 

24 Now , if you would like, we would t ry to be able t o have 

25 a re Eponse very shortly after l unch , but I 'm j ust not sure where 
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1 we stand on that. We need to check with soae people. 

2 CHAIRMAN WILSON : Well, if you don't have an answer 

3 right now, we don't have an answer right now. 

4 MR. McWHIRTER: I would suggest that we can do it with 

5 a written stipulation which we can circulate after this hearing 

6 and submit to you in due course. 

7 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Well why don't you just continue 

8 the hearing, if there is an assuranr e that we're going to have it 

9 after lunch? I don't think those of ua who are not on the fuel 

10 panel, you will be here and all of the parties are still going to 

11 be here . You know, you weren't going to stay, probably, but you 

12 are billing by the hour so you would like to stay. (Laughter) 

13 COMMISSIONER HERNDON: Mr. McGlothlin will be here. 

14 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Mr. McGlothlin will certainly be 

15 here through th4t process, to see if a stipulation could be 

16 reached, and we can put it to bed, one way or the other, today. 

17 I, for one, would l i ke to see it put to bed today and I'll hang 

18 around, I'll be here. 

19 MR. McWHIRTER: As I see i t, there are three aspects to 

20 it that need to be considered, and one is they have been using 

21 the higher return on equi ty for the whole history of this 

22 project. The stipulati on to go to 13.6 was in January of '87, so 

23 your first issue is do you apply it only for this particular 

24 section, or do you apply it back to 1987 and aake the correction 

25 there . There would have to be significant calculations. 
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COMMISSIONER GUNTER: You see, part of the problem that 

2 we have is without a stipulation the al~ernative that is open to 

3 the Commission then is to initiate a proceeding on a prospective 

4 basis. And you start beginning to wonder then -- and I'm sure 

5 that the folks are calculating -- is to, you know, if you 

6 establish a new rate of return, would the new rate of return, if 

7 you had to have that kind of proc•eding in order to do that, 

8 would that be for all purposes. You know, that's sort of like 

9 computing regret. Remember when yo~ were a little boy, and I 

10 don't know if it every happened to you or not, but if you walked 

11 down one street going hoae you knew you were going to have to 

12 pass the bully. And it's just whether you wanted to walk four or 

13 five extra blocks not to pass the bully. Because on the best day 

14 I ever had I couldn't whip the bully. (Laughter) So that's sort 

15 of the situation they find themselves in, whether they want to go 

16 ahead or face the bully. 

17 

18 either . 

19 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: I couldn't ever whip the bully, 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Sometimes it's easier to walk 

20 around the block. So, see, the alternatives that are open to us, 

21 that's the reason I would like to put it to bed as to where we 

22 are, whether it's back to the 13.6 when it was started, whether 

23 it's prospective from this point, and see where we are. Because 

24 the Commission 's hands are somewhat tied in the decisions that we 

25 can make , you know, as to retroactivity. You are aware of those 
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1 kind of things better than I aa. 

2 COMMISSIONER BEARD: I think the bottoa line is that 

3 you all bring forward a stipulation and we'll look at it; or you 

4 don't bring forward a stipulation and we do whatever it is we do 

5 best. 

6 MR. McWHIRTER: That's obviously soaething you want to 

7 do at this particular proceedin9 bece~ae it pertains to the oil 

8 backout and --

9 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Well, i f it coaes back to us this 

10 afternoon, and if it doesn't we can't. But what I suggest that 

11 we do is that we adjourn this proceeding subject to reconvention 

12 at the call of the Chairaan this afternoon. 

13 COMMISSIONER BEARD: We can not rule on the stipulation 

14 this afternoon, too. 

15 MR. MCWHIRTER: That'& for sure. 

16 

17 

COMMISSIOENR GUNTER: I think that's fair. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right, with that, this hearing is 

18 adjourned and we will reconvene at 1:15 to take up 890001. 

19 (Thereupon, lunch recess was taken at 12:15 p.m., and 

20 Docket No. 890148-EI was concluded . ) 

21 - - - - - -

22 

23 

24 

25 
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COUNTY OF LEON) 

We, CAROL C. CAUSSEAUX, CSR, RPR, and JOY KELLY, CSR, 

RPR, Official Commission ~eportera 

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the hearing in the captioned 

matte r , Docket No . 890148-EI, was heard by the Florida Public 

Service Comaission at the tiae a~d place herein stated; it is 

further 

CERTIFIED that we repor~ed in ahorthand the proceedings 

held at such tiae and place; that the aaae has been transcribed 

under our direct supervision, and that this transcript, 

consisting of 493 pages, Volu.es I through III, inclusive, 

constitutes a true and accurate transcription of our notes of 

said proceedings; it is further 

CERTIFIED that we are neither of counsel nor related to 

the parties in said cause and have no interest, financial or 

otherwise, in the outcome of this docket. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands at 

Tallahassee, Leon County, Florida, this ~~y of September, 

A.D., 1989. 
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